
Cloty Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 75676

i oilre

i

CALL OF ROLL CITY SECRETARY

0 a - 

CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS

THE CITY COUNCIL WELCOMES COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS ON ISSUES AND ITEMS OF

CONCERN, NOT ON THIS AGENDA. THOSE WISHING TO SPEAK MUST SIGN IN BEFORE THE

MEETING BE, EGINS AND OBSERVE A THREE- MINUTE TIME LIMIT WHEN ADDRESSING COUNCIL. 
SPEAKERS WILL HAVE ONE OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK DURING THE TIME PERIOD. SPEAKERS
DESIRING TO SPEAK ON AN AGENDA ITEM WILL BE ALLOWED TO SPEAK WHEN THE AGENDA
ITEM IS CALLED. INQUIRIES ABOUT MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA WILL EITHER BE

DIRECTED TO STAFF OR PLACED ON A FUTURE AGENDA FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION. 

CONSENT1. AGENDA

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MAY BE ACTED UPON IN ONE MOTION. NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OR
ACTION IS NECESSARY UNLESS REQUESTED BY A COUNCIL MEMBER OR CITIZEN, IN WHICH

EVENT THOSE ITEMS WILL BE PULLED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA FOR SEPARATE
CONSIDERATION. 

A) APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF
JANUARY 7, 2016

B) APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 2015 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE CITY
OF WIMBERLEY



2. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

STATUS REPORT ON THE CENTRAL WIMBERLEY WASTEWATER PROJECT

STATUS REPORT ON THE UPDATE OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

1 iii lT -- 

HEARINGS3. PUBLIC AND ACTION

A) HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER ACTION REGARDING AN
ORDINANCE APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR A CONDITIONAL USE

PERMIT SUBMITTED BY BOB AND PAM DRAKE TO ALLOW A SECONDARY
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING ON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 209 FLITS ACRES

ROAD, WIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, ZONED RURAL RESIDENTIAL

1 ( R -1), AND IMPOSING CERTAIN CONDITIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR

FINDINGS OF FACT; AMENDMENT OF THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP; 

REPEALER; SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE; PROPER NOTICE AND

MEETING; AND PROVIDING FOR CERTAIN CONDITIONS. ( BOB AND PAM

DRAKE, APPLICANTS) 

B) HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER ACTION REGARDING AN

ORDINANCE APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR A CONDITIONAL USE

PERMIT SUBMITTED BY BENJAMIN FUCHS TO ALLOW A SECONDARY
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING ON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 444 LOMAX LANE, 

WIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, ZONED RESIDENTIAL ACREAGE

RA), AND IMPOSING CERTAIN CONDITIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR

FINDINGS OF FACT; AMENDMENT OF THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP; 

REPEALER; SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE; PROPER NOTICE AND

MEETING; AND PROVIDING FOR CERTAIN CONDITIONS. ( BENJAMIN

FUCHS, APPLICANT) 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS SUPPORTING A PROPOSED MERRITT STARLIGHT

HOUSING COMMUNITY FOR SENIOR CITIZENS; APPROVING AN APPLICATION

FOR LOW INCOME HOUSING TAX CREDITS TO FINANCE SUCH PROJECT; 

PROVIDING AN IN -KIND CONTRIBUTION FOR SUCH PROJECT AND PROVIDING

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (DDC MERRITT STARLIGHT, LTD) 

A) CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN
ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE XI ( BUSINESS REGULATIONS) OF THE CITY

OF WIMBERLEY'S CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ADD A NEW CHAPTER 114, 

PROVIDING HOURS FOR DOOR -TO -DOOR SALES AND " NO SOLICITING" 

PROPERTIES; AND PROVIDING FINDINGS OF FACT, SAVINGS, 

SEVERABILITY, REPEALER, EFFECTIVE DATE, AND PROPER NOTICE AND

MEETING. ( CITYADMINISTRATOR) 



B) CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN
ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE XIII ( GENERAL OFFENSES), CHAPTER 130

GENERAL OFFENSES) OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY' S CODE OF

ORDINANCES TO ADD A NEW SECTION 130. 21, PROHIBITING THE

POSSESSION OF CERTAIN FIREARMS ON CITY PROPERTY; AND

PROVIDING FINDINGS OF FACT, A REPEALING CLAUSE, A SAVINGS AND
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND

PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. ( CITY ADMINISTRATOR) 

A) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION APPROVING A

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BURY INC. RELATING TO

THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE NEW HIDDEN VALLEY ROAD
LOW WATER CROSSING AND AUTHORIZE THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO
EXECUTE THE REFERENCED AGREEMENT. ( CITYADMINISTRATOR) 

B) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING THE

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OF A SIDEWALK SECTION LOCATED AT 450
OLD KYLE ROAD. ( CITYADMINISTRATOR) 

7. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

ANNOUNCEMENTS

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

THE CITY COUNCIL MAY RETIRE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT ANY TIME BETWEEN
THE MEETING' S OPENING AND ADJOURNMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING
ANY MATTERS LISTED ON THE AGENDA AS AUTHORIZED BY THE TEXAS

GOVERNMENT CODE INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, HOMELAND SECURITY

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 418. 183 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE; 
CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 071 OF THE
TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION ABOUT REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 072 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION
OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 074 OF THE TEXAS

GOVERNMENT CODE; DELIBERATIONS ABOUT GIFTS AND DONATIONS PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 551. 076 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 087 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; 
ACTION, IF ANY, WILL BE TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION. 

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the
Wimberley City Hall on January 18, 2016 at 5: 30 p. m. 



or3 K4cP8rUoDd. Assistant City Administrator/City Secretary

The City of Wimberlais committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
Reasonable modificationsns 8Od equal access to communications will be provided Upon request. 

Please COOto[ t Don Ferguson, City Administrator, at ( 512) O47- O025 for information. Hearing- 
impaired Or speech- disabled persons equipped with telecommunication devices for the deaf
may call ( 512) 272- S118or may utilize the stateside Relay Texas Program at1- OOO- 735- 29DO. 



wroryr

Date Submitted: January 17, 2016

L 9-! Requested: January 21, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: APPROVAL OF

JANUARY 7. 201G MINUTES DF REGULAR CITY
COUNCIL MEETING

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal 5ummary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X kAndon

Discussion

This item was placed OOthe agenda toallow City Council to consider approving the minutes
for the January 7, 2016 Regular City Council Meeting. 



City of Wimberley
City Hall

221 Stillwater

Wimberley, Texas 78676
Minutes of Regular Meeting of City Council

January 7, 2016 at 6: 00 p.m. 

City Council meeting called to order at 6: 00 p.m. by Mayor Steve Thurber. 

Mayor Thurber gave the Invocation and Councilmembers led the led, of Allegiance to the

United States and Texas flags. 

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Steve Thurber, Coun11 , memb& Bob Dussler, Cindy
Anderson, Mac McCullough, Pam Showalter, and John W, 

Staff Present: City Administrator Don Ferguson a, ity Secretarytary Cara

Citizens Communications

No citizen comments were heard. 

9100== 

A. Approval ofminutes of the Regular City Comkillfk'W—bf December 17, 2015

B. Approval ofmini Special Citys Lticil mee" g of December 8, 2015
011

C. Approval of a 1 tio", 4',",, ignating Mhpr Steve Thurber and City Administrator Don
Ferguson as R, of erley' s authorized representatives for matters relating to the
Texas Local Gov – p .-

Itment
Pool xpool/Texpool Prime") 

ter and to appr ve all Consent Agenda items, as presented. 

h secQled. Motion carried on a vote 5- 0. 

2. ' C-4 dministratoKRet)ort

G Status Wimberley Wastewater Project

City Administrator : x t-l-bn reported that Texas Commission on Environmental Qualitygt V, 

TCEQ) staff is condiN , ig its final review of the discharge permit. He advised that the City' s
loan application to the, Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) is expected to be considered at

the Board' s March 2016 meeting. He noted that the TWDB staff has indicated willingness to

support a full revenue bond without a tax pledge to fund construction. Plant system design work

continues. 

0 Status report on sales tax collections for the City of Wimberley

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — January 7, 2016



2

City Administrator Ferguson reported that the January check ( representing November sales tax
collections) totaled $ 65, 007, which is up about thirty -five percent ( 35 %) from the same period

last year. Also, Fiscal Year -to -date collections are up approximately twenty percent ( 20 %) from

the same period last year and running ahead of budget. 

Status report on the Cypress Creek Project

City Administrator Ferguson reported that the Environmental Protection Agency ( EPA) has
approved the Cypress Creek Watershed Protection Plan and summarised possible related future
Council action. 

Status report on street maintenance program

City Administrator Ferguson reported on extensive poth, rs that erformed recently
k

by a private contractor due to the heavy workload ex tenced by HaysComma crews. He said

the City will be seeking unit bid pricing from prtvae contractors for ongoing= ntenance and

will continue to use Hays County whenever feastbe r' 

Status report on the Wimberley City Marshal e

ice, 
il* F y

City Administrator Ferguson reported onA b',, r Marshal Kyie JIa is swearing -in, hours of
employment, required training, and respon4ilit x

rr
0 Status report on 201

City Administrator F
of the new Hidden

completion of the proj
insurance. H * advis

2016 :ft Zermh

Private Pprty
benefits to

He advised tht

2016 and stress

deadline ( for the

date. 

Debris

Disaster

Recovery

d that Coun _J will consider awarding a contract for design
water crossi %katits January 21" meeting. He anticipated

Ammer 2016. 1-
f6i""

noted funding for the project is covered by
on tt r gauges on the Blanco River upstream from

ter this mBrith, with future Council action needed on gauge

C . dvised that siren testing will be conducted on January 14, 
fog fining sirens along the Blanco River. He noted that the

MDR) program is still accepting applications and highlighted
rs still dealing with debris that poses a public safety hazard. 
very Center in San Marcos will be open through January 15, 
e of registering for federal assistance by the January

25th

He provided statistics on distribution of flood disaster loans to

i Status report on the Paradise Hills Tree Trimming Project

City Administrator Ferguson reported that Backyard Escapes will begin work next week and is
expected to finish in approximately three weeks. He noted this is the optimal time for tree

trimming and advised that contractors will be working with individual property owners
throughout the project. Property owners will receive advance notifications of work to be
performed and trimming along roadways will be a project priority. 

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — January 7, 2016



3

In addition, brief discussion addressed speed limit enforcement in the Square. 

A. Consider approval of the first reading of an ordinance amending Title XI ( Business

Regulations) of the City of Wimberley' s Code of Ordinances to add a new Chapter 111, 
providing hours for door -to -door sales and " No Soliciting" properties; and providing

findings of fact, savings, severability, repealer, effective date, and proper notice and
meeting. (City Administrator) 

City Administrator Ferguson reported on recent complaints
that there are currently no regulations in place regarding so
ordinance prohibits door -to -door sales on residential grope. 

Prohibited" signs are posted. If signs are not posted, pe4, B
and 6 p.m., Monday- Friday, and between 10 a.m. " p.: 

federal, state, and City holidays. He advised that,,,., r-hoL

specific appointment or invitation. 

eiv s ', by City staff and explained
tJiS noted that the proposed

s where " ,.eddlers and Solicitors

Would bew" lowed between 9 a.m. 

on Saturday; Sanday and on any
solicitation w6i • tae allowed by

Discussion addressed enforcement ( triggered by citizen &Quint); penalty for non - compliance; 
choice given to residents as to whether,., they want to allb, solicitors or peddlers on their

property; total versus partial prohibi", f solicitation, cifc types of prohibition

signs /stickers; and possible locations of sig gbavision entr individual residences). 
3

o first reading, direction toCouncilmember Showalter moved to appiov the tdmanc g, 

staff to add language rond reading at would 0low homeowner/property owner
associations to prohibi ``peddlers nd solicitor","'K to allow the placement of no soliciting

signage at any conspiw loeatio n a property Co ncilmember Anderson seconded. Motion
carried on a vote of 5 -0 _. 

B. Co j e p w t of t rst reading "of an ordinance amending Title XIII ( General
O` enses), CIiZ _ 130 fipperal Offenses} of the City of Wimberley' s Code of
3Winances to ad& . , w Sec t 0.21, prohibiting the possession of certain firearms on

property; and ; ovidlns'° findings of fact, a repealing clause, a savings and

severity clause, p iding`for an effective date; and proper notice and meeting. ( City
Admanior °) 

City Administrator" rdn presented the following options an regulating firearms in public
meetings and City buifilgs and facilities: 

Option # 1— " do nothing" for all facilities and follow State regulations
Option #2 — prohibit firearms, except for license holders

Option # 3 — prohibit firearms at City Hall ( as long as the City Hall building contains
court facilities); prohibit firearms, with the exception of license holders, at City parks; 
prohibit all firearms at public meetings

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — January 7, 2016



4

City Administrator Ferguson explained key provisions of the proposed ordinance, which would
prohibit license holders from carrying handguns into any public meeting of the City of
Wimberley that is subject to the Texas Open Meetings Act. In addition, the proposed ordinance
prohibits the carrying of handguns on the premises of any City building in which the municipal
court and offices used by the court are located, including, but not limited to, City Hall. He

advised that the proposed ordinance also prohibits firearms in any City park, unless specifically
allowed under state or federal law. He noted that firearms are prohibited at the Wimberley
Community Center when used as an election polling place, whether or not the firearm is carried
by a licensed holder or not. 

Discussion addressed the advisability of guns in public r. 
elected officials /City staff, whether prohibition would in
use a firearm, improperly trained or untrained gun users, r
enforcement issues. Should Council desire to take,,.,,, 

recommended the following change to § 130. 30( D) r` 

carrying a firearm in un a city
state or federal law."  .> 

gs -, nerally, safety concerns for
thole s etermined to carry and /or
le deterr t effect of signage, and

t, City drtunistrator Ferguson

sons are hera prohibited from
unless snecific allowed under

Councilmember McCullough moved to table this item t & ission between City Administrator
Ferguson and Councilmember White adftssed the ability ; 



5

by Hays County Elections Administrator for conduct of the election. He noted that appointment
of election judges will be considered by Council at a later date. 

Councilmember White moved to approve the ordinance, as presented. Councilmember Anderson

seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5 -0. 

4. Discussion and Possible Action

A. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a proposed rate. increase for residential
solid waste collection in the City of Wimberley, Texas. ( City -A iningtrator) 

3

City Administrator Ferguson reviewed the City' s current contract Texas Disposal Systems

TDS) and specific provisions related to rate increases. advls dZat the proposed rate

increase submitted by TDS would be $ 1. 62 per month I ° =pprovedlhe monthly cost for
residential solid waste collection services would mere fro'in $22.75 pet th to $ 24. 37 per

month. The fee hike is based on a 1. 47% CPI inergl- e and a 5. 64% increase tr y price per ton

fee at the landfill. r, 

Discussion addressed the percentage of citizens using 'M for solid waste collection, TDS' s
basis for the requested rate increase, fuel ,-Qsts, and effectiveU' of the rate increase. 

Councilmember Dussler moved to appro tlt increase, as yresented. Councilmember

White seconded. Motion carried on a vote

B. Discuss and conk, 
Wimberley Foy' h of

City Administrator F
reduced vehicle and 1
route is sunnrS 13v

as present. Councilmem

proposed route for the 2016

City ( hninistrator) 

details on lffi, e' route, unchanged from last year, which
Vn

t the end of the route. He noted that the proposed

r, the °Wimberley Valley Chamber of Commerce. 

the 2016 Wimberley Fourth of July Parade route, 
Motion carried on a vote of 5 -0. 

C. Discuss; nd consider #"Qssible action approving a proposed election services contract with

the Haysty Ele ions Administrator to conduct the May 7, 2016 General Election
for the Cit rley, Texas. ( City Administrator) 

City Administration Ferguson recommended approval of the proposed contract, including each
party' s responsibilities under the agreement, and projected costs. 

Councilmember White moved to approve the contract, as presented. Councilmember Anderson

seconded. 

Discussion addressed prior Council reasoning for holding City elections in May, rather than
November. 

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — January 7, 2016



I

Motion carried on a vote of 5 -0. 

D. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a requested waiver from the subdivision
requirements for a 1. 019 acres tract of land located at 401 River Road, Wimberley, Hays

County, Texas. ( City Administrator) 

City Administrator Ferguson explained that the subject property owners, whose home was
destroyed by the 2015 Memorial Day Weekend Flood, have applied for a building permit to
reconstruct their home, originally built in 1993. Although plans call fob the new home to be built
on the previous home' s footprint, that footprint crosses over a shared pf6oerty line of two of the
three lots that make up the subject property. Typically constrtdtion of improvements over
property lines is not permitted and homeowners are asked to moire the lots in order for a
building permit to be issued. He advised that granting of the iver wyavoid time delays and

costs associated with the subdivision process, and that su. Nwavers by are allowed under

state law. He noted that any future expansion of tk ' structure' s footprm ould require the

property owners to consolidate the Lots and recommded apprpval of the waiter t suet. 

Discussion addressed the subject property' s specific
rebuild above the Advisory Base Flood Elevation (AB

Councilmember McCullough moved '= t pprove the

Councilmember Anderson seconded. Motr n a vote

5. City Council Reports
w. 

Announcements

Future Age

0 `
s  

City Administrator Fergt %stiff
the Leaning Pear-,..orllZivei 4i
to senior ouigY' ncx

Commison consider " - i- si

Hearing "
I

adjourned. 

Adjournment: 

Recorded by: 

Cara McPartland

of to

uest, as presented. 

site work Orrently underway on a building project near
J d oil cil' s next agenda will include an item related
3howter requested that the Planning and Zoning
fled " granny pods" in its Zoning Code review. 

agenda items, Mayor Thurber called the meeting

adjourned at 7: 21 p.m. 

These minutes approved on the of January, 2016. 

Steve 'Thurber, Mayor

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — January 7, 2016



Date Submitted: January 17, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: January 21, 2016

Prnject/ Pooposa| Titk*: APPROVAL 0FDECEMBER

2O15 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE CITY OF
YV| N\ BERLEY

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

PrcjecL/ Pmoposa| Summnoary: 

Council Action Requested: 

OOninance

OResn|ution

XMotinn

Discussion

This item was placed OO the 8g5OdG for City Council to consider aDD[ OV@l of the December
2015 Financial Statements for the City ofWimberleV. 



BALANCE SHEET

Page: I

City of Whoberley
1/ 11/ 2016

5: 27 pin

As of. 12/ 31/ 2015
Balances

Fund: 100 - General Fund
Assets

1011 Petty Cash 350.00

1019 Hotel Occupancy Tax 11, 518. 58

1020 General Checking - ONB 755, 518. 54
1021 Certificate of Deposit - Ozona 228, 389. 89
10330 Texpool 177, 179.91
1050 Sales Tax Receivable 65, 007.02
1052 Mixed Bev Taxes Receivable 0. 00
1053 Franchise Taxes Receivable 0.00

1150 Accounts Receivable 17, 51834

1151 Allowance for Uncoil Acct Rec 10, 298.77

1. 302 Due from Municipal Court 199.80
1304 Due from BHP 0.00

Total Assets 1, 245, 383. 71
Liabilities

2010 Accounts Payable 9, 143. 37
2015 WCC Security Deposits Payable 2, 900.00
2021 Accrued Wages Payable 0.00
2022 Payroll Deductions Payable 0.00
2023 TML IEBP Payable 145.05
2074 TMRS Payable 871. 28
2075 Septic Fees Payable 120.00

2082 Due to BHP 0.00
2086 Due to Wastewater 0.00

Total Liabilities 13, 179. 70
Reserves/ Balances

3410 Restricted Funds 80,609.80

3510 Committed FB - Public Works 300,000.00

3520 Committed FB - New City Hall 50,000.00

3530 Committed FB - W/W on Square 30,000.00

3540 Committed FB- Future Grant Matc 50,000.00
3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted 773,594.61
3601 Transfer 493. 75
3602 Suspense 493. 75

3650 Net Excess ( Deficit) 52,000.40

Total Reserves/ Balances 1, 232,204.01

Total Liabilities & Balances 1, 245,383. 71



LUW. 
ui

1

W F: a
MQM

m AN
fL W) 

CD
C-: wi cm c. ci ri ci 6 6

uuil
G

zl
t

q) m C4

Co6u

ER! IS 8 8 8 8 C 8 8 8 CR CS 8 8

O
g ci 6 4= 1 cs . . . 

C> ci C; ci C 

C' j
cv

Ct at
2 C; 14 16 to ol

to
cli

I) 

U O C:! 6 lcq

C-1
at P-, - M P4 G CO

0 co . 06 cs vi cli tl: cq C4

CI

w C, : E! a 23 2. l4n: 8 8 -R C- C', 

6 csc: l C> C> g C5 CS 6 00
U') CO

tri t-: -. 37

cli
Ct cn In iD

to - w C4
Ot

15

oLL CO ur m otf Ci H to W- 
M 0

OZ
T, 

LL 

m
Lp

I

C? 

Ci

tC= I- 

t,4 * 
P . 0 -5 S D w

cu

u
0

Cl) 0 a - < 
C3 U- 

CO

MO
if

M cl Cl C:l 41 C, 

Cl) LO to E R w Zi'> za < to, 1% 

Cf



t2
0CL
K! 
LU

ECL

A CD Cl m w
6 a1 01 G7

i0 C
2; ' S co 10

C V: 

C4 co m

0

CJ

c:, 
C a> c:> 

0 40 C3 c; c, ci CS
C> 

O

In

M t0 ui . 47 CV rq

w
10 " 1 C4 I= 10 C:, Cl Cl C> CIJ CO W C, C, 

I.: C = C C: C Ci
ci C; c; 2 8 vg

tn to M V: Cli 1 — 
a) • 

C::R, Ci 8", ccz:,) E! 

ccl -
p 8 213: C Cw c C C:- Cl

C, 
10 N . c, = w c) = c. 6

ig
tND

tLI

O

CO 4) 0

A, il. e
CD

ICRI

2 2CO) 

E Z 4
0 E2 I

4a
m Lu . 1 ui s to CL < Cl < 3 U- w 0 o

C C. C) C l C> cli t C> C. — cm C> m m C> 

CO
C3 C3 § 

ti- H to 1g; to w ' CID, Icno w to w W to w to ( a to tOA

LT

iU

ra

tf



O

ui

CL

M< O K
ai

P-1 NS! 

8 8 8 v 8 a E pi 
C, 

CR CR CZ! 

R 6 c) 6 6 6 C:) 
0 co N C ri CD 6 CO

a

RZ, 
cql - C cs P4 E; 8 a s 8 8 8 8 8 - 8 8 Cs 8 O P: - 8 8

L

G7y
co cs

C 

C) 
Ct

15 V-1

V7 - 07 ldr

L M m C4 Iz Q Cd V6

c, a, c, 

wi
fq C "' t cm! m < 0

O ck C> 6 C> C> C> C C> 06 C m Ci C 
eq C-4
Ci m

U-) 

42> 04 cq . . . C 

O

8 88 q C-D 1 8 - 8 8 888 8 8 888 88
cl CD c* i C3 6 c:> to ai d 6 6 ci 6 C; 6 CI 6 C; C) C5

fqOlt
cli

0

m

O

Lu

C3Z) 

z CO co 0

a) 

ui = 0

CO co — 

C0 '
s

w

j

CL

uj 5 5
21

16
i2- = a - g :1 ; Il

0 L - c a CL t- ui o 0 LWL

O cn

5i
CNJ CD CIS

U- m co gn . 0
M

Lb
C" '

D
CIS M

to co t2o W- % to Q w to to a> to co w 1.0 W, to



F. 
0CL

CL

a. 0

cd

C cy C LQ Ct Ct C < i Co fl C:! CU tQ
O C) C, O Ul) C, C> c, 

C) 

18 8 23? CR:, CRI, ' CR CR 23 

ccl 
s 18 lc3i 18 E iE CS! 8 CRI CS, CS CCE, 18, 

m C - 4. co co m C m 8 C, C3 C-4 m C> 

t - OD s - C-- - 2 8 § § § , k § 0) CIL Lo c" t
to 00 clr C4 % n CD m Ul

its

76 N E Cloi o (IRil O S4 : E; 8 2 8 8 " Z. 8 8 8 O 8 8
cz; 4=> C, 1= C> 46 6 6 CD 6 <i 6 6 t5
C,) C 04

C : 4 - § - - - cq co C14 8

CC) 
C- 4

8 88 CC, a CCR ICS, 8 2; 8 Is 8 8 2 E 88
M g

C . C cq C: C C? C 

1 C> C; ci a, C. Il- Cl al CD f, C> C, Cr C, 

CQ 8
C:t 13iIn

tm

co cn

U- CC
U 2 cm co Q) 

8 ' n

w im 10

U. 
w

ECO ' 0
CN g C, 

E . 
C- — 7: 

1
wW

03 cx cz8 eu
cx cl ME 9 9 q , ! t- :, 0 R 8 A. LUcl U. 0 &') 

C, cq C> CIJ :, " Cj " D

ty

U- 00 P; '. V 4M
Ail

m
C.) t; uj tca, co to ID 7, ' o co 10 to tD

ra

mn



LM

ui

ca

ui

ca

CL

Fs. 
00

ca0- 

C) co c, C w cz, 
j: i C C F*lt . 0 C:! 

m C-4
11", 4c> . 0 C> C C' 3 C=) co P. cv r y C> cS

N h. r, 

m

9
Ci to t- ct N Ct

u-, 

M
M

cs

ci cs . 6 6 gi - j C5 cn; g g g cq

46 Cd CO ka rz

co g cn. g C, m co

cs
C, - 0 C C? Ci psga

C; ci cs CD 6 " i 6 6 6 6, 2 C; 
co

cz, co
CV

a
LU

b w

R
U- ¢ = 1

La
ui

UJ

CZ3D
w W

0> 12
C: 

C: co

co C, 
ci

C, 
co a. co f-- = 3 < 0 11 m LU CL a- 0- 0 8a I

ccbb C> C> d C." Ca c) 
atj 

Mt ( 20 ( to ED 20

cz§ 
L'; 

Cq

ni

cr



to

4

2

wi

79

4

2

wi



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 1

MONTH: DECEMBER 1/ 1112016

City of wimberigy 5:33 p
JE # AJ 9 Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Deso Line I Source Offsetting GIL

GL#: 100-00- 1019 Hotel Occupancy Tax
Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

9867 35 12107/ 2015 449.70 0. 00 Rcd From: PIONEER TOWN, INC. 1034 100-15-5132
9868 36 1210712015 44, 05 0.00 Rcd From: ANDERBANT OPERATIONS, LLC 1035 1100- 15-5132

10065 2 1211012015 976,16 0.00 Rod From: WIMBERLEY TWIN LIONS, INC. 1046 100- 15-5132

10316 1 12121/ 2015 51. 48 0.00 Rcd From: CARRIE ALTEMUS 1050 100- 15-5132

10317 2 1212112015 91. 58 0.00 Rcd From: MARILYN BRIDGES 1051 100- 155132

10325 10 12/2212015 446.77 0,00 Rod From: 600 RIVER ROAD, LLC 1059 100- 15-5132

10326 11 1212212015 112.41 0.00 Rod From: WIMBERLEY SHADE RANCH, LLC 1060 10045-5132

10344 29 12/2812015 236.22 0.00 Rcd From: ADA LEAGUE, LLC 1066 10045-5132

10345 30 12012015 1, 625A0 0,00 Red From: BLAIR POND MANAGEMENT CORP 1067 100- 15- 5132

10346 31 12!28/2015 104.69 0.00 Rcd From; GREGORY DUNHAM im 100. 15-5132

10347 32 17128/2015 868.93 0.00 Rcd Fr= TURNER GENERATIONAL, LLC 1069 100- 15- 5132

10348 33 12/28/2015 1, 964. 13 0.00 Rcd From: ANDERVANT OPERATIONS, LLC 1070 100- 15-5132

10349 34 12/28/2015 188. 10 0.00 Rcd From: SKYRUN TEXAS HILL COUNTRY 1071 100. 15-5132

Cash Receipts 7,159.62 0.00

SAFE LANE TRAFFIC SUPPLY 2586 IM- M- 2010

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

105 12111/ 2015 0. 00 54. 00 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 2587

10378 8 12/31/ 2015 0.27 0.00 to book per bank rec

191.00

100- 15.5611

10392 1 1213112015 0.00 493,75 to reflect HOT funds deposited into

0. 00

COMPOUND

General Journal 0. 27 49175

9985 108 12111120115 0. 00

Journal Type: RE Reversing

Reversing 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount OZO Starting YTD Amount 4,852,44
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD.- 6.666. 14

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 11, 518.58

GLM 100-M-1020 General Checking - ONS
Journal Type: AP Acwunts Payable

9666 4 112011120115 0.00 50.00 CALKINS INTEREST LTD 2506 100-00-2010

9667 6 12101120115 0.00 50.00 CYPRESS CREEK CAFE 2507 100-02010

9668 6 112/01/ 2015 0.00 525.00 TODD ROUTH 2508 100M-2010

9671 9 1210112015 ODD 1, 296.45 TMRS M 100-00.2010

9974 97 12111/ 2015 0.00 298.66 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2572 I00M-2010

9975 98 112/ 11112015 0.00 1, 035.42 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2574 100-0020110

9976 99 12111/ 2015 0.00 274,03 AT&T 2577 100-00 -2010

9977 100 12/ 1112015 0.00 98.85 ACE HARDWARE 2580 100-00- 20110

9978 101 1211112015 0.00 296.44 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2582 100-02010

9979 1102 1211112015 0.00 11, 45215 SAFE LANE TRAFFIC SUPPLY 2584 100 -00-2010

WBO 103 12M 112015 0.00 87.00 SAFE LANE TRAFFIC SUPPLY 2585 100-00-2010

9981 104 12/ 1112015 0.00 93.66 SAFE LANE TRAFFIC SUPPLY 2586 IM- M- 2010

9982 105 12111/ 2015 0. 00 54. 00 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 2587 100 -W2010

9983 106 1211112016 0.00 191.00 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 2588 100-004010

9984 107 1211112015 0. 00 196.00 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 2589 100-00-2010

9985 108 12111120115 0. 00 196.00 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC, M 100-00-2010

9986 109 12111/ 2016 0. 00 1, 200.00 LORI GRAHAM CPA, PC 2591 100-00-2010

9987 110 1211112015 0.00 125.00 OH MY! HEAVENLY EATS 2592 IOO-00-2010

9988 Ill 12/1112015 0,00 50.00 HAND HELDS 2593 I00-02010

9989 112 1211112015 OD 48.00 TEXAS MUNICIPAL CLERKS 2594 100-00-2010

9990 113 121I1!2015 0.00 8,800.00 MYERS CONRETE CONSTRUCTION LIP 2595 100-00-2010

9991 1114 1211112015 0,00 3,840.00 MYERS CONRETE CONSTRUCTION LP 2596 100-00-2010

9992 115 12/ 1112015 0.00 8,900.00 MYERS CONRETE CONSTRUCTION LP 2597 10000-2010

9993 116 12111/ 2015 0.00 800.00 NATIVE SON 2598 100-M2010

9994 117 12111/ 2015 0.00 1, 969. 17 ENVIRONMENTAL CONCEPTS, LLC 2599 100-00-20I0

9995 118 12111/ 2015 0.00 21. 96 KING FEED & HARDWARE 2600 100-00-2010

9996 119 I?JlIf2OI5 0.00 305.29 TEXAS CITY MANAGEMENT ASSOC. 2601 100-00-2010

9997 120 1211112015 0.00 500.34 NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC 2602 100.00-2010



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page- 2
MONTH: DECEMBER 111112016

City of Wimbedey 5: 33 pm
JE# AJ-#- Post Pate Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line I Source Offsetting GL # 

GL#: 100-00- 1020 General Checking - ONO
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9998 121 12111/ 2015 0.00 45.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2603 100.00-2010
9999 122 12111/ 2015 0.00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2604 100-00-2010

10000 123 1211112015 0.00 90.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2605 100-00-2010

10001 124 12/1112015 0.00 130.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2606 100- 00-2010

10002 125 12111/ 2015 0.00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2607 100-00-2010
10003 126 1211112015 0100 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2608 100. 00-2010

10004 127 12111/ 2015 0.00 65,00 ATS ENGINEERS 2609 100-00-2010

10005 128 12/ 11/ 2015 0,00 100. 00 TEXAS MUNICIPAL CLERKS 2610 100-00-2010

10006 129 12111/ 2015 0.00 13129 ASG SECURITY 2611 100. 00-2010

10007 130 12111/ 2015 0.00 150.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2612 100-00-2010
10008 131 12111/ 2015 0.00 150.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2613 100-00-2010
10009 132 1211112015 040 150.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2614 100-00-2010

10010 133 12111/ 2015 0.00 150.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2615 100-M2010

10011 134 12111/ 2015 0100 400.00 ALL STARS SERVICES 2616 100-00-2010
10012 135 1211112015 0,00 304. 21 BIZ DOG, INC. 2617 100a-2010

10013 136 12111/ 2015 0.00 280,00 TEXAS MUNICIPAL CLERKS 2618 100-00 -2010
10014 137 12111/ 2015 0.00 123.00 HIRED KILLERS INC. 2619 100.00-2010
10015 138 12111/ 2015 0.00 5,970.00 PENDLETON EXCAVATION, LLC 2620 100-00-2010

10016 139 1211112015 0.00 50.00 WIMBERLEY VALLEY ARTS & 2621 100-00-2010

10017 140 12/ 11M15 0.00 30,29 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2622 100-00-2010
10018 141 1211112015 0.00 1, 455,00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO, 2623 100-00-2010
10019 142 1211112015 0.00 1, 101. 80 MCKAMIE KRUEGER & KNIGHT, LLP 2624 100. 00-2010

10020 143 12M 112015 0.00 2, 153.37 BICKERSTAFF HEATH DELGADO 2625 100-00-2010
10021 144 12/1112015 0.00 1, 448,32 TML INTERGOVENMENTAL EMPLOYEE 2626 10000-2010

10022 145 1211112015 0.00 1, 448.32 TML fNTERGOVENMENTAL EMPLOYEE 2628 100-m2010
10134 44 1212212015 0.00 1, 145.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2631 100. 00-2010

10135 45 1212212015 0.00 670,00 ATS ENGINEERS 2632 IM-00-2010
10136 46 1212212015 0,00 455.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2633 100-00-2010
10137 47 12122/ 2015 0.00 260.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2634 100a-2010

10138 48 12122/2015 0.00 440.01 SAM'S CLUB 2640 100-00.2010

10139 49 121= 015 0.00 355.98 DELUXE FOR BUSINESS 2642 I00-00 -2010
10140 50 1212212015 0100 228.69 DELUXE FOR BUSINESS 2643 100-002010

10141 51 12t22/2015 0.00 147.00 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 2644 100-00-2010

10142 52 1212212015 0.00 609.52 SAFE LANE TRAFFIC SUPPLY 2645 100a-2010

10143 53 12012015 0.00 37.01 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2646 100.W2010

10144 54 12122J2015 ODD 64.00 THOMAS REUTERS WEST 2648 100-00-2010

10145 55 1212212015 0.00 75.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2649 100-00-2010
10146 56 1212212015 0,00 370.00 THE FENCE GUY 2650 100.M2010

10147 57 12122/ 2015 0.00 598.39 TRACY CALAMARI 2651 100-W2010

10148 58 1212212015 0.00 100.00 TJ RAND INC 2652 100-00-2010

10149 59 12122/ 2015 0.00 85.20 HIRED KILLERS INC. 2653 100-00-2010
10150 60 12122/ 2015 0.00 300.00 SUN COUNTRY PUBLICATIONS 2654 100-00-2010

10161 61 12122/2015 0.00 500.00 JOSEPH GOYNES 2655 100. 00-2010
10152 62 120MIS 0.00 500.00 CYNTHIA EVERETT 2656 100110-2010

10153 63 1212212015 0.00 300.00 MIROSLAVA VILLAREAL 2657 1004)02010

10154 64 1212212015 0.00 111. 23 VERIZON SOUTHWEST 2658 100-00-2010
10155 65 1212212015 0.00 129.99 OFFICE DEPOT 2659 100-00-2010

10156 66 I21= 15 0-00 444.24 AQUA TEXAS, INC, 2660 100-002010
10167 67 12/ 2212015 0.00 27.300.00 GUADALUPE BLANCO RIVER AUTHOR 2661 100-002010
10158 68 1212212015 0.00 251. 00 PURCHASE POWER 2662

10173 83 1213112015 0.00 3,432A9 BLACKBOARD INC 2668 100-00-2010

10174 84 120112015 0.00 35,00 TEXAS COMMISSION ON LAY ENFORC 2670 I0000 -2010

Accounts Payable 0,00 87,820.37

Journal Type: AR Accourgs Receivable

9813 10 1201/ 2015 88,35 0.00 Doug Hoppock I COMPOUND
9813 10 I210112015 90.00 0.00 Doug Hoppock 1 COMPOUND



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 3
MONTH: DECEMBER 1111/ 2016

City of Wimberley 5.33 , -pm
JE# AJ# - PostDate Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL#: 100-00-1020 General Checking - ONB
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

9814 11 12101015 19. 63 0.00 Larry Ferenz 1 COMPOUND
9814 11 12/0112015 45.00 0.00 Larry Ferenz I COMPOUND
9814 11 12/0112015 25.00 0.00 Larry Ferenz I COMPOUND
9817 14 12/0312015 65.00 0.00 Michael Rambo I COMPOUND

9817 14 120312015 25.00 0.00 Michael Rambo I COMPOUND
9819 16 12/042015 65.00 0.00 John Espinoza 1 COMPOUND

9819 16 12104! 2015 25.00 0.00 John Espinoza I COMPOUND

9819 16 12104/ 2015 62.00 0.00 John Espinoza I COMPOUND

9820 17 1210712015 1, 217.46 0.00 Tomas Palm 1 100-00-1150

9822 19 12JO712015 65.00 0.00 Tomas Palm 1 COMPOUND
9822 19 1210712015 25.00 0.00 Tomas Palm I COMPOUND
9824 21 1210712015 450.00 0. 00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1 COMPOUND
9824 21 1210712015 10.00 0.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1 COMPOUND

9829 26 1210712015 65.00 0.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. I COMPOUND

9829 26 11210712015 25.00 0.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. I COMPOUND
9830 27 12108/ 2015 13540 0.00 Jeremy Workman I 100a-1150

9832 29 1210812015 130.00 0.00 Sunoco, / Stripes 1 COMPOUND

9832 29 12108/2016 25.00 0.00 Sunoco / Stripes 1 COMPOUND

10046 2 12MI2.015 590A6 0.00 David & Vicki Estey 1 100-00. 1150
10047 3 1210912015 20.00 0.00 Ned Murphy i COMPOUND
10047 3 120912015 180.00 0.00 Ned Murphy I COMPOUND
10049 5 1211012015 65,00 0.00 Mangle Duffey 1 100. 00- 1150

10051 7 12110/ 2015 65,00 0,00 Patricia Callihan I COMPOUND

10051 7 1211012015 25.00 0.00 Patricia Callihan I COMPOUND
10053 9 12111/ 2015 69130 0.00 John Chen I COMPOUND
10053 9 1211112015 405.00 0.00 John Chen I COMPOUND
10055 11 1211412015 65.00 0.00 Torrez & Paul Heather I COMPOUND

10055 11 12114/ 2015 25.00 0.00 Torrez & Paul Heather 1 COMPOUND

10058 14 12/ 14/ 2015 60.00 0.00 Allison J. Harwood I 100-00 -11150

10062 18 * 1412015 400.00 0.00 Benjamin Fuchs I 1100a-1150

low I 11211412015 24.50 0.00 David Osborn I COMPOUND
lom 1 12114/ 2015 25.00 0.00 David Osborn I COMPOUND
10087 2 12114/2016 45,00 0.00 Shelly Arnold I 100-00-1 150
10253 3 12115120I5 42.00 0.00 Robert Welch I COMPOUND
10253 3 1211WO15 65.00 0.00 Robert Welch I COMPOUND

10253 3 12115(2015 25.00 0.00 Robert Welch I COMPOUND

10255 5 12115/2015 65,00 0.00 Clint & Cheryl Watson 1 COMPOUND

10255 5 12/15/2015 25.00 0.00 Clint & Cheryl Watson I COMPOUND
10257 7 112116/ 2015 450,00 0.00 Michael Rambo 1 COMPOUND
10257 7 1211612015 10.00 0.00 Michael Rambo I COMPOUND
10259 9 1211612015 621. 00 OLO David & Jeannine Betts 1 100-00-1150

10261 11 121i1/2015 43.10 0.00 Patricia Callihan I COMPOUND
10261 11 1211712016 90.00 0.00 Patricia Callihan I COMPOUND
10264 14 12/1812015 20.00 0.00 John & Ann Fox i COMPOUND

10264 14 12/ I812015 5.00 0.00 John & Ann Fox i COMPOUND

10266 16 12/18016 20.00 0.00 John & Ann Fox 1 100-00- 1150

10271 21 1211812015 45.00 0.00 George & Kissfah Carlson 1 100-00-1150

10272 22 120112015 491. 00 0.00 Surroco, I Stripes 1 COMPOUND

10272 22 1212112015 195,00 0.00 Sunoco I Stripes I COMPOUND
10272 22 12/2112015 260.00 0.00 SunocD I Stripes I COMPOUND
10272 22 1212112015 65.00 0.00 Sunoco I Stripes 1 COMPOUND

10274 24 12i21/ 2015 364.00 0.00 Bruce & Diana Peters I COMPOUND

10274 24 1212112015 146.00 0.00 Bruce & Diana Peters I COMPOUND

10275 25 120112015 364.00 0.00 Bruce & Diana Peters 1 100.00-1150

10276 26 12/2112015 357.50 0,00 Michael Rambo I COMIPOUND

10276 26 12121120115 405.00 0.00 Miclihaell Rambo I COMPOUND
10277 27 12r= 15 21. 50 0.00 John Espinoza I COMPOUND
10277 27 12122015 45.00 0.00 John Espinoza I COMPOUND

10277 27 1212212015 0.00 62.00 John Espinoza I COMPOUND



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page; 4
MONTH: DECEMBER 111112016

City of Wifilbarley 5:33 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line I Source Offsetting GL 4

GL#: 100-M-1020 General Checking - ONS
Journal Type; AR Accounts Receivable

10278 28 1212212015 1. 197. 46 0. 00 Tomas Palm 1 100-00-1150
10279 29 12/ 2212015 111. 05 0.00 Tomas Palm 1 COMPOUND
10279 29 12/22J2015 315.00 0. 00 Tomas Palm I COMPOUND
10280 30 12/23/2015 22.50 0.00 Nanette Forbes 1 COMPOUND
10280 30 12123/2015 45,00 0.00 Nanette Forbes 1 COMPOUND
10280 30 1212312015 25.00 0.00 Nanette Forbes I COMPOUND
10282 32 12128/2015 1, 304.67 0.00 Carson Diversified Land 1 100-00- 1150

10283 33 12J2912015 400.00 0.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. I COMPOUND
10283 33 12012015 405.00 0.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. I COMPOUND
10285 35 126012015 65k0 0.00 James & Carol Snowden 1 100-00-1150
10287 37 12130015 25.00 0.00 Bobby & Lisa Doherty 1 100-0 i 150

Accounts Receivable 13,501. 48 62.00

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

9866 34 12107/2015 150.00 0.00 Rod From: BLAIR HOUSE INN 1033 I00 -15-5212
9869 37 12/0712015 250.00 OZO Rod From: DAIRY QUEEN 1036 100- 15-5212
9$70 38 12/07/2015 350.00 0.00 Rcd From: BROOKSHIRE BROTHERS #67 1037 100-15- 5212
9871 39 12107/2015 150.00 00 Rcd Fran: WUMC CAFE SUSANNA 1038 100-15-5212
9872 40 1207/2015 260.00 0.00 Rod From: SPRAGUE DBA MILAGROS 1039 100- 15-8212
9873 41 12107/2015 150.00 0.00 Red From: WIMSERLEY QUICKMART 1040 100-15-5212
9874 42 1210712015 50.00 0.00 Red From: WIMSERLEY VALLEY ARTS & CULTUR 1041 100-15-5212
9876 44 I210812015 150.00 0.00 Rod From: KATHERINE ANNE PORTER SCHOOL 1043 IOD-115. 52112
9877 45 12108/ 2015 250.00 0.00 Rcd From: PIZZA HUT #7135 1044 100-15-5212

10064 1 12t1012015 100.00 0.00 Red From: CYPRESS CREEK CAFE 1045 100-15-5620

10067 4 1211412015 1, 161. 70 0.00 Rcd Frorw. BHP PAYROLL 1048 10040-1304
10068 5 12fI412015 119.00 0. 00 Rod From: MUNICIPAL COURT 1049 100-MI302
10318 3 1212112015 150.00 0.00 Rcd From: KWIIK CHEK #57 1052 100-15.5212
10319 4 12f2112015 150.00 0.00 Rod From: WIMSERLEY QUICKMART 1053 100-15-5212
10320 5 12121/ 2015 150.00 0.00 Rcd From: DOLLAR GENERAL STORE # 6585 1054 10045-5212
10321 6 12/2112015 150.00 0.00 Rcd From: WIM13ERLEY SHAMROCK 1055 10045-5212
10322 7 12121/ 2015 150,00 0.00 Rod From: WIMSERLEY VALLEY GOURMET 1056 1015-5212

10323 8 12121/ 2015 ISO= 0.00 Rod From: YUMMI SUSHI 1057 I00 -15-5212
10324 9 1212112015 350.00 0.00 Rcd From: HES STORE #708 1058 100-15-5212
10331 16 1212212015 220.00 0.00 Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100-15-5475
10332 17 12/2212015 475.00 0.00 Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 10045-5475
10333 18 12t2212015 115.00 0.00 Red From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100-15-5475
10334 19 12/2212015 45.00 0.00 Red From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100- 15-5475

10335 20 112/ 22015 50.00 0.00 Rcd Fro". WCC RENTALS 1065 100- 15-5475

10336 21 12= 015 1, 350.00 0.00 Rcd From. WCC RENTALS 1065 100-15-5475

10337 22 1212212015 50. 00 0.00 Rod From: WCC RENTALS im 100-15-5475
10338 23 12122/2015 200.00 0.00 Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 1100- 115- 5475
10339 24 12122/2015 35.00 0.00 Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100-15-5475

10340 25 12122t2015 40.00 0.00 Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 I00 -15-5475
26 12122/2015 210.00 0.00 Rod I=: WCC RENTALS 1065 140- 15-5475

10342 27 121226015 45.00 0.00 Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100-15-5475
10343 28 12J22r2015 579.60 0.00 Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100-15-5475
10327 12 1212812015 250,00 0.00 Rcd From: INOZ BREW & CHEW 1061 I00-I5-5212
10328 13 = 812015 150.00 0.00 Red From: MARCOS ITALIAN REST 1062 100-15-5212
10329 14 12128/ 2015 150.00 0.00 Rcd From: THE WOODEN SPOON 1063 100-15-5212

10330 15 126812015 150k0 0.00 Rcd From: PIONEER TOWN, INC 1064 100- 15-5212

10350 35 1212912015 710.52 0.00 Rod From: BHP PAYROLL 1072 I04M-1304

10351 36 1212912015 250.00 0.00 Rcd From: THE WIMBERLEY CAFE 1073 10045-5212

10352 37 1213112015 250.00 0,00 Rod From: KATE' S PLACE 1074 100-15-5212
10353 38 03112016 250.00 0.00 Red From: MIMAS KITCHEN 1075 10045-5212

Cash Receipts 9,955.82 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 5
MONTH: DECEMBER 1/ 11/ 2016
City of Wimbefley 5:33 p

JE 9 AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Dasc Line I Source Offsetting GL 4

GL#: 100-00-1020 General Checking - ONB
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10371 1 12/3112015 0.00 8, 421. 86
10372 2 1213112015 0.00 8,878.65
10373 3 12/31/ 2015 63,645.71 0.00

10375 5 112131015 0.00 139.995.30
10390 1 1213112015 493.75 0.00
10391 1 12131015 0.00 5.13

General Journal 64, 139. 46 157,300.94

to book payroll for 12/ 11/ 15 COMPOUND

to book payroll for 12124115 COMPOUND

to book sit for Nov 100-00-1050

to book per bank rec COMPOUND

to book HOT funds deposited into 100-00. 3601

to book to actual 100-15- 6589

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Sterling Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 913,105.09
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Not Change in YTD: - 157,586.55

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTO Amount: 755,518.54

GL#-- 100-00- 1021 Certificate of Deposit - Ozone
Jwmal Type: GJ General Journal

10376 6 12131/ 2015 18.77 0.00 to book per bank rec

General Journal 18.77 0,00

100- 15-5611

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 228,371. 12
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 18.77

Ending Amended Budget 0,00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 228,389.89

GL#; 100-00- 1030 Tex" 

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10377 7 1213112015 28.02

General Journal 28.02

Starting Amended Budget 0.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00
Ending Amended Budget: 0.00

01-#:100-00 -1050 Sales Tax Roce-wable
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10373 3 12131/ 2015 0.00

10374 4 12r31Y1015 65,007.02

General Journal 65,007.02

0.00 to book per bank rec

0.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change In Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

63,645.71 tobookslt for Nov
0.00 to book for Dec

63,645,71

100- 15-15611

0.00 Starting YTO Amount 177,161.0
0.00 Net Change in YTD: 28.02
0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 177, 179.91

1000-1020

100- 15-5120

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 63,645.71
Net Budget Adjustment: OAD Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Not Change In YTD: 1, 361. 31

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 65,007.02

GM. 100-00- 1052 Mixed Bev Taxes Receivable
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Sterling Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount. 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTO: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0100 Ending Encumbered YTD; 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GLN: IOMO-1053 Franchise Taxes Receivable
Journal Type: GJ General Joumal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Sterling YTD Amount 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL#: 100-00- 11150 Aunts Receivable
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 6

MONTH: DECEMBER 111112016

City of Wimberley 5: 33 p
JE# AJ#--, Past Date Debit Credit Journal Enfty Dese Line I Source Offsetting GL 9

Gt#: 100-00-1150 Accounts Receivable

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

9813 10 * 0112015 0.00 88.35 Doug Hoppock I COMPOUND

9813 10 12101/ 2015 OZO 90.00 Doug Hoppock I COMPOUND
9814 11 1210112015 0. 00 19.63 Larry Ferenz I COMPOUND

9814 11 12/01/ 2015 0.00 45.00 Larry Ferenz 1 COMPOUND

9814 11 12/0112015 0. 00 2540 Larry Ferenz 1 COMPOUND
9815 12 12/0312015 180. 00 0.00 Ralph & Shan Logan 1031 100- 15- 5416

9816 13 1210312015 65. 00 0.00 Michael Rambo 1032 COMPOUND

9816 13 1210312015 25.00 0.00 Michael Rambo 1032 COMPOUND
9817 14 12/03/2015 0.00 65,00 Michael Rambo I COMPOUND
9817 14 121= 015 0.00 25.00 Michael Rambo 1 COMPOUND

9818 15 12/04015 65.00 0.00 John Espinoza 1033 COMPOUND

9818 15 1210412015 25.00 0.00 John Espinoza 1033 COMPOUND

9819 16 1210412015 0.00 65.00 John Espinoza I COMPOUND

9819 16 12/04)2015 0,00 25.00 John Espinoza I COMPOUND

9820 17 12107/ 2015 0,00 1, 217.46 Tomas Palm 1 100-00-1020
9821 18 1210712016 650 040 Tomas Palm 1034 COMPOUND

9821 18 12107/2015 25.00 0.00 Tomas Palm 1034 COMPOUND

9822 19 121= 2015 0.00 65.00 Tomas Palm I COMPOUND

9822 19 1210712015 0.00 25.00 Tomas Palm I COMPOUND

9823 20 1210712016 10.00 0.00 SOMERSET HOMES. INC. 1035 COMPOUND

9823 20 12107/2015 450.00 0.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC, 1035 COMPOUND

9824 21 1210712016 0.00 450.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1 COMPOUND

9824 21 17-107015 0.00 10.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1 COMPOUND

9827 24 12107/2015 693,30 0.00 John Chen 1037 COMPOUND

9827 24 12107t2015 405.00 0.00 John Chen 1037 COMPOUND

9828 25 1210712015 65.00 0.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1038 COMPOUND
9828 25 1210712015 25.00 0.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1038 COMPOUND

9829 26 12107/2015 0.00 65.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. I COMPOUND

9829 26 1210712015 0.00 25.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1 COMPOUND

9830 27 I210812015 0.00 135.00 Jeremy Workman 1 100-00-1020

9831 28 12108015 130.00 0.00 Sun= I stripes 1039 COMPOUND

9631 28 1210= 015 25.00 0.00 Sunoco I Stripes; 1039 COMPOUND
9832 29 120/2015 0.00 130.00 Sunoco / Stripes I COMPOUND

9832 29 1= 812015 0.00 25.00 Sunoco / Stripes I COMPOUND

10046 1 12109/2015 590.46 ObO David & Vicki Estey 1040 100- 15-5417

10046 2 12102015 0.00 590.46 David & Vicki Estey I 100-M1020

10047 3 120942015 0.00 20.00 Ned Murphy 1 COMPOUND

10047 3 12109/2015 0.00 180.00 Ned Murphy I COMPOUND

10048 4 1211012015 65.00 00 Margie Duffey 1041 100-15-5417

10049 5 1211012015 0.00 65.00 Margie Duffey I 100-a1020

10050 6 1211012015 65.00 0.00 Patricia Callihan 1042 COMPOUND

10050 6 1211012015 25.00 0.00 Patricia Callihan 1042 COMPOUND

10051 7 1211042016 0.00 65.00 Patricia Callihan 1 COMPOUND
10051 7 1211012015 0.00 25.00 Patricia Callihan I COMPOUND

10052 8 12110/ 2016 65.00 0.00 Robert Welch 1043 COMPOUND

10052 8 121I012015 42.00 0.00 Robert Welch 1043 COMPOUND

10052 8 1211012015 25.00 0.00 Robert Welch 1043 COMPOUND

10053 9 12/ 1112015 0.00 69330 John Chen i COMPOUND

10053 9 12/11/ 2015 0.00 405.00 John Chen I COMPOUND

10054 10 1211412015 65.00 0.00 Torrez & Paul Heather 11044 COMPOUND

10054 10 1211412015 25.00 0.00 Torrez & Paul Heather 1044 COMPOUND

10055 11 12114)2015 0.00 65.00 Torrez & Paul Heather I COMPOUND

10055 11 1211412015 0.00 25,OD Torrez & Paul Heather 1 COMPOUND
10056 12 1211412015 45.00 0.00 Shelly Arnold 1045 100- 15-5416

10057 13 1211412015 60.00 0.00 Allison J. Harwood 1046 100. 15-5219

10058 14 1211412015 0.00 60.00 Allison J. Harwood 1 100-00-1020

10059 15 12/1412015 400.00 0.00 Benjamin Fuchs 1047 100-15-5701

10060 16 1211412015 0.00 400.00 Benjamin Fuchs 1047 100-15-5701

10061 17 12114015 400.00 0.00 Benjamin Fuchs 1048 100 -15-5701



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 7

MONTH: DECEMBER 111112016
City of Wimbqdey 5:33

JE # AJ-# - Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line I Source Offsetting GL 4

GL#: 100-00- 1150 Accounts Receivable

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10062 18 12/ 1412015 0.00 400.00 Benjamin Fuchs 1 100-00- 1020
10063 19 1211412015 90.00 0. 00 Patricia Callihan 1049 COMPOUND
10063 19 12114/ 2015 43.10 0.00 Pat4cla Callihan 1049 COMPOUND
10086 1 12J14/ 2015 0.00 24.60 David Osborn I COMPOUND
10086 1 12f1412015 0.00 25.00 David Osborn I COMPOUND
10087 2 12114/ 2015 0,00 45.00 Shelly Arnold 1 100-00- 1020
10251 1 1211512015 45.00 0.00 Nanette Forbes 1050 COMPOUND
10261 1 12 I5/2015 25.00 0.00 Nanette Forbes 1050 COMPOUND
10251 1 1211512015 22.50 0,00 Nanette Forbes 1050 COMPOUND
10252 2 121150015 1, 197.46 0.00 Tomas Palm 1051 100-15-6417

10253 3 1211512015 0.00 42.00 Robert Welch I COMPOUND
10253 3 1211512015 0,00 65b0 Robert Welch I COMPOUND
10253 3 12/ 15015 0.00 25.00 Robert Welch I COMPOUND
10254 4 1211512015 65.00 0.00 Clint & Cheryl Watson 1052 COMPOUND
10254 4 12115/ 2015 25.00 0.00 Clint 9 Cheryl Watson 1052 COMPOUND
10255 6 1211512015 0.00 65.00 Clint & Cheryl Watson I COMPOUND
10255 5 12115/2015 0. 00 25.00 Clint & Cheryl Watson 1 COMPOUND
10256 6 12116/ 2015 10.00 0.00 Michael Rambo 1053 COMPOUND
10256 6 1211612015 450.00 0.00 Michael Rambo 1053 COMPOUND
10257 7 1211612015 0. 00 450.00 Michael Rambo I COMPOUND
10257 7 12/ 16/2015 0.00 10.00 Michael Rambo i COMPOUND

10258 6 1211612016 621. 00 0.00 David & Jeannine Betts 1054 100. 15- 5417
10259 9 1211612015 0.00 621-00 David & Jeannine Betts 1 100-00 -1020
10260 10 1211612015 491. 00 0,00 Sunoco / Stripes 1055 COMPOUND
10260 10 1211612015 260.00 0.00 Sunoco I Stripes 1055 COMPOUND
10260 10 1211612015 65.00 0.00 Sunow / Stripes 1055 COMPOUND
10261 11 1211712015 0.00 43. 10 Patricia Callihan I COMPOUND
10261 11 1211712015 0.00 90-00 Patricia Callihan I COMPOUND
10262 12 12/ 1812015 195.00 0.00 Sunoco / Stripes 1056 100-15-5416

10263 13 12118/2015 20.00 0.00 John & Ann Fox 1057 COMPOUND
10263 13 12118/ 2015 25.00 OX John & Ann Fox 1057 CORPOUND

10264 14 12/1812015 oleo 20.00 John & Ann Fox 1 COMPOUND
10264 14 12118/2015 0,00 5.00 John & Ann Fox 1 COMPOUND
10265 15 1211812015 45.00 0.00 George & Kisslah Carlson 1058 100-15-5416
10266 16 1211812015 0.00 20.00 John & Ann Fox 1 100-MI020

10267 17 1211812015 21. 50 0.00 John Espinoza 1059 COMPOUND
10267 17 12f18/2015 45.00 0.00 John Espinoza 1059 COMPOUND
10268 18 12118015 400.00 0.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1060 COMPOUND
10268 18 1211812015 405.00 0. 00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC, 1060 COMPOUND
10269 19 12/1812015 111. 05 0. 00 Tomas Palm 1061 COMPOUND
10269 19 12118015 315.00 0.00 Tomas Palm 1061 COMPOUND
10270 20 1211812015 357.50 0,00 Michael Rambo 1062 COMPOUND
10270 20 1211812015 405.00 0.00 Michael Rambo 1062 COMPOUND
10271 21 12Y1812015 0.00 45,00 George & Kisslah Carlson I 100a-1020

10272 22 12/2112015 0.00 491.00 Sunow / Stripes 1 COMPOUND
10272 22 12/21/ 2015 0.00 195.00 Sunoco / Stripes I COMPOUND
10272 22 12121/ 2015 0.00 260.00 Sunoco I Stripes I COMPOUND
10272 22 12012015 000 65.00 Sunoco I Stripes 1 COMPOUND
10273 23 121= 2015 364.00 0.00 Bnxe & Diana Peters 1063 COMPOUND
10273 23 12/21/ 2015 510.00 0.00 Bruce & Diana Peters 1063 COMPOUND
10274 24 12121/ 2015 0.00 364.00 Bruce & Diana Peters I COMPOUND
10274 24 1212112015 0.00 146.00 Bruce & Diana Peters i COMPOUND
10276 25 1212112015 0.00 364.00 Bruce & Diana Peters I I00.00 -1020

10276 26 1212112015 0.00 35750 Michael Rambo I COMPOUND

10276 26 12121/ 2015 0.00 405.00 Michael Rambo I COMPOUND
10277 27 120212016 0.00 21.50 John Espinoza I COMPOUND
10277 27 12/2212015 0.00 45.00 John Espinoza i COMPOUND

10278 28 12122/2015 0.00 1, 197.46 Tomas Palm 1 100-00-1020
10279 29 12/22/2015 0.00 111. 05 Toms Palm 1 COMPOUND



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

MONTH: DECEMBER
Page: 8

1/ 1112016
City of Wimbedey

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line I Source Offsetting GL
5:33 mp

GL#: 100-00- 1150 Accounts Receivable

0. 00 Staging Encumbered Amount: 0100 Starting YTD Amount: 19, 181. 18

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 662, 44

10279 29 12t22/2015 0. 00 315.00 Tomas Palm 1 COMPOUND
10280 30 120312015 0.00 22.50 Nanette Forbes 1 COMPOUND
10260 30 12123015 0,00 45.00 Nanette Forbes I COMPOUND
10280 30 12012015 0.00 25.00 Nanette Forbes 1 COMPOUND
10281 31 1212812015 1, 304.67 0.00 Carson Diversified Land 1064 100- 15-5417
10282 32 12128/2015 0.00 1, 304. 67 Carson Diversified Land 1 100-00- 1020
10283 33 1212912015 0.00 400,00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1 COMPOUND
10283 33 1212912016 0. 00 405.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1 COMPOUND
10284 34 1213012015 65.00 0.00 Jams & Carol Snowden 1065 100- 15.5417
10285 35 12/3012015 0.00 65.00 James & Carol Snowden I 100M-1020
10286 36 I2/30/2015 25.00 0.00 Bobby & Lisa Doherty 1056 100-15-5221
10287 37 12/3012015 0.00 25.00 Bobby & Lisa Doherty 1 IONO-1020
10288 38 12131015 27.50 0.00 Bobby & Lisa Doherty 1067 100-15-5221

Accounts Receivable 12, 177.04 13,839.48

1072 I00M- 1020

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

GeneralJournal 0, 00 50

Sterling Amended Budget 0. 00 Staging Encumbered Amount: 0100 Starting YTD Amount: 19, 181. 18
Net Budget Acifustment. 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 662, 44

Ending Amended Budget, 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0,00 Ending YTD Amount; 17, 518.74

GL#: 100-00- 1302 Due from Municipal Court
Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10068 6 1211412015 0.00 119.00 Rcd From: MUNICIPAL COURT 1049 100-00-1020

Cash Receipts 0.00 119.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0-00

Starting Amended Budget: Oka Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 318.80
Net Budget Adjustment: 0100 - Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 119.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0,00 Ending Encumbered YTD-. 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 199.80

GL#., 1000-1304 Due from allp

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10067 4 1211412015 0.00 1, 161. 70 Rcd From: BHP PAYROLL 1048 100-130 -1020
10350 35 12129015 O. OD 710.52 Rod From: BHP PAYROLL 1072 I00M- 1020

Cash Receipts 0.00 1, 87222

Journal Type: GJ General Joumal

10375 5 12131/ 2015 2,875.96 0.00 to book per bank rec COMPOUND
10393 1 12131/ 2015 0,00 1, 003.74 to book to actual 100-00-2022

General Journal 2,875.96 1, 003.74

Starting Amended Buidgel: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Staging YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0100 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount

GL#: 100-00-?WO Accounts Payable
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9663 1 1210112015 0.00 50,00 CALKINS INTEREST LTD 2506 100-15-6444
9664 2 12folMIS 0,00 50-00 CYPRESS CREEK CAFE 2507 100- 15.6444
9665 3 1210112015 0.00 525.00 TODD ROUTH 2508 100- 15-6441
9666 4 12/0112015 50.00 0.00 CALKINS INTEREST LTD 2506 100-004020
9667 5 1210112015 50.00 0. 00 CYPRESS CREEK CAFE 2507 I00M-1020
9668 6 1210112015 525.00 0. 00 TODD ROUTH 2508 10OM-1020



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 9

MONTH: DECEMBER 111112016

C!ty of Wimberley 5: 33

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GLM 100-00-2010 Accounts Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9669 7 12(0112015 0.00 357.56 TMRS 2509 COMPOUND
9669 7 12/01/ 2015 0.00 67.61 TMRS 2509 COMPOUND
9669 7 1210112015 0.00 871. 28 TMRS 2509 COMPOUND
9671 9 1210112015 1, 296.45 0.00 TMR$ 2509 100-00. 1020

9914 37 1210112015 0,00 1, 200.00 LORI GRAHAM CPA, PC 2591 100. 17- 6320
9921 44 12/0112015 0.00 800.00 NATIVE SON 2598 100- 31- 6584

9931 54 1210112015 0.00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2608 100- 18-6360

PAS 69 1210112015 0.00 455.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2623 COMPOUND
9946 69 1210112015 0.00 600.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2623 COMPOUND
9946 69 1210112015 0.00 400.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2623 COMPOUND
9947 70 1210112015 0.00 1, 101. 80 MCKAMIE KRUEGER & KNIGHT, LLP 2624 100- 16. 6350

9920 43 12@212015 0,00 8,900.00 MYERS CONRETE CONSTRUCTION LP 2597 100-311. 6432
9924 47 1210312015 0.00 305,29 TEXAS CITY MANAGEMENT ASSOC. 2601 100- 15-6270

9932 55 12/0312015 090 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2609 100- 18-6360
9909 32 1210412015 0.00 93.66 SAFE LANE TRAFFIC SUPPLY 2586 100.31- 6611

10108 18 1210412015 0.00 64.00 THOMAS REUTERS WEST 2648 100-15-6589

9933 56 II2/07015 0. 00 100.00 TEXAS MUNICIPAL CLERKS 2610 100-15-6270
9937 60 1210712015 0. 00 150.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2614 100- 31. 6432

9941 64 1210712015 0.00 280.00 TEXAS MUNICIPAL CLERKS 2618 100- 15- 6572

9944 67 12102015 0.00 50.00 WIMBERLEY VALLEY ARTS & 2621 100-15-6581

10119 29 12107015 0,00 129.99 OFFICE DEPOT 2659 100. 51- 6610

9938 61 12012015 0.00 150.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2615 100-31- 6432

9943 66 I2138= 5 oko 5,970,00 PENDLETON EXCAVATION, LLC 2620 100. 31- 6792
10092 2 12101512015 0.00 175-00 ATS ENGINEERS 2632 COMPOUND

10092 2 * 01015 090 135.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2632 COMPOUND
1092 2 12012015 0,00 135.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2632 COMPOUND
10092 2 1210812015 090 135.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2632 COMPOUND
10092 2 12IM015 0.00 90.00 ATSENGINEERS 2632 COMPOUND
10100 10 12/0812015 O' Do 99.47 SAWS CLUB 2640 COMPOUND
10100 10 12IM015 0,00 47.50 SAWS CLUB 2640 COMPOUND
10100 10 1210812015 090 46.50 SAWS CLUB 2640 COMPOUND
101100 10 120015 0, 00 205-30 SAM'S CLUB 2640 COMPOUND
10100 10 12108015 0. 00 21. 26 SAWS CLUB 2640 COMPOUND
10100 10 12= 2015 0.00 19.98 SAWS CLUB 2640 COMPOUND
10113 23 1210812015 0.00 85.20 HIRED KILLERS INC. 2653 100.51- 6430
10114 24 120912015 0.00 300,00 SUN COUNTRY PUBLICATIONS 2654 100-00-2015
10115 25 12109I2015 0.00 500.00 JOSEPH GOYNES 2655 10000-2015
10117 27 1210912015 0.00 300.00 MIROSLAVA VILLAREAL 2657 100-00-2015

10169 79 12110/2015 0.00 3,432.49 BLACKBOARD INC 2668 100- 17-6533

MO 33 1211112015 0.00 54.00 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 2587 100- 31. 6432
9974 97 1211112015 298.66 0.00 WIMSERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2572 100-& 1020

9975 98 12111015 1, 035.42 0.00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2574 I00a-1020
9976 99 1211112015 274. 03 0.00 AT&T 2577 100-00- 1020

9977 100 / 211 112015 98.85 0,00 ACE HARDWARE 2680 100-00- 1020
9978 101 12M 112015 296.44 0.00 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2582 100-00- 1020

9979 102 12/110015 1, 452.75 0.00 SAFE LANE TRAFFIC SUPPLY 2584 I00-W1020
9980 103 121111120115 87.00 0.00 SAFE LANE TRAFFIC SUPPLY 2585 IOM-1020

9981 104 1211112015 93.66 0.00 SAFE LANE TRAFFIC SUPPLY 2586 100-00-1020
9982 105 12fll/ 2015 54. 00 0.00 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 2587 100-00-1020

9983 106 1211112015 191. 00 0.00 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 2588 100-00-1020

9984 107 12111112015 196.00 0.00 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 2589 100. MI020
9985 108 1211112015 196.00 0.00 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 2590 100-00. 1020
9966 109 12f11/ 2015 1, 200.00 090 LORI GRAHAM CPA, PC 2591 100.01020

9987 110 12/1112015 125. 00 0.00 OH MY! HEAVENLY EATS 2592 100. MI020

9988 111 12/1112015 50.00 0.00 HAND HELD$ 2593 100-00-1020
9989 112 12MI123I5 48.00 0.00 TEXAS MUNICIPAL CLERKS 2594 100.mlom

9990 113 12111/ 2DI5 8,800.00 0.00 MYERS CONRETE CONSTRUCTION LP 2595 100-MI020
9991 114 12/1112015 3,840.00 0.00 MYERS CONRETE CONSTRUCTION LP 2596 100.00-1020



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 10
MONTH: DECEMBER 111112016

City of Wimbeft 5:33 p
JE# AJ# Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Deso Line I soumo Offsetting GL # 

GL#: 100-00-2010 Accounts Payable

Joumal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9992 115 1211112015 8,900,00 0.00 MYERS CONRETE CONSTRUCTION LP 2597 100410-1020
9993 116 12/ 1112015 800.00 0.00 NATIVE SON 2598 100. 00-1020
9994 117 12/1112015 1, 969.17 0.00 ENVIRONMENTAL CONCEPTS, LLC, 2599 100-00- 1020
9995 118 12/ 1112015 21. 96 0.00 KING FEED & HARDWARE 2600 100-00- 1020
9996 119 12/ 1112015 305.29 0.00 TEXAS CITY MANAGEMENT ASSOC, 2601 100.00-1020
9997 120 12/ 1112015 500,34 0.00 NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC 2602 10000.I020
9998 121 12/1112015 45.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2603 100.W-1020
9999 122 12111/ 2015 65.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2604 100-00-1020

10000 123 12111/ 2015 90.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2605 100-00-1020

10001 124 12/ 1 112015 130.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2606 100-00. 1020

10002 125 12111/ 2015 aoo 0,00 ATS ENGINEERS 2607 100-00-1020
10003 126 1211112015 65.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2608 100-00-1020
10004 127 12111) 2015 65.00 O.OG ATS ENGINEERS 2609 100-00 -1020
10005 128 12/1112015 100.00 0.00 TEXAS MUNICIPAL CLERKS 2610 100-00-1020

10006 129 12/ 11/ 2015 131. 29 0,00 ASG SECURITY 2611 100-00-1020
10007 130 12111/ 2015 150.00 0.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2612 1GNO-1020

110008 131 01112015 150.00 0.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2613 100-OD- 1020

10009 132 12/ 11/ 2015 150. 00 0.00 GARRETTALLEN 2614 100-00-1020
10010 133 12111/ 2015 150.00 0,00 GARRETT ALLEN 2615 IGOM-1020
10011 134 12111/ 2015 400,00 0.00 ALL STARS SERVICES 2616 100.00-1020
10012 135 12f3112015 304.21 0.00 elz DOC, INC. 2617 100M-1020
10013 136 1211112015 280.00 0. 00 TEXAS MUNICIPAL CLERKS 2618 100-00-1020
10014 137 12/ 11/ 2015 123.00 0. 00 HIRED KILLERS INC. 2619 100-004020
10015 138 1211112015 51970.00 0.00 PENDLETON EXCAVATION, LLC 2620 1O1-tXi -1020
10016 139 1211112015 50.00 0.00 WIMBERLEY VALLEY ARTS 8 2621 I0040 -1020
10017 140 12111/ 2015 30.29 0.00 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2622 100-00-1020
10018 141 12111/ 2015 1, 455.00 OZO LEKWEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2623 10040 -1020
10019 142 12f11/ 2015 1, 101. 80 0.00 MCKAMIE KRUEGER & KNIGHT, LLP 2624 100-WI020
10020 143 12fl 112015 2,153.37 0.00 BICKERSTAFF HEATH DELGADO 2625 100-00-I020
10021 144 12111/ 2015 1, 448.32 0.00 TML INTERGOVENIMENTAL EMPLOYEE 2626 100-00-1020
10022 145 12111/ 2015 1, 448.32 Ok() TML INTERGOVENMENTAL EMPLOYEE 2628 100-00-I020
10110 20 12111/ 2015 0.00 370.00 THE FENCE GUY 2650 100-31- 6611

10249 159 12111) 2016 0.00 500.00 CENTEX HOME CHECK LLC 2706 100-33-6588
10104 14 1211312015 0.00 147.00 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 2644 10045-6443
10202 112 1211312015 oko 131. 29 ASG SECURITY 2698 100- 51. 6521
10093 3 1211412015 0.00 455.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2633 100- 18-63

10105 15 1211412015 on 609.52 SAFE LANE TRAFFIC SUPPLY 2645 100-31. ffill

10106 16 1211412015 020 37-01 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2646 100-30.6583

10203 113 12f1412015 0.00 33.00 A STUDIO Z 2699 100-51- 6551
10094 4 12115= 5 0.00 195,00 ATS ENGINEERS 2634 COMPOUND
10094 4 1211512016 0.00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2634 COMPOUND
10102 12 12115= 6 0.00 225.74 DELUXE FOR BUSINESS 2642 COMPOUND
10102 12 12115/2016 0.00 130.24 DELUXE FOR BUSINESS 2642 COMPOUND
10103 13 12115015 0.00 228.69 DELUXE FOR BUSINESS 2643 100-15-6589
10111 21 12115015 0.00 528.89 TRACY GALAMARI 2651 COMPOUND
10111 21 12115015 0.00 69.50 TRACY CALAMAR) 2651 COWOU ǸD
10112 22 12f15/2015 0.00 100.00 TJ RAND INC 2652 100-51- 6541
10195 105 12115MS 0.00 75000 AVENET WEB SOLUTIONS 2691 100- 15-6532
10109 19 12116/ 2015 0.00 75.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2649 100.31. 6432- 
10116 26 12/ 1612015 0.00 500.00 CYNTHIA EVERETT 2656 IOMO-2015
10199 109 12116015 0.00 135.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2695 COMPOUND
10199 109 12/16015 0.00 135.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2695 COMPOUND
10199 109 12/16= 5 0.00 135,00 ATS ENGINEERS 2695 COMPOUND

10199 109 12116= 5 0.00 135.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2695 COMPOUND
101199 109 12f1612015 0.00 65-00 ATS ENGINEERS 2695 COMPOUND
10120 30 1211812015 0.00 444.24 AQUA TEXAS, INC. 2660 100-51-6410
10194 104 12118/2015 0,00 195.25 TIME WARNER CABLE 2690 COMPOUND



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 11
MONTH: DECEMBER 1/ 11/ 2016
City of Wimberfe 5:33 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100.00 -2010 Accounts Payable
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10194

10198

10189

10189

10122

10121

10134

10135

10136

10137

10138

10139

10140

10141

10142

10143

10144

10145

10146

10147

10148

10149

10150

10151

10152

10153

10154

10155

10156

10157

10158

10197

10193

10193

10196

10208

10208

10208

10208

10208

10208

10204

10187

10206

102(x} 

10205

10207

10191

10201

10171

10173

10174

10186

10192

10192

104 12/ 18/2015

108 12/ 1812015

99 12/19/2015
99 12/19/2015

32 12/20/2015

31 1212212015

44 12/ 2212015

45 12/22/2015

46 12122/ 2415

47 12/22/2015

48 12/22%2015

49 12/2212015

50 12/2212015
51 12/22/2015

52 12122/2015

53 12122/ 2015

54 1212212015

55 12122)2015

56 12/2212015

57 12)22)2015

58 12122)2015

59 12/ 22/2015

60 12122)2015

61 1212212015

62 1212212015

63 12122/ 2015

64 12/22/2015

65 12/22/2015

66 12/12/2015

67 12/22/2015

68 12122/ 2015

107 12122015

103 12/13)2015

103 1212312015

106 1212312015

118 12/2312015

118 1212312015

118 1212312015

118 12/2312015

118 12123/ 2015

118 12123/2015
114 12/24/ 2015

97 12/2512015

116 12128/2015

110 12/29/1015

115 1212912015

117 12129/ 2015

101 12130/2015

111 1213012015

81 12131/ 2015

83 12/31/ 2015

84 12/31/ 2015

96 1213112015

102 12131/ 2015

102 12131/ 2015

0. 00 159.85

0.00 140.70

0.00 162.68

0.00 149.45

0.00 251. 00

0.00 27,300.00

1, 145. 00 0.00

674.04 0100

455.00 0.00

264.44 0.00

440.01 0.00

355.98 0.00

228.69 0.00

147.00 0.00

609.52 0.00

37.41 0. 00

64. 00 0.00

75. 00 0.00

370.00 0.00

598.39 0.00

100.00 0.00

85.20 0.40

300.00 0.00

504.00 0.00

500.00 0.40

300.00 0.00

111. 23 0.00

129. 99 040
444.24 0.00

27,300.00 0100

251. 00 4.00

0.00 304.21

0.00 272.22

4.00 263.84

0.00 32.79

0.00 510.00

0.00 89.70

0.00 50.00

0.00 264.00

0.00 25.00

0.00 1, 040.67
0.00 1, 370.00

0.00 33.98

0.00 225.01

0.00 30.00

0.00 2,600.00

0.00 150.00

0.00 500.00

0.00 65.00

0.00 35.D0

3,432.49 0.00

35.00 0.00

0.00 278.46

0.00 60.00

0.00 10.00

Accounts Payable 87,820.37 71, 411. 61

TIME WARNER CABLE

BIZ DOC, INC. 

AT &T

AT &T

PURCHASE POWER

GUADALUPE BLANCO RIVER AUTHOR
ATS ENGINEERS

ATS ENGINEERS

ATS ENGINEERS

ATS ENGINEERS

SAt4S CLUB

DELUXE FOR BUSINESS
DELUXE FOR BUSINESS

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL

SAFE LANE TRAFFIC SUPPLY

TEXAS FLEET FUEL

THOMAS REUTERS WEST

GARRETT ALLEN

THE FENCE GUY

TRACY CALAMARI

TJ RAND INC

HIRED KILLERS INC. 

SUN COUNTRY PUBLICATIONS

JOSEPH GOYNES

CYNTHIA EVERETT

MIROSLAVA VILLAREAL

VERIZON SOUTHWEST

OFFICE DEPOT

AQUA TEXAS, INC. 

GUADALUPE BLANCO RIVER AUTHOR

PURCHASE POWER

BIZ DOC, INC. 

WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS
WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS

HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS

NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC

NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC

NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC

NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC

NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC

NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC

ENVIRONMENTAL CONCEPTS, LLC

KING FEED & HARDWARE

GARRETT ALLEN

ATS ENGINEERS

BRUIN DOUMA

GARRETT ALLEN

ALL STARS SERVICES

ATS ENGINEERS

TEXAS COMMISSION ON LAW ENFORC

BLACKBOARD INC

TEXAS COMMISSION ON LAW ENFORO

SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD

TEXAS COMMISSION ON

TEXAS COMMISSION ON

2690

2694

2685

2685

2662

2661

2631

2632

2633

2634

2640

2642

2643

2644

2645

2646

2648

2649

2650

2651

2652

2653

2654

2655

2656

2657

2658

2659

2660

2661

2662

2693

2689

2689

2692

2704

2704

2704

2704

2704

2704

2700

2683

2702

2696

2701

2703

2687

2697

2.670

2668

2670

2682

2688

2688

COMPOUND

100. 15. 6443

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

100. 15 -6651

00 -17 -6591

100. 00. 1024

100 -00.1020

100. 00- 1020

100.00 -1020

100.40. 1020

100.00. 1020

100-00 -1020

100 -00 -1020

100 -00 -1020

100. 00-1020

100. 00-1020

100. 04-1020

100 -00 -1020

100.00. 1020

100 - 00. 1020

100 -00 -1020

100.00 -1020

100 -00 -1020

100-00 -1020

100 -00 -1020

100-00 -1020

100-00-1020

100 -00 -1020

100-00.1020

100.00 -1020

100 - 15.6443

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

100 - 15.6442

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

100 - 21. 6371

140 - 15.6660

100.31. 6432

1OD- 18.6360

100-31 -6432

100 - 31. 6432

100- 15.6420

100. 18.6360

100 - 15.6589

100 -00 -1020

100 -00 -1020

100 -15 -6531

COMPOUND

COMPOUND



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 12
MONTH: DECEMBER 1/ 1112016
City of Wimbertey 5:33 pm

J£ # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc line 1 Source Offsetting GL ;Y

GL #: 100 -00 -2010 Accounts Payable
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

9819 16 1210412015 0.00 6100 John Espinoza 1 COMPOUND
10277 27 1212212015 62.00 0.00 John Espinoza 1 COMPOUND

Accounts Receivable 62.00 62.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starling Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starling YTD Amount 25, 551. 93
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 16,408.56

Ending Amended Budget: 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0100 Ending YTD Amount: 9, 143.37

GL4: 1"- 2015 VICC Security Deposits Payable
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10114 24 12/0912015 300.00 0.00 SUN COUNTRY PUBLICATIONS 2654 100 -00 -2010
10115 25 12012015 500.00 0.00 JOSEPH GOYNES 2655 100.00.2010
10117 27 1210912015 300.00 0.00 MIROSLAVA VILLAREAL 2657 100-00-2010
10116 26 1211612015 500.00 0.00 CYNTHIA EVERETT 2656 100-00 -2010

Accounts Payable 1, 600.00 0.00

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0100 Staring YTD Amount; 4,500.00
Net BudgetAdjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 600.00

Ending Amended Budget. 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 2,900.00

GL #: 100.00-2021 Accrued Wages Payable
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0,00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Staging Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starling YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL #: 100 -00 -2022 Payroll Deductions Payable
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10371 1 12131/ 2015 0.00 2, 732.68 to book payroll for 12/11/ 15 COMPOUND
10372 2 1213112015 0.00 2, 901. 62 to book payroll for 12124/ 15 COMPOUND
10375 5 1213112015 8,503.94 0.00 to book per bank rec COMPOUND
10393 1 1213112015 1, 003.74 0.00 to book to actual 100.00 -1304

GeneralJoumai 9,507.68 5,634.30

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 3,873.38
Net Budget Adjustment; 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: - 3,873.38

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL#: 100 -00 -2023 TML IEBP Payable

Journal Typ: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0,00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10371 1 12/3112015 0100 16.86 to took payroll for 12111/ 15 COMPOUND
10372 2 12131/ 2015 040 16.86 to book payroll for 12124/ 15 COMPOUND

General Journal 0.00 33.72

Starting Amended Budgel: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starling YTD Amount: 111. 33
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Charge in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 33.72

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 145.05

GL #: 100 -tt( l -2074 TMRS Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 13
MONTH: DECEMBER 1111/ 2016
City of Wimbedey 5: 33

JE it AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Deso Line I Source Offsetting GL # 

GL#: 100- 00-2074 TMRS Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9669 7 1210112015 871. 28 0.00 TMRS 2509 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 871. 28 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10371 1 12131/ 2015 0.00 435.64 to book payroll for 12/ 11115 COMPOUND
10372 2 12131/ 2015 0.00 435.64 to book payroll for 12124115 COMPOUND

GeneralJoumal 0.00 871, 28

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 871. 28
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 871. 28

GL,#: 100-00-2075 Septic Fees Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10192 102 12/31/ 2015 60.E 0.00 TEXAS COMMISSION ON 2688 COMPOUND
10192 102 1213112015 10.00 0.00 TEXAS COMMISSION ON 2688 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 70.00 0.00

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

9823 20 1= 2015 0,00 10D0 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1035 COMPOUND
10256 6 12116/2015 0.00 10.00 Michael Rambo 1053 COMPOUND

Accounts Receivable 0.00 20,00

Starting Amended Budget. 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount- 170.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change hi YTD: 50.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD; 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 120.00

GL#: 100-00-3601 Transfer
Journal Type: GJ General Jwmal

10390 1 126112015 OW 493.75 to book HOT funds deposited into 10000 -1020

General Journal 0.00 493.75

Starting Amended Budget 0.00

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00

GL#: 100-M602 Suspense

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10392 1 1213112015 493.75

General Journal 493.75

Journal Type: RE ReverskV

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount- 0.00

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 493.75

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0Z Ending YTD Amount 493.75

0.00 to reflect HOT funds deposited into

0.00

Reversing 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 StadftV Encumbered Amount
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 

GL#: 100-15-5120 General Safes& Use Tax

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10374 4 112131120115 0.00 65,007.02 to book for Dec

General Journal 0.00 65,007,02

0.00 Starting YTD Amount 0.00
0.00 Net Change in YTD: A93.75

GM Ending YTD Amount A93.75

IMO-1050

Starting Amended Budget 650.000M Sterling Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 159,923,92
Not Budget Adjustm&* 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance. 0.00 Not Change in YTD. 65,007.02

Ending Amended Budget 650,OW00 Ending Encumbered YTD. 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 224,930.94

GL#: 100-15-5132 Hotel Occupancy Tax



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 14

MONTH: DECEMBER 1/ 1112016
City of Wimbedo

9866

5:33 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source OftseHing GL # 

37 12107/ 2015

GL #: 100. 15 -5132 Hotel Occupancy Tax

250. 00 Rcd From: DAIRY QUEEN 1036 100- 00 - 1020
9870 38 1210712015

Joumal Type: CR Cash Receipts

350. 00 Rol From: BROOKSHIRE BROTHERS # 67 1037 100 - 00 - 1020

9871 39 12/ 07/ 2015

9857 35 1210712015 0.00 449.70 Rcd From: PIONEER TOWN, INC. 1034 100.00 -1019

40 12/ 07/ 2015

9868 36 12/0712015 0.00 44. 05 Rcd From: ANDERBANT OPERATIONS, LLC 1035 100. 00 -1019

41 12107/ 2015

10065 2 12/ 1012015 0.00 976. 16 Rol From: WIMBERLEY TWIN LIONS, INC. 1046 100-00 -1019

42 12/ 0712015

10316 1 12/2112015 0.00 51. 48 Rcd Fromm: CARRIE ALTEMUS 1050 100- 00. 1019

44 12/ 0812015

10317 2 12%2112015 0.00 91. 58 Rcd From: MARILYN BRIDGES 1051 100. 00 -1019

45 12108/ 2015

10325 10 12122/2015 0.00 44637 Rcd From: 600 RIVER ROAD, LLC 1059 100. 00.1019

3 12/ 2112015

10326 11 12/22/2015 0.00 112.41 Rcd From: WIMBERLEY SHADE RANCH, LLC 1060 100 -00 -1019

4 1212112015

10344 29 12/2812015 0.00 236.22 Rcd From: ADA LEAGUE, LLC 1066 100. 00 -1019

5 12/ 2112015

10345 30 12/28/2015 0.00 1, 625.40 Rcd From: BLAIR POND MANAGEMENT CORP 1067 100 -00 -1019

6 12/ 21/ 2015

10346 31 12/2812015 0.00 104. 69 Rcd From: GREGORY DUNHAM 1068 100. 00. 1019

7 12/ 2112015

10347 32 12/ 2812015 0.00 868.93 Rcd From: TURNER GENERATIONAL, LLC 1069 100 -00. 1019

8 12/ 21/ 2015

10348 33 1212812015 0.00 1, 964. 13 Rcd From: ANDERVANT OPERATIONS, LLC 1070 100.00. 1019

9 12121/ 2015

10349 34 1212812015 0. 00 188. 10 Rcd From: SKYRUN TEXAS HILL COUNTRY 1071 1004)0 -1019

12 1212812015

Cash Receipts 0. 00 7,159.62

1061 100. 00 - 1020
10328 13 12/ 28/ 2015

Starting Amended Budget. 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00

1062

Starting YTD Amount: 4, 852.39
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

Rcd From: THE WOODEN SPOON

Net Change in YTD: 71159.62
Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

150.00

Ending YTD Amount: 12,012.01

GL #: 100 -15 -5171 Franchise Tax

10351 36 12129! 2015 0. 00 250. 00 Rol From: THE WIMBERLEY CAFE 1073

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10352 37 1213112015 0. 00 250. 00 Rcd From: KATE' S PLACE 1074

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

0. 00 250. 00 Rol From: MIMAS KITCHEN 1075

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 265,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0100 Starting YTD Amount: 31, 328.96
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget. 265,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 31, 328.96

GL# : 100- 15. 5212 Food Permits

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

9866 34 12/ 0712015 0.00 150.00 Rcd From: BLAIR HOUSE INN 1033 100 -00-1020

9869 37 12107/ 2015 0.00 250. 00 Rcd From: DAIRY QUEEN 1036 100- 00 - 1020
9870 38 1210712015 0.00 350. 00 Rol From: BROOKSHIRE BROTHERS # 67 1037 100 - 00 - 1020

9871 39 12/ 07/ 2015 0.00 150.00 Rcd From: WUMC CAFE SUSANNA 1038 100 -00 -1020
9872 40 12/ 07/ 2015 0100 250.00 Rcd From: SPRAGUE DBA MILAGROS 1039 100-00-1020
9873 41 12107/ 2015 0.00 150.00 Rod From: WM48ERLEY QUICKMART 1040 100004020
9874 42 12/ 0712015 0.00 50.00 Rol From: WIMBERLEY VALLEY ARTS & CULTUR 1041 100- 30 -1020

9876 44 12/ 0812015 0.00 150.00 Rol From: KATHERINE ANNE PORTER SCHOOL 1043 10000.1020
9877 45 12108/ 2015 0. 00 250.00 Rcd From: PIZZA HUT #7135 1044 100.00. 1020

10318 3 12/ 2112015 0.00 150.00 Rcd From: KWIK CHEK #57 1052 100- 001020

10319 4 1212112015 0.00 150.00 Rcd From: WIMBERLEY QUICKMART 1053 10000. 1020

10320 5 12/ 2112015 0.00 150.00 Rol From: DOLLAR GENERAL STORE # 6585 1054 100 90 -1020
10321 6 12/ 21/ 2015 0.00 150.00 Rcd From: WIMBERLEY SHAMROCK 1055 10OM -1020

10322 7 12/ 2112015 0. 00 150.00 Rol From: WIMBERLEY VALLEY GOURMET 1056 100-00 -1020
10323 8 12/ 21/ 2015 0. 00 150.00 Rol From: YUMMI SUSHI 1057 100.00-1020
10324 9 12121/ 2015 0.00 350.00 Rcd From: HEB STORE #708 1058 100.00 -1020
10327 12 1212812015 0. 00 250.00 Rcd From: INOZ BREW & CHEW 1061 100. 00 - 1020

10328 13 12/ 28/ 2015 0.00 150.00 Rot From; MARCOS ITALIAN REST 1062 100 -00 -1020

10329 14 12/ 2812015 0.00 150.00 Rcd From: THE WOODEN SPOON 1083 100-00 -1020
10330 15 12/28/2015 0.00 150.00 Rol From: PIONEER TOWN, INC 1064 100-00 -1020

10351 36 12129! 2015 0. 00 250. 00 Rol From: THE WIMBERLEY CAFE 1073 100-00 -1020
10352 37 1213112015 0. 00 250. 00 Rcd From: KATE' S PLACE 1074 100. 001020

10353 38 12/ 31/ 2015 0. 00 250. 00 Rol From: MIMAS KITCHEN 1075 100-00. 1020

Cash Receipts 0.00 4, 450.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Starting Amended Budget 2, 000. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 240. 00
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 60- 00

Ending Amended Budget 2, 000. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amounl: 300. 00

GL #: 100- 15. 5221 Building Permits
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

9816 13 12! 03015 0. 00 25. 00 Michael Rambo 1032 COMPOUND

Page: 15
MONTH: DECEMBER

25. 00 John Espinoza 1033 COMPOUND
9821 18 12107/ 2015

1111/ 2016
City of Wimberiey

Tomas Palm 1034 COMPOUND
9827 24 12! 0712015 0. 00

5:33 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc line 1

9828 25 1210712015

Source Offsetting GL # 

SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 

Starting Amended Budget 11, 000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0Z

25.00

Starting YTD Amount: 1, 200.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

PaWa Callihan

Not Change in YTD: 4, 450.00
Ending Amended Budget 11, 000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

1043

Ending YTD Amount 51650.00

GL #: 100 -15 -5213 Septic Pemtits

25. 00 Robert Welch 1043 COMPOUND
10054 10 1211412015 0. 00

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

Torrez & Paul Heather 1044 COMPOUND
10083 19 12114/ 2015 0. 00 43.10

9823 20 12/ 07/2015 0.00 450.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 

10251 1 1211512015

1035 COMPOUND

Nanette Forbes

10256 6 12/ 16/2015 0.00 450.00 Michael Rambo

0. 00

1053 COMPOUND

1050

Accounts Receivable 0. 00 900.00

25. 00 Clint & Cheryl Watson 1052 CONFOUND

Starting Amended Budget: 10,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00

1055

Starting YTD Amount: 4, 825.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

COMPOUND

Net Change in YTD: 900.00
Ending Amended Budget: 10.000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

10267 17 12/ 1812015

Ending YTD Amount: 5,725.00

GL #: 100. 15. 5219 Sign Permits

1059 COMPOUND
10268 18 12/ 1812015 0. 00 400. 00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

COMPOUND
10269 19 1211812015 0. 00 111, 05 Tomas Palm 1061

10057 13 12/ 14/ 2015 0.00 60.00 Anson J. Harwood

357.50

1046 100-00 -1150

COMPOUND

Accounts Receivable 0. 00 60.00

Bobby & Lisa Doherty 1066 100- OD- 1150
10288 38 1213112015

Starting Amended Budget 2, 000. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 240. 00
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 60- 00

Ending Amended Budget 2, 000. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amounl: 300. 00

GL #: 100- 15. 5221 Building Permits
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

9816 13 12! 03015 0. 00 25. 00 Michael Rambo 1032 COMPOUND
9818 15 1210412015 0.00 25. 00 John Espinoza 1033 COMPOUND

9821 18 12107/ 2015 0.00 25.00 Tomas Palm 1034 COMPOUND
9827 24 12! 0712015 0. 00 693.30 John Chen 1037 COMPOUND
9828 25 1210712015 0.00 25.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1036 COMPOUND

9831 28 12/0812015 0.00 25.00 Sunoco 1 Stripes 1039 COMPOUND
10050 6 1211012015 0.00 25.00 PaWa Callihan 1042 COMPOUND
10052 8 1211012015 0.00 42.00 Robert Welch 1043 COMPOUND
10052 8 12/1012015 0.00 25. 00 Robert Welch 1043 COMPOUND

10054 10 1211412015 0. 00 25.00 Torrez & Paul Heather 1044 COMPOUND
10083 19 12114/ 2015 0. 00 43.10 Patricia Callihan 1049 COMPOUND
10251 1 1211512015 0.00 25.00 Nanette Forbes 1050 COMPOUND

10251 1 12/15/2015 0. 00 22.50 Nanette Forbes 1050 COMPOUND
10254 4 12115)2015 0.00 25. 00 Clint & Cheryl Watson 1052 CONFOUND
10260 10 12/ 1612015 040 491. 00 Sun= 1Stripes 1055 COMPOUND
10263 13 12/ 1812015 0.00 20.00 John & Ann Fox 1057 COMPOUND
10263 13 1211812015 0.00 25.00 John & Ann Fox 1057 COMPOUND

10267 17 12/ 1812015 0.00 21. 50 John Espinoza 1059 COMPOUND
10268 18 12/ 1812015 0. 00 400. 00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1060 COMPOUND
10269 19 1211812015 0. 00 111, 05 Tomas Palm 1061 COMPOUND

10270 20 12/ 1812015 0.00 357.50 Michael Rambo 1062 COMPOUND
10286 36 12130/ 2015 0.00 25.00 Bobby & Lisa Doherty 1066 100- OD- 1150

10288 38 1213112015 0.00 27.50 Bobby & Lisa Doherty 1067 100-00 -1150

Accounts Receivable 0.00 2,529.45

Starting Amended Budget 26,500.00 Stating Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 2,490.92
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 2,529.45

Ending Amended Budget: 26,500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 5,020.37

GL #: 100. 15.5411 Court Costs, Fees Charges
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 040

Starting Amended Budget: 25,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 294.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.04

Ending Amended Budget: 25,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 294.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 16
MONTH: DECEMBER

1111120 16
City of Wimberley 5:33 prn

JE# AJ# Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line i Source Offsetting GL # 

GL#: 100- 15-5413 Zoning
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 81500. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Sterling YTD Amount 250.00
Not Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Not Change In YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 8, 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 250.00

GL#: 100- 15-5414 Subdivision Fees
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10273 23 1212112015 0.00 510.00 Bruce& Diana Peters 1063 COMPOUND

Accounts Receivable 0.00 510.00

Starting Amended Budget 5, 000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 500.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Not Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD; 510.00

Ending Amended Budget: 5,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 010.00

GL#: 100- 15- 5416 Building inspections
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

9815 12 12t03/2015 0.00 180.00 Ralph & Shan Logan 1031 100 -00.1 150
9827 24 1210712015 0.00 40540 John Chan 1037 COMPOUND

10052 8 1211012015 0, 00 65.00 Robert Welch 1043 COMPOUND
10056 12 12114/ 2015 0.00 45.00 Shelly Arnold 1045 100-00-1150
10063 19 12t1412015 0100 9040 Patricia Callihan 1049 COMPOUND
10251 1 12t15015 0.00 45.00 Nanette Forbes 1050 COMPOUND
10260 10 12/ 1612015 0.00 65.00 Sunoco / Stripes 1055 COMPOUND
10262 12 12118/ 2015 0,00 195. 00 Sunoco I Stripes 1056 100-M1150
110265 15 12118/2015 0. 00 45-00 George & Kissfah Carlson 1058 100410-1150
10267 17 1211812015 0.00 46.00 John Espinoza 1059 COMPOUND
10268 18 12118/2015 0.00 405.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1060 COMPOUND
10269 19 12118015 0.00 315.00 Tows Palm 1061 COMPOUND
10270 20 12t18/2015 0.00 405.00 Michael Rambo 1062 COMPOUND

Accounts Receivable 0.00 2,305.00

Sterling Amended Budget 25,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount- 6,435.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 2,3175. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 25,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD; 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 8,740.00

GL#: 100-15-5417 Plan Reviews

Journal Type* AR Accounts Receivable

9816 13 1210312015 0.00 65.00 Michael Rambo 1032 COMPOUND
9818 15 12104015 0.00 65.00 John Espinoza 1033 COMPOUND
9821 18 12107/ 2015 0.00 65.00 Tomas Palm 1034 COMPOUND
9828 25 1210712015 0.00 65.00 SOMERSET HOMES, INC. 1038 COMPOUND
9831 28 1210812015 0.00 130.00 Sunoco / Stripes 1039 COMPOUND

10045 1 12M015 0.00 590.46 David & Vicki Estey 1040 loom-1150
10048 4 01012015 0,00 65.00 Margie Duffey 1041 100-00- 1150
10050 6 12/1012015 0.00 65.00 Patricia Callihan 1042 COMPOUND
I0054 10 1211412015 oko 65-00 Torrez & Paul Heather 1044 COMPOUND
10252 2 12115/2015 0.00 1, 197.48 Tomas Palm 1051 1100-00- 1150
10254 4 12/15/2015 0.00 65.00 Clint & Cheryl Watson 1052 COMPOUND
I0258 8 12/1612015 0.00 621. 00 David & Jeannine Betts 1054 100-00-1150
10260 10 1211612015 0.00 260.00 Sunoco / Stripes 1055 COMPOUND
10273 23 12(2112015 0.00 364-00 Bruce & Diana Peters 1063 COMPOUND
10281 31 1212812015 0.00 1, 304.67 Carson Diversified Land 1064 100-00-1150
10284 34 1250/2015 0.00 66-00 James & Carol Snowden ims 1100- 00-1150

Accounts Receivable 0.06 5,052.59



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 17
MONTH: DECEMBER 111112016
City of Wimberfey 5.33 m

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

Starting Amended Budget: 13,400.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0,00

Ending Amended Budget: 13,400.00

GL# : 100- 15. 5475 WCC Rental Fees

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 4, 623.38
Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 5,052.59

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 9,675.97

10331 16 12/2212015 0.00 220.00

10332 17 12/22/2015 0.00 475.00
10333 18 12/2212015 0.00 115.00
10334 19 1212212015 0.00 45.00
10335 20 1212212015 0.00 50.00

10336 21 12/2212015 0.00 1, 350.00
10337 22 12/22/2015 0.00 50.00

10338 23 1212212015 0.00 200.00

10339 24 1212212015 0. 00 35.00

10340 25 1212212015 0. 00 400
10341 26 12/2212015 0.00 210.00

10342 27 1212212015 0.00 45.00

10343 28 12/2212015 0.00 579.60

Cash Receipts 0.00 3,414. 60

Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100 -00 -1020

Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100. 00 -1020

Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100 - 00. 1020

Red From: WCC RENTALS 1055 100. 00- 1020

Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100.00 -1020

Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100 -MI020

Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100 - 00. 1020

Red From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100. 00 -1020

Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 00-00 -1020

Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100 -00 -1020

Red From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100.00 -1020

Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100400- 1020

Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1065 100 -00 -1020

Starting Amended Budget: 50,( 00.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 6, 776.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 3,414.60

Ending Amended Budget 50,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 10.190.60

GL #; 100. 15 -5611 Interest Revenues

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10059 15 12114/ 2015

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10060 16 12/ 14/ 2015 400. 00

10061 17 12114/ 2015 0. 00

10375 5 12/ 31/ 2015 0.00 38.96 to book per bank rec COMPOUND
10376 6 1213112015 0.00 18.77 to book per bank rec 100-00 -1021
10377 7 12/3112015 0.00 28.02 to book per bank rec 100.00 -1030
10378 8 12131/ 2015 0.00 027 to book per bank rec 100. 00.1019

General Journal 0.00 86A2

Starting Amended Budget 750.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTO Amount 143.10
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 86.02

Ending Amended Budget: 750.00 Ending Encumbered YTO: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 229. 12

GL#: 100- 15-5620 Parking Lot Lease
Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10064 1 12110%2015 0.00

Cwh Receipts 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00

100.00 Rod from: CYPRESS CREEK CAFE

100.00

0.00

1045 100. 00-1020

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 200.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 3,000.00
Net Budget Adjustment-. 040 Net Charge In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Charge in YTD: 100. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 200.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 3, 100.00

GL# :1100- 15. 5701 OthadMisc Revenue
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10059 15 12114/ 2015 0.00

10060 16 12/ 14/ 2015 400. 00

10061 17 12114/ 2015 0. 00

Accounts Receivable 400.00

Joumat Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00

400.00 Benjamin Fuchs 1047 100.00 -1150

0.00 Benjamin Fuchs 1047 100.00. 1150

400.00 Benjamin Fuchs 1048 100 -00 -1150

800.00

0. 00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 18

M014TH: DECEMBER 1 / 1111016

City of Wimberla 5:33 m

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line f Source offsetting GL # 

GL4: 100. 15 -5701 Otherttrtisc Revenue

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Joumaf 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment

Ending Amended Budget: 

3,000.00

0.00

3,000.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

Starting YTD Amount: 3, 110. 00

Net Change in YTD: 400.00

Ending YTD Amount: 3, 510.00

GL #: 100 -15 -6110 Salaries & Wages - Admin

2, 695. 36

Net Budget Adjustment: 

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Not Change in YTD: 

10371 1 12/3112015 3, 914. 00 0.00 to book payroll for 12111/ 15 COMPOUND

10372 2 12/3112015 3, 914.00 0.00 to book payroll for 12724115 CoWOUND

General Journal 7,828.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 101, 775.00

Net Budget Adjustmend: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 101, 775.00

GL #: 100-15,6120 Salaries & Wages - Secretary
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10371 1 12131/ 2015 2, 147.50
10372 2 1213112015 2, 147.50

General Journal 4,295.00

Starling Encumbered Amount: 0.00

Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

0.00 to book payroll for 12/ 11/ 15

0.00 to book payroll for 12124/ 15

0.00

Starting YTD Amount: 14,481. 68

Net Change in YTD: 7,828.00

Ending YTD Amount: 22,309.68

s '• s

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget: 

55,835.00

0.00

55,835.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

Starting YTD Amount 7,945.84

Net Change in YTD: 4,295.00

Ending YTD Amount 12,240.84

GL #: 100- 15.6130 Salaries & Wages - Clerk Recp

2, 695. 36

Net Budget Adjustment: 

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Not Change in YTD: 

10371 1 12/3112015 1, 265.60 0.00 to book payroll for 12/ 11/ 15 COMPOUND

10372 2 12/3112015 1, 265.60 0.00 to book payroll for 12 /24115 COMPOUND

General Journal 2,531. 20 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 32,906.00

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 32,906.00

GL#: 100. 15.6210 Health Care

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00

Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00
Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

0.00

Starting YTD Amount 4,676.72

Net Change in YTD: 2,531. 20

Ending YTD Amount: 7,207.92

Starting Amended Budget: 17, 305.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Startingg YTD Amount 2,695.36

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Not Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 17,305.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 2,69536

GL #: 100- 15.6220 Payroll Taxes

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10371 1 12/31/ 2015 560.53 0.00 to book payroll for 12/ 11/ 15 COMPOUND

10372 2 1213112015 560.52 0.00 to book payroll for 12/ 24/ 15 COMPOUND

General Joumal 1, 121. 05 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 14, 575.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 2,073.47

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 121115

Ending Amended Budget: 14, 575.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 3, 194.52

GL #:10045 -6230 TMRS Contributions

Journal Type: AP A= unts Payable

9669 7 12/01/ 2015 357.56 0.00 TMRS 2509 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 357.56 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

MONTH: DECEMBER
Page: 19

1/ il/2016
City of Wimbedey

JE# AJ# Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # . 

5: 33 Lm

Starting Amended Budget 3,468.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Sterling YTD Amount: 893.90
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0,00 Net Change in YTD; 357.56

Ending Amended Budget: 3,468.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 251. 46

GL4: 100- 15-6270 AnnualiAssoc DUES
Journal Type., AP Accounts Payable

9924 47 12103/ 2015 305.29 0.00 TEXAS CITY MANAGEMENT ASSOC, 2601 100-00-2010
9933 56 12107/2015 100.00 0.00 TEXAS MUNICIPAL CLERKS 2610 100-00-2010

Accounts Payable 405. 29 - 0,00

Starting Amended Budget: 2,786.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 165.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 405.29

Ending Amended Budget 2, 786.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0,00 Ending YTD Amount: 570.29

GLM 100-15- 6410 Utilities

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 7, 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 1, 084.92
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 7,500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 1, 084. 92

Gt#., 100- 15-6411 Telephone
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10194 104 12118120i5 195.25 Ok() TIME WARNER CABLE 2690 COMPOUND
10189 99 12119J2015 162.68 0.00 AT&T 2685 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 357,93 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 5,054.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount 725.40
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 357.93

Ending Amended Budget: 5,054.00 --- Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 1, 083.33

GL#: 100- 15-6420 Office Cleaning
Journaf Type: AP Accounts Payable

10191 101 1213012015 500.00 0.00 ALL STARS SERVICES 2687 100-00-2010

Accounts Payable 500.00 0,00

Starting Amended Budget, 5,200.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 800.00
Net Budget AdlListment; 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 500.00

Ending Amended Budget 5, 200.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 1, 300.00

GL#: 100- 15-6430 Bldg Repairs/Maintenarim
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 3,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount. 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 191. 75
Net BudgelAdjustment 0.00 Not Change in Encumbrance. 0.00 Net Change in YTD: OZ

Ending Amended Budget 3,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 191. 75

GLW; 100-15-6433 Equip Maintenance
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Arnanded Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount. 5.99
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Not Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Not Change In YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 5.99

GL#: 100- 1M441 Storage Rent
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9665 3 12101/ 2015 525.00 0,00 TODD ROUTH 2508 100-00-2010



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 20
MONTH: DECEMBER 1111/ 2016
C! of Wimberley 5:33 p

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line I Source Offsetl[ing GL 9

GL4: 100- 15-6441 Storage Rent

Accounts Payable 525.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 6,300, 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 1, 050.00
Net Budget Adjosirrent 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 525.00

Ending Amended Budget 6,300.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount. 1, 575.00

GL#: 100- 15-6442 Water Cooler

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10196 106 1212312015 32,79 0.00 HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 2692 100-00-2010

Accounts Payable 32.79 0, 00

Starting Amended Budget 450.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount 59.38
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Not Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 32.79

Ending Amended Budget 450.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 92. 17

GL#: 100- 15-6443 Equipment RonULem

Journal Type; AP Accounts Payable

10104 14 I2/1312016 147.00 0.00 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 2644 100-00-2010
10198 108 1211812015 140.70 0.00 BIZ DOC, INC, 2694 100-00-2010
10197 107 12/2212015 30421 0. 00 BIZ DOC, INC. 2693 100-00-2010

Accounts Payable 591. 91 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 5,893.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0,00 Sterling YTD, Amount. 913.51
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0,00 Net Change in YTD: 591. 91

Ending Amended Budget 5, 893.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 505.42

GL#: 100-15- 6444 Parking Lot Lease
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9663 1 1210112015 50.00 0.00 CALKINS INTEREST LTD 2506 100. 00-2010
9664 2 12101120I5 50-00 0.00 CYPRESS CREEK CAFE 2507 100-00-2010

Accounts Payable 100.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 11200,00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 200M
Not Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 100.00

Ending Amended Budget 1, 200.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 303.00

GLAV, 100- 15-6520 Insurance

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 25,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment, 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance., 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 25,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

GL#: 100- 15-6521 SecurRylAtarm Svs, 
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 684.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment. 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 684. 00 Ending Encumbered YTO: 0100

GL#. 10045-6631 Public Notices

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10186 96 12/3112015

Accounts Payable

Starting YTD Amount: 19,452.86
Net Change In YTD: 0.00

Ending YTD Amount: 19,452.86

Starting YTD Amount- 170.64

Net Change in YTD. 0.00

Ending YTD Amount: 170.64

278.46 0.00 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2682 100-00-2010

278.46 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 21
MONTH., DECEMBER

1/ 11/ 2016
of wimberley 5: 33 p
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL 4

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget: 

GL#: 100- 15-6532 Office Technology
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10195 105 12/ 15/2015

10194 104 1211812015

Accounts Payable

2,500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Sterling YTD Amount: 951. 30
0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 278.46

2,500,00 Ending Encumbered YTO: 0.00 Ending YTO Amount 1. 229.76

750.00 0.00 AVENET WEB SOLUTIONS 2691 100-00.2010

159.85 0.00 TIME WARNER CABLE 2690 COMPOUND

909.85 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 10, 405.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 348.69
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0100 Net Change in YTD: 909,85

Ending Amended Budget: 10,405.00 Ending Encumbered YTO: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 258.54

GL#., 100-15-6572 Training
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9941 64 12107/ 2015 280.00 0.00 TEXAS MUNICIPAL CLERKS 2618 100-00-2010

Accounts Payable 280.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0,00 Starting YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustrnent. 0, 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTO: 280.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 280.00

GL#: 100-15-6581 Refunds

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9944 67 12/0712015 50.00 0.00 WIMBERLEY VALLEY ARTS& 2621 I00M-2010

Accounts Payable 50,00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 686.32
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance- 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 50.00

Ending Amended Budget 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTO: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 736.32

GL#. 100- 15-6589 Records Management
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10108 18 12/0412015 64.00 0.00 THOMAS REUTERS WEST 2648 100-00. 2010
10102 12 12/ 1512015 225.74 0.00 DELUXE FOR BUSINESS 2642 COMPOUND
10103 13 i2115/2015 228.69 0.00 DELUXE FOR BUSINESS 2643 100-00-2010
10171 81 12131/ 2015 35,00 0.00 TEXAS COMMISSION ON LAW ENFORC 2670 100-00-2010

Accounts Payable 553.93 0.00

Journal Type: Gi General Journal

10375 5 12/31/ 2015 26.86 0.00 to book per bank rec COMPOUND
10391 1 1213112015 5. 13 0.00 to book to actual 100- 00. 1020

GeneralJournal 31. 99 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 4,919.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount., 2, 603.34
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTO: 585.42

Ending Amended Budget: 4,919.00 Ending Encumbered YTD*, 0.00 Ending YTO Amount: 3, 188.76

GL4: 100-15-6610 General/OperaftSuppEes

Joumal Type'. AP Accounts Payable

10100 10 12M2015 47.50 0,00 SAWS CLUB 2640 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 47.50 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD, Amount: 144.28
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTO: 47.50

Ending Amended Budget 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD* 0.00 Ending YTO Amount: 191. 78

GL#; 100-15-6651 Postage

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 22
MONTH: DECEMBER 1111112016
City of Wimberley 5:33 pin

JE 9 AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line I Source Offsetting GL # 

GL#; 100-15a51 Postage

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10122 32 12/2012015 251. 00 0. 00 PURCHASE POWER 2662 100-00-2010

Accounts Payable 251. 00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 000.00 Starring Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 281. 06
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change In YTD: 251, 00

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 532.06

GL#: 100-15-WO Office Supplies

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10100 10 12108015 99.47 0.00 SAWS CLUB 2640 COMPOUND

10187 97 1212512015 33.98 0.00 KING FEED & HARDWARE 2683 100-00. 2010

Accounts Payable 133.45 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 2,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Staling YTD Amount: 235.42
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Nei Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 133.45

Ending Amended Budget: 2,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 368.87

GL#: 100-15-6990 Operating Transfer Out
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10375 5 1213112015 128,627.50 0.00 to book per bank iec COMPOUND

General Journal 128,627.50 0100

Staling Amended Budget 125, 137. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount. 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 128,627. 50

Ending Amended Budget 125, 137. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 128,627.50

GL#: 100-16-6350 Legal

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9947 70 12/01120I5 11101. 80 0.00 W4KAMIE KRUEGER & KNIGHT, LLP 2624 100. 00-2010

Accounts Payable 1, 101. 80 0.00

Starting Amended Budget, 135,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 24,324. 53
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance; 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 101. 80

Ending Amended Budget: 135,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 25,426.33

GL#-- 100- 17-632D Financial Mgmt Services

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9914 37 1210112015 1, 200.00 0.00 LORI GRAHAM CPA, PC 2591 100-00-2010

Accounts Payable 1, 200.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 14,400.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 2A00-00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 1, 200.00

Ending Amended Budget 14. 400.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 3,600.00

GLA- 100-17-6533 Public Information

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10169 79 112/ 10/2015 3,432.49 0.00 BLACKBOARD INC 2668 100-00-2010

Accounts Payable 3,432.49 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 4,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starring YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD; 3,432.49

Ending Amended Budget. 4,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 3,432.49

GL#. 100- 17-6591 Plarn6ag
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10121 31 1212212015 27,300,00 0.00 GUADALUPE BLANCO RIVER AUTHOR 2661 100-00-2010

Accounts Payable 27,300.00 ORD



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 23
MONTH: DECEMBER 1! 1112016
Cityof Wimbedey 5. 33 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Dese Line 1 Source Offsetting Gt. # 

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 27,300.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 27, 300.00

GL #: 100- 18.6360 Contract Inspections

2704 COMPOUND
10208 118 12123/ 2015 89. 70 0.00

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

2704 COMPOUND
10208 118 1212312015 50. 00 0.00

9931 54 12!0112015 65.00 0. 00 ATS ENGINEERS 2608 100.00 -2010
9932 55 12/ 0312015 65.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2609 100 -00 -2010

10092 2 12/ 08/ 2015 175.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2632 COMPOUND
10092 2 12/ 0812015 135.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2632 COMPOUND
10092 2 12/ 0812015 135.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2632 COMPOUND
10092 2 12012015 135. 00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2632 COMPOUND
10092 2 1210812015 90.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2632 COMPOUND
10093 3 12/ 14/ 2015 455.00 0. 00 ATS ENGINEERS 2633 100-00 -2010
10094 4 12/ 1512015 195.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2634 COMPOUND
10094 4 12/ 1512015 65.00 0. 00 ATS ENGINEERS 2634 COMPOUND
10199 109 12/ 1612015 135.00 0. 00 ATS ENGINEERS 2695 COMPOUND

10199 109 12/ i612015 135.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2695 COMPOUND
10199 109 12/16/2015 135.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2695 COMPOUND
10199 109 12/ 1612015 135.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2695 COMPOUND
10199 109 12/16/ 2015 65.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2695 COMPOUND
10200 110 1212912015 130.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2696 100-40 -2010
10201 111 12/3012015 65. 00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2697 1000 -2010

Accounts Payable 2,315.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 25,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 5,785.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 2,315.00

Ending Amended Budget: 25,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 8,100.00

C- L#: 100- 18.6582 Site Plan Reviews

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10208 118 120/2015 510.00 0.00 NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC 2704 COMPOUND
10208 118 12123/ 2015 89. 70 0.00 NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC 2704 COMPOUND
10208 118 1212312015 50. 00 0.00 NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC 2704 COMPOUND

10208 118 1212312015 264.00 0.00 NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC 2704 COMPOUND
10208 118 1212312015 25.00 0.00 NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC 2704 COMPOUND
10208 118 12/23/2015 1, 040.67 0.00 NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC 2704 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 1, 979.37 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 13,400.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 688.36
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change bn YTD: 1, 979.37

Ending Amended Budget: 13,400.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 2,667.73

GL# : 100-21 -6371 Sanitarian (Contract Labor) 
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10204 114 12/2412015 1, 370.00 0.00 ENVIRONMENTAL CONCEPTS, LLC

Accounts Payable 1, 370.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 19,500.00
Net Budget Adlustntent 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 19,500.00

GLO., 100- 21. 6411 Telephone

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10189 99 1211912015 109.45

Accounts Payable 109.45

Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

0.00 AT &T

0.00

2700 100. 00-2010

Starling YTD Amount: 3,920.57

Net Change in YTD: 1, 370.00
Ending YTD Amount: 5290.57

2685 COMPOUND

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starling YTD Amount: 218.90
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 109.45

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 328.35



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 24

MONTH: DECEMBER, 1h112016

City of Wimbeday 5. 33 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100. 21 -6570 Travel

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0. 00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 385.65
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 385,65

GL #: 100 -21 -6571 Mileage

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 0. 00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0100

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00

GL #: 100-21 -6610 GeneraVOpefating Supplies
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10102 12 1211512015 130. 24

Accounts Payable 130.24

Starting Amended Budget 1, 500.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 1, 500.00

GL #: 100- 306150 Salaries & Wages • CodeEnforce
Journal Type: GJ General Joumal

10371 1 12t3112015 1, 385.60

10372 2 12/31/ 2015 1, 385.60

General Joumal 2,771. 20

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Not Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0.00 DELUXE FOR BUSINESS

0.00

0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 249.55

0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00
0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 249.55

2642 COMPOUND

Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00

Net Charge in Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

0.00 to book payroll for 12/11/ 15

0.00 to book payroll for 12124/ 15

0.00

Starting YTD Amount 0.00

Net Change in YTD: 130.24

Ending YTD Amount 130.24

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

Starting Amended Budget: 36,026.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 5,12612
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 2,771. 20

Ending Amended Budget: 36,026.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 7,897.92

GL#: 100 -30 -6210 Haab Care

Joumal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Acmunts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 8200 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starling YTD Amount: 128.24
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 824.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 128. 24

GL#: 100-30.6220 Payroll Taxes

Journal Type: GJ General Joumal

10371 1 1213112015 106.00 0.00 to book payroll for 12/ 11115 COMPOUND

10372 2 12/ 31/ 2015 106.00 0.00 to book payroll for 12124/ 15 COMPOUND

General Journal 212.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 2,7500 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 39220
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 212.00

Ending Amended Budget 2,756.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 604. 20

GL# : 100 -30 -6230 TMRS Contributions

Joumal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9669 7 12/01/ 2015 67.61 0.00 TMRS 2509 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 67.61 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 25

MONTH: DECEMBER 1/ 11/ 2016

City of Wimbede 5: 33 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Deso Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

Starting Amended Budget: 656.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 169.04
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 67.61

Ending Amended Budget: 656.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 236.65

GL #: 100 -30 -6583 Fuel

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10106 16 12/ 14015 37. 01 0.00 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2646 100. 00 -2010

Accounts Payable 37.0€ 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 2,273.00 Starling Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 245.66
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0100 Net Change in YTD: 37.01

Ending Amended Budget: 2,273.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 282.67

GL4: 100 - 30.6612 Tools

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starling YTD Amount: 26.82
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 26.82

GL #: 100. 31. 6432 Road Maintenance

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9920 43 12/0212015 8,900.00 0.00 MYERS CONRETE CONSTRUCTION LP 2597 400-00-2010
9937 60 1210712015 150.00 0.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2614 100-00 -2010

9938 61 12/0812015 150.00 0.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2615 100. 00.2010
9910 33 1211112015 54.00 0.00 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 2587 100-00 -2010

10109 19 1211612015 75.00 0.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2649 100. 00.2010

10206 116 12/28/ 2015 225.00 0.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2702 100 - 00-2010

10205 115 12129/2015 2,600.00 0.00 BRIAN DOUMA 2701 100-00 -2010
10207 117 1212912015 150.03 0.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2703 100. 0)0 -2010

Accounts Payable 12,304.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 70,ODO.OD Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starling YTD Amount: 20, 115.46
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 12,304.00

Ending Amended Budget: 70,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: O. W Ending YTD Amount: 32,419.46

GL #: 100 -31 -6584 " ng/ Trimming
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9921 44 12/01/ 2015 800.00 0.00 NATIVE SON 2598 100 - 02010

Accounts Payable 800,00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 50,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount- 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 1, 990.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 800.00

Ending Amended Budget: 50,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 2,790.00

GL #: 100 -31 -6611 Signs/Barricades

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9909 32 1210412015 93.66 0.00 SAFE LANE TRAFFIC SUPPLY 2586 100 -00 -2010

10110 20 12/ 1112015 370.00 0.00 THE FENCE GUY 2650 100-00 -2010

10105 15 12/ 14/ 2015 609.52 0.00 SAFE LANE TRAFFIC SUPPLY 2645 IOOM -2010

Accounts Payable 1, 073. 18 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 5,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 3,234.75
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 073.18

Ending Amended Budget: 5,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD; 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 4, 307.93

GL #. 400- 31. 6792 Capital Outlay - Other
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9943 66 12AW2015 5,970.00 0.00 PENDLETON EXCAVATION, LLC 2620 100-00 -2010



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 26
MONTH: DECEMBER 1111/ 2016

city of Wimbedey 5LO
JE 4 AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Dese Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL#: 100-31-6792 Capital Outlay - Other
Accounts Payable 5' 970. 00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount. 0.00

Starting YTD Amount: 5, 431. 64

Sterling YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 

Net Change in YTD: 5.970.00
Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00

Maintenance

Ending YTD Amount: 5,970.00

GL,#: 100- 33-6588 Public Reshoom WW

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

798. 15 0. 00 to book payroll for 12111/ 15 COMPOUND
10372 2 1213112015

9946 69 12/0112015 455.00 0.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2623 COMPOUND
9946 69 12!0I12015 600.00 0.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2623 COMPOUND
9946 69 12101/ 2015 400.00 0.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2623 COMPOUND

10100 10 12/08I2015 46.50 0.00 SAM'S CLUB 2640 COMPOUND

10249 159 1211112015 500.00 0.00 CENTEX HOME CHECK, LLG 2706 100-00-2010

Accounts Payable 2,001. 50 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 20,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00
Ne( BudgetAlustment 0.00 Not Change In Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 20,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

GL#: 100-51- 6140 Salaries & Wages - Director
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

110371 1 120112015 1, 271. 35 0.00 to book payroll for 12111/ 15
10372 2 1213112015 1, 493.16 0.00 to book payroll for 12124115

General Journal 2, 764. 51 0.00

Starting YTD Amount: 4, 129.99
Net Change in YTD: 2,001. 50

Ending YTD Amount 6J31.49

Starting Amended Budget: 35,987.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 5, 431. 64
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 2,764.51

Ending Amended Budget: 35,987.00 Ending Encumbered YTD.- 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 8, 196.15

GL#: 100-51- 6180 Salaries & Wages Maintenance

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10371 1 1213112015 798. 15 0. 00 to book payroll for 12111/ 15 COMPOUND
10372 2 1213112015 1, 157.60 00 to book payroll for 12124115 COMPOUND

General Journal 1, 955.75 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 22,281. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 22,281.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

GL#: 100-51- 6220 Payroll Taxes

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10371 1 12/ 3112015 158.31 0.00 to book payroll for 12111115

10372 2 1213112015 202.79 0.00 to book payroll for 12124116

361. 10 0.00General Journal

Starting YTD Amount: 4,594. 50

Net Change in YTD: 1, 955.75

Ending YTD Amount 6,550.25

Starting Amended Budget- 4,458,00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 766.99
Net Budget A* stnmt 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance. 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 361. 10

Ending Amended Budget 4,458.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 128.09

GL#: 100-51- 6250 Unemployment Compensation
Journal Type, GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 60.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 60.00

GL#: 100-51-6370 Contract Services

Journal Type: AP Amounts Payable

Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount, 5.03

Net Change in Enembrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 0.00

Ending Encumbered YTD- 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 5.03

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 27

MONTH: DECEMBER 111112016

CL of Wimberfey _ 5.33 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 source Offsetting GL # 

GL1,:100. 51. 6370 Contract Services

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget: 

GL #: 100. 51. 6410 Utilities

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10120 30 12/ 1812015

10193 103 12/23/2015

10193 103 12/2312015

Accounts Payable

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget: 

GL #: 100- 516411 Telephone

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

0,00 Starting EncumberedAmount: 
0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 
0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 

444. 24 0. 00 AQUA TEXAS, INC. 

272.22 0. 00 WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS

263.84 0.00 WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS

980. 30 0.00

30,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 
0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 

30,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0.00 0.00

0100 Starting YTD Amount: 25.00
0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00
0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 25. 00

2660 100.00 -2010

2689 COMPOUND

2689 COMPOUND

0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 3, 162.59
0.00 Net Change in YTD: 980.30
0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 4, 142.89

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 020.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Stating YTD Amount: 221. 94
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 020.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount. 221.94

GL# : 100. 51. 6430 Bldg Repairsftintenance
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10113 23 12/08/2015 85.20 0.00 HIRED KILLERS INC. 2653 100 -00. 2010

Accounts Payable 85.20 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 5,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 102.95
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 85.20

Ending Amended Budget: 5,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 188.15

GL #: 100.516521 SecuriWAlann Svs. 

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10202 112 12113/2015 131. 29 0.00 ASG SECURITY 2698 100.00.2010

Accounts Payable 131. 29 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 407.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 090 Starting YTD Amount: 262.58
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change hi Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 131. 29

Ending Amended Budget 1, 407.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 393.87

GL #: 100- 51. 6532 Office Technology
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 430.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 210.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 430.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 210.00

GL #. 1001 51 -6540 Advertising
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 2,500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 180. 10
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 2,500,00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 180. 10

GL#: 100.51. 6541 Public Relations /Receptions

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 28
MONTH: DECEMBER 1/ 1112016

City of Wimbertey 5: 33
JE ' . AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Deso Line I Source Offsetting GL 9

GL#: 100-51- 6541 Public Relations/Receptions
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10111 21 12/ 15OW5 69.50

10112 22 12/ 1512015 100.00

Accounts Payable 169. 50

Sterling Amended Budget 750.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 750.00

GL#: IM5" 551 Printing
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10203 113 12114015 33.00

33.00Accounts Payable

0.00 TRACY CALAMARI

0. 00 TJ RAND ING

0.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00
Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

0. 00 A STUDIO Z

Oki) 

2651 COMPOUND

2652 100- 00. 2010

Starting YTD Amount 0.00
Net Change in YTD: 169.50

Ending YTD Amount 169. 50

2699 100-00-2010

Starting Amended Budget
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget: 

2,000.00
0. 00

2. 000.00

Sterling Encumbered Amount
Net Charge in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0.00 Starting YTD Amount 0.00
0.00 Net Change in YTD: 33.00
0.00 Ending YTD, Amount: 33.00

GL4: 100-51- 6610 GeneraVOperating Supplies

901. 99
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD; 

10119 29 12/0712015 129.99 0.00 OFFICE DEPOT 2659 100-00-2010

10100 10 12108015 205.30 0.00 SAWS CLUB 2640 COMPOUND
10111 21 1211512015 528.89 0.00 TRACY CALAMARI 2651 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 864. 18 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget 4,000,00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Staring YTD Amount 901. 99
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD; 864. 18

Ending Amended Budget 4,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: Hill Ending YTD Amount 1, 766. 17

GL4: 100-51- 6660 Office Supplies

Joumal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10100 10 12108/ 2015 21. 26 0.00 SAM'S CLUB 2640 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 21- 26 0.00

Sterling Amended Budget: 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 21. 26

Ending Amended Budget: 50040 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 21. 26

GL#: 100-52-6585 NATURE TRAIL

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10100 10 12012015 19.98 0.00 SAWS CLUB 2640 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 19.98 0.00

Starting Amended Bud": 5,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 363.96
Net Budget Adjustment; 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 19.98

Ending Amended Budget. 5,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: Will Ending YTD Amount: 383.94



BALANCE SHEET

Page: 2

1/ 11/ 2016
City of Wimberley 5:27 pin

As of: 12/ 31/ 2015 Balances

Fund: 200 - Blue Hole Parkland
Assets

1011 Petty Cash 600.00

1022 BUI Parkland - ONB 307,736.64

1301 Due from Geneml 0.00

Total Assets 308, 336.64

Liabilities

2010 Accounts Payable 3, 290.79

2016 BUI Rental Deposits Payable 100. 00

2021 Accrued 'Wages Payable 0.00

2022 Payroll Deductions Payable 610.51

2071 ' Sales Tax Payable 1. 57

2074 TMRS Payable 825. 17

2080 Due to General 0.00

Total Liabilities 4, 824.90

Reserves/ Balances

3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted 358,216. 18

3601 Transfer 0.00

3650 Net Excess ( Deficit) 54, 704. 44

Total Reserves/ Balances 303, 511. 74

Total Liabilities & Balances 308, 336.64



E2

a. 

O

uj

C- 
aj ; S a

at

E

6
Z- 
U

ob
IQ

ea

2 21 8 CIE, 8 8z . . 
C. C> 9 ( M9 a> C l =. I= t C:t Ct — 

c; C, 

CN

vi C' i cn. 
r

Omci , 

1
8

8

C11

CD

C, 

I

8 M 2 ;: 11 M  O $? 
2 8 8 s 8 - - E? 

0

ai . " C C  . <

5 6 C I ci ' n CN 6 u., 
m

O
g

Opp CO , 8 8 = c, 
C C  C C 

6 cs C> 

ca Ot Cli N Ct -' J- qC6 ' n
C4

to

07

6 C, 4 m 6 ui " d 6
9 73; G 4 Zor ZY at

06 O h C." N O

In C> & :: t 1= - Ir m Ck C> C> = & 

rnN V

C t- 1; C C = 8 C C l m 8
C:) cD co 6 6 ' a; cs

co
10

C6 m

O Y
LL

T3
U! Er 42

40' 
is CD OIL w ; g! 

CN co a) I- 
m n - Wto co gW) 

1
8

8

C11

CD

C, 

I

8 M 2 ;: 11 M  O $? 
2 8 8 s 8 - - E? 

0

ai . " C C  . <

5 6 C I ci ' n CN 6 u., 
m

O
g

Opp CO , 8 8 = c, 
C C  C C 

6 cs C> 

ca Ot Cli N Ct -' J- qC6 ' n
C4

to

07

6 C, 4 m 6 ui " d 6
9 73; G 4 Zor ZY at

06 O h C." N O

In C> & :: t 1= - Ir m Ck C> C> = & 

rnN V

C t- 1; C C = 8 C C l m 8
C:) cD co 6 6 ' a; cs

co
10

C6 m

cA

0
w

Cl C

J3
A A

C> x

cA



R

uja: 
ui

IUCLX

I

c

N

CJ 1

O

En

M m m 8 8 p0) = m

ui

E< 
C) 1= = I = 

pC88C9C

8R
E C -  

cli Cd Q7

Cl) ( a O 8 b OC V: O q q

toor

Cl! 

8

IL

C) coCF; 

O

vii

O

AA
v

pG
O. 

LU

Gi

O

uY

t
kw= 

LU

Cry

Ci

7a

cc E2 co

d
N

EN, 

Lu

toor

Cl! 

8

IL

C) coCF; 

O

vii

O

AA
v

pG
O. 

LU

Gi

O

uY

t
kw= 

LU

Cry

Ci



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 29
MONTH: DECEMBER 1111/ 2016

City of Wimbedey 5. 33 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Deso Line 1 Source Oftsefling GL # 

T

GL #: 200.00 -1022 8H Parkland - ONB

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9672 10 12/01/ 2015 0.00 545.02 TMRS 2510 200 -00 -2010

9953 76 1211112015 0.00 150.00 TJ RAND INC 2559 200 -00 -20,10

9954 77 12/ 1112015 0.00 71. 64 HOME DEPOT 2560 200.0.2010

9955 78 12/ 11/ 2015 0. 00 137. 11 LAUREN SHRUM 2561 20- 00.2010
9956 79 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 29.87 LAUREN SHRUM 2552 200 - 00. 2010
9957 80 12/11/ 2015 0.00 618.00 COW WASTEWATER 2563 200-00.2010
9958 81 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 100.00 MELISSA BUSBY 2564 200.00 -2010

9959 82 1211112015 0.00 3240 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2565 200.00 -2010
9960 83 12/ 1112015 0. 00 24. 15 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2566 200.00. 2010

9% 1 84 12/ 11/ 2015 0. 00 32.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2567 200-00 -2010
9962 85 12/ 11/ 2015 0.0 24. 15 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2568 200-00 -2010

9963 86 12/11/ 2015 0.00 80.05 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2669 200.00 -2010

9964 87 12/ 1112015 0.00 600.00 NATIVE TEXAS NURSERY 2570 200-0 -2010

9965 88 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 485.38 100CANDLES.COM 2571 200 -00 -2010
9966 89 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 74.94 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2573 200-00 -2010

9967 90 12/ 1112015 0.00 491. 76 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2575 200-00 -2010
9968 91 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 160.74 AT &T 2578 200-00.2010
9969 92 12/ 11/ 2015 0. 00 1, 161. 70 COW GENERAL 2579 20 -00 -2010
9970 93 12111/ 2015 0.00 46,71 ACE HARDWARE 2581 20 -00 -2010
99711 94 12/ 11/ 2015 0.0 25.60 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2583 200.00 -2010

9972 95 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 2,222.24 TML INTERGOVENMENTAL EMPLOYEE 2627 200. 00-2010
9973 96 12/ 11/ 2015 0.0 2, 222.24 TML INTERGOVENMENTAL EMPLOYEE 2629 20.0 -2010

10024 147 12/ 11/ 2015 32.00 0.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2565 20.00 -2010

10025 148 12/ 1112015 32.00 0.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2565 2000-2010
10026 149 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 32.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2565 200.00.2010

10027 150 12/ 11/ 2015 24. 15 0.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2566 200 - x-2010

10028 151 12/ 11/ 2015 24. 15 0.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2566 20-0 -2010

10029 152 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 24. 15 VOID CHK; BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2565 200-00 -2010
10030 153 i2i11/ 2015 32,00 0.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2567 200-00 -2010
10031 154 12/ 11/ 2015 32.00 0.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2567 200-00 -2010
10032 155 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 32.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2567 200.00 -2010

10033 156 12/ 11/ 2015 24. 15 0.00 VON) CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2568 200-00-2010

10034 157 12/ 11/ 2015 24. 15 0.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2568 200-00 -2010
10035 158 12111/ 2015 0.00 24. 15 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2568 20.10 -2010
10036 159 12/ 11/ 2015 80.05 0.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2569 200.0 -2010
10037 160 12/ 11/ 2015 80.05 0.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2569 200.0 -2010

10038 161 12/ 1112015 0.00 80,05 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2569 20.0 -2010
10123 33 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 32.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2565 200-0 -2010

10124 34 12/ 11/ 2015 0100 24. 15 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2566 200.0 -2010

10125 35 12/ 1112015 0.00 32.0 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2567 2<t0 -W2010
10126 36 12/ 1112015 0.00 24. 15 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2568 20040.21110
10127 37 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 80.05 UUNE 2630 200.0 -2010

10128 38 12122/2015 0100 1, 496.00 GP EQUIPMENT CO 2635 20040.2010
10129 39 12/ 22/2015 0.0 454.41 NATIVE AMERICAN SEED 2636 200- 00-2010
10130 40 12/ 2212015 0.0 2,412.46 COLLIER MATERIALS, INC. 2637 20. 0-2010

10131 41 12/ 22/ 2015 0.00 305.0 WIMBERLEY PLUMBING 2638 20- 00-20/ 0
10132 42 12/ 2212015 0.0 50.00 WIMBERLEY RENTALS LLC 2639 200 -M2010
10133 43 12012015 0.0 28.76 SAM S CLUB 2641 201 -2010

10166 76 12/ 2412015 0.0 710.52 COW GENERAL 2666 200.00 -2010

10168 78 12129/2015 0.0 1, 359.00 INTELLIGENT LIGHTING DESIGN 2667 200 -00 -2010

Accounts Payable 384. 70 16,536.15

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 30

MONTH: DECEMBER 111112016

City of Wimbedey 5:33 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc tine 1 Source Offsetting GL It

GL#: 200 -00.1022 BH Parkland - ONB

Joumaf Type: GJ General Journal

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10379 9 1213112015 0.00 4,528.28 to book 12111115 payroll COMPOUND

10380 110 12/3112015 0.00 3,072.67 to book 12124/ 15 payroll COMPOUND

10381 11 12/ 31/ 2015 13.80 0.00 to book per bank rec 200 -52 -5611

General Journal 13.80 7,600.95

TMRS

Journal Type: RE Reversing

COMPOUND

9672 10 12101/ 2015

Reversing 0.00 0.00

2510

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0. 00 Starting YTO Amount: 331, 475.24
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: - 23, 738.60

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTO: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 307,736.64

GL##: 200 -00 -2010 Accounts Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

90670 8 1210112015 0.00 178.74 TMRS 2510 COMPOUND

9670 8 12/01/ 2015 0. 00 366.28 TMRS 2510 COMPOUND

9672 10 12101/ 2015 545.02 0.00 TMRS 2510 200.00 -1022

9885 8 12/0112015 0.00 29.87 LAUREN SHRUM 2562 200.52 -6610

10181 91 1210112015 0.00 106. 17 FEDEX OFFICE 2677 200-52 -6610

9887 10 12212015 0.00 100.00 MELISSA BUSBY 2564 200-00 -2016

9890 13 1210212015 0.00 32.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2567 200 - 52.6374

9891 14 12/0312015 0.00 24. 15 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2568 200.52 -6374

9882 5 12105/2015 0.00 150.00 TJ RAND INC 2559 200 - 52.6610

10101 11 12108/2015 0.00 28.76 SAM'S CLUB 2641 200. 52.6610
9902 25 12/ 1112015 0.00 1, 161. 70 COW GENERAL 2579 200-00 -2080

9953 76 12/ 1112015 150.00 0.00 TJ RAND INC 2559 200.00. 1022

9954 77 12/ 1112015 71, 64 0,00 HOME DEPOT 2560 200.00 -1022

9955 78 12/ 11/ 2015 137. 11 0.00 LAUREN SHRUM 2561 200.00 -1022

9956 79 12111/ 2015 29.87 0.00 LAUREN SHRUM 2562 200-00 -1022

9957 80 12/ 11/ 2015 618.00 0.00 COW WASTEWATER 2563 200.00 -1022

9958 81 12/ 1112015 100.00 0.00 MELISSA BUSBY 2564 200.00 -1022

9959 82 12/ 11/ 2015 32.00 00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2565 200 -00 -1022

9960 83 12/11/ 2015 24. 15 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2566 200 -00 -1022

9961 84 12/11/ 2015 32.00 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2567 200.00 -1022

9962 85 12111/ 2015 24. 15 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2568 200 -00-1022

9963 86 12/ 1112015 80.05 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2569 200.00 -1022

9964 87 12111/ 2015 600.00 0.00 NATIVE TEXAS NURSERY 2570 200.00-1022

9965 88 12/ 11/ 2015 485.38 0.00 100CANDLES.COM 2571 200.00 -1022

9966 89 12/ 11/ 2015 74. 94 0.00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2573 200-00.1022

9967 90 12111/ 2015 491. 76 0.00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2575 2OW -1022

9968 91 12/ 11/ 2015 160, 74 0.00 AT &T 2578 20000 -1022

9969 92 12111/ 2015 1, 161. 70 0.00 COW GENERAL 2579 200.00 -1022

9970 93 12/ 11/ 2015 46,71 0.00 AGE HARDWARE 2581 200. 00-1022

9971 94 12111/ 2015 25.60 0.00 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2583 200. 00-1022

9972 95 12/ 11/ 2015 2, 222.24 0.00 TML INTERGOVENMENTAL EMPLOYEE 2627 200 - 00.1022

9973 96 12/ 1112015 2, 222.24 0.00 TML INTERGOVENMENTAL EMPLOYEE 2629 200-00-1022

10024 147 12111/ 2015 0.00 32.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2565 204.00 -1022

10025 148 12111/ 2015 0.00 32.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2565 200-00. 1022

10026 149 12/ 11/ 2015 3250 0.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2565 200.00. 1022

10027 150 12/ 11/ 2015 0. 00 24,15 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS. INC. 2566 200-04.1022

10028 151 12/ 11/ 2015 0. 00 24. 15 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2566 200-00-1022

10029 152 12/ 11/ 2015 24. 15 0.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2566 200- 00 -1022

10030 153 1211112015 0.00 32.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2567 200 -00 -1022

10031 154 1211112015 0.00 32.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2567 200.00 -1022

10032 155 12111/ 2015 3100 0.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2567 200 -00 -1022

10033 156 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 24. 15 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2568 200 -00 -1022

10034 157 12/ 11015 0.00 24. 15 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2568 200.00 -1022



POSTED TRANSACIION REPORT

Page: 31
MONTH: DECEMBER 1/ 1112016
City of Wimberley 5.33

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 200.00.2010 Accounts Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10035 158 12111/ 2015 24. 15 0.00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2568 200. 00. 1022
10036 159 12/ 1112015 0.00 80.05 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2569 200.00 -1022
10037 160 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 60.05 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2569 200 -00 -1022
10038 161 12/ 1112015 80.05 0. 00 VOID CHK: BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2569 200. 60 -1022
10043 166 12111/ 2015 80.05 6. 00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 200. 52 -6610
10097 7 121111/ 2015 0. 00 2, 412.46 COLLIER MATERIALS, INC. 2637 200. 52 -6613
10096 8 1211112015 0. 00 305.00 WIMSERLEY PLUMBING 2638 200.52.6374
10099 9 12/ 11/ 2015 0.00 50.00 WIMBERLEY RENTALS LLC 2639 200 -52 -6443
10123 33 12111/ 2015 32.00 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2565 200 -00 -1022
10124 34 12/ 1112015 24. 15 00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2566 200.00 -1022
10125 35 12/ 1112015 32.00 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2567 200 - 00. 1022
10126 36 12/ 1112015 24. 15 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2568 200 -00 -1022
10127 37 12111/ 2015 80.05 0,00 ULINE 2630 200- - 1022
10178 88 12/ 17/2015 0.00 130.00 PAC -VAN, INC. 2674 200 -52 -6443
10190 100 12/ 19/2015 6.00 161. 04 AT &T 2686 200. 52-6411
10167 77 12/ 21/ 2015 0. 00 1, 359.00 INTELLIGENT LIGHTING DESIGN 2667 200 - 52.6374
10184 94 12012015 0.00 69.83 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2680 200 - 52.6583
10128 38 12/2212015 1, 496.00 0.00 GP EQUIPMENT CO 2635 200. 004022
10129 39 12122/2015 454.41 0.00 NATIVE AMERICAN SEED 2636 200-00 -1022
10130 40 12/22/2015 2,412.46 0.00 COLLIER MATERIALS, INC. 2637 200.00 -1022
10131 41 12/ 2212015 305.00 0.00 WIMBERLEY PLUMBING 2638 200-00 -1022
10132 42 12/2212015 50.00 0.00 WIMBERLEY RENTALS LLC 2639 200.00 -1022
10133 43 12/2212015 28.76 0.00 SAM'S CLUB 2641 200.00. 1022
10162 72 12/24/2015 0.00 710.52 COW GENERAL 2665 200.00.2080
10166 76 12/2412015 710.52 0.00 COW GENERAL 2666 200. 00-1022
10188 98 12/ 2512015 0.00 0.27 KING FEED & HARDWARE 2684 200 -52 -6610
10182 92 12/2812015 0.00 50.00 TEXAS RECREATION & PARK SOCIET 2678 200.52.6374
10168 78 12/2912015 1, 359.00 0.00 INTELLIGENT LIGHTING DESIGN 2667 2000-1022
10175 85 12/ 31/ 2015 0Z 1. 57 STATE COMPTROLLER 2671 200.00 -2071
10185 95 1213112015 0.00 150.00 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2681 200 -52 -6374

Accounts Payable 16.616.20 7,962.06

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTO Amount: 11, 9403
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: - 8,654. 14

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amotutt: 3,290.79

GL#: 200. 00.2016 SH Rental Deposits Payable
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9887 10 1210212015 100.00 0.00 MELISSA BUSBY 2564 2004)0 -2010

Accounts Payable 100.00 0.00

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Arent: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 200.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTO: - 100.00

Endbtg Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 100.00

GL#: 200.002021 Accrued Wages Payable

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Star€bgg YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ensling Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL #: 200 -00.2022 Payroll0eductions Payable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 32

MONTH: DECEMBER 111 11201 6

City of Wimbedo 5: 33 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

G1. 11: 200-00-2022 Payroll Deductions Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10379 9 1213112015

10380 10 12131/ 2015

General Journal

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget: 

GL#: 200-40 -2071 Sales Tax Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10175 85 1213112015

Accounts Payable

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1. 57

1. 57

0.00

0.00

189.08 to book 12/ 1/ 115 payroll

189.08 to book 12124115 payroll

378. 16

Stalling Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0.00 STATE COMPTROLLER

0.00

0.00

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 232.35

0.00 Net Change in YTD: 378. 16
0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 610, 51

2671 200 -00.2010

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 0. 00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 1. 57

Ending Amended Budget: 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0, 00 Ending YTD Amount: 1. 57

GL#: 200 -00 -2074 TMRS Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9670 8 1210112015 366.28 0.00 TMRS 2510 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 3608 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10379 9 1213112015 0.00 210.98 to hook 12111/ 15 payroll COMPOUND

10380 10 1213112015 0.00 125.45 to book 12124115 payroll COMPOUND

General Journal 0.00 336.43

Starling Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 855.02
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change to Encumbrance. 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 29.85

Ending Amended Budges: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 825.17

GL #: 200.00 -2080 Due to General

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9902 25 12111/ 2015 1, 161. 70 0.00 COW GENERAL 2579 200-00. 2010

10162 72 1212412015 710.52 0.00 COW GENERAL 2666 200-00 -2010

Accounts Payable 1, 872.22 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10379 9 12131/ 2015 0.00 1, 161. 70 to book 12111115 payroll COMPOUND

10380 10 12/ 3112015 0.00 710.52 to book 12124115 payroll COMPOUND

General Journal 0.00 1, 872.22

Starling Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 040 Starting YTD Amount 0.00

Not Budget Adjustment: 040 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL* 200. 04 -5611 Interest Revenues

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Journal Type: RE Reversing



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 33
MONTH: DECEMBER 111112016

City of Wimberley 5:33 p
JE#-- AJN Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry DesoWel Source Offsetting GL # 

GL#: 200 -04-5611 Interest Revenues

Reversing 0. 00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0,00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Staffing YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL#: 200-04- 6250 Unemployment Compensation
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal Ho 0.00

Journal Type: RE Reversing

Reversing 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget. 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 0.00

GL#: 200-04-6562 BH CC Processing Fees
Journal Type; GJ General Journal

General Journal 0, 00 0.00

Journal Type: RE Reversing

Reversing 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget, 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0100 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL#: 200-52-5472 Gate Fees

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 230,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 455.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 230,000.OD Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 455.00

GL#: 200-52-5474 Park Rental Fees

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 10,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Staft YTD Amount 720.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Not Change in YTD. 0,00

Ending Amended Budget 10.000k0 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 720.00

Gt.#: 20052-5476 Special Events

Journal Type. CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 30,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 75.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD.- 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 30,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 75.00

GL,#: 200-52-5479 Vending/ Merchandise
Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 34

MONTH: DECEMBER 1111016

City of Wimberfey 5:33 p
JE # AJ 4 Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line I Source Offsetting GL 9

Starting Amended Budget: 15,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: - 267. 30

Net Budget Adjustment- 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 15,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: - 267.30

GL#: 200. 52-5611 Interest Revenues

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10381 11 12/31015 0,00 13.80 to book per bank rec

General Journal 0.00 13.80

200-00-1022

Starting Amended Budget: 150.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD, Amount: 30-01
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 13.80

Ending Amended Budget: 150.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 43.81

GL#. 200-52-5701 01hertMisc Revenue

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00

Starting Amended Budget. 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00

GL4: 200-52-6140 Salaries & Wages - Director

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10379 9 12131/ 2015 1, 632.15

10380 10 12131/ 2015 1, 632. 15

General Journal 3, 264. 30

0.00

Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 153. 33
Net Change in Encumbrance: 0,00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 153. 33

0.00 to book 12111115 payroll

0.00 to book 12124115 payroll

0.00

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

Starting Amended Budget: 42,441. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 5, 577.81
Net Budget Adjustment 0-00 Net Change in Encumbrance: D. 00 Net Change in YTD: 3, 264.30

Ending Amended Budget 42,441. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0100 Ending YTD Amount 8, 642. 11

GL#: 200-52-6180 Salaries & Wages - Maintenance

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10379 9 1213112015 2,587,41 0.00 to book 12111/ 15 payroll COMPOUND

10380 10 12/31/ 2015 $ 76.80 0.00 to book 12124115 payroll COMPOUND

General Journal 3,464. 21 0100

Starting Amended Budget 30,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 7, 512,98

Net Budget Adjustment 0.01) Net Change in Encumbrance: D.00 Net Change in YTO: 3,464. 21

Ending Amended Budget 30,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 10, 977, 19

GL#: 200-52-6181 Salaries & Wages - Pad-Tme

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10379 9 121311/ 20`15 1, 451- 13 0.00 to book 12111115 payroll

10380 10 12/3112015 1, 311.01 0.00 to book 12124115 payroll

General Journal 2.762. 14 0.00

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

Starting Amended Budget 75, 190,00 Starting Encumbered Amount., 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 4,752.42

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 2,762.14

Ending Amended Budget: 75, 190.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 7, 514. 56

GL#: 200-52-6210 Health Care

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 22,976.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount. 3,625. 12
Net Budget Adjustment, 0.00 Not Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 22,976.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount. 3,625. 12

GL#: 200-52-6220 Payroll Taxes

Journal Type: GJ General Journal



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 35
MONTH: DECEMBER 1/ 11/ 2016
Cif of Wimbede

5:33 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL#: 200- 52. 6220 Payroll Taxes

172. 00

0. 00
172. 00

Starting Encumbered Amount 0. 00

Net Change hi Encumbrance: 0. 00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00

0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 920. 15

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

GL #: 200. 52- 66374 Contract Services

GLM 200. 52 - 6410 Utilities

10379 9 12131/ 2015 419.35 0.00 to book 12/11/ 15 payroll COMPOUND
10380 10 12/310015 277.76 0,00 to book 12/24/ 15 payroll COMPOUND

General Journal 697. 11 0.00

2004) 02010

Starting Amended Budget: 13, 107.00 Staffing Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Staring YTD Amount: 1, 391. 21
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 697. 11

Ending Amended Budges: 13, 107. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 2,088.32

GL #: 200. 52.6230 TMRS Contributions

2667 20000. 2010
10182 92 12128/ 2015

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

0. 00 TEXAS RECREATION & PARK SOCIET 2678 200- 00 - 2010

9670 8 12/01/ 2015 178.74 0. 00 TMRS 2510 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 178. 74 0.00

485. 52

Starting Amended Budget: 2,231. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount, 0.00 Starling YTD Amount: 550,53
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 178. 74

Ending Amended Budget: 2,231.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 729.27

GL #: 200 - 52.6250 Unemployment Compensation

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget: 

172. 00

0. 00
172. 00

Starting Encumbered Amount 0. 00

Net Change hi Encumbrance: 0. 00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00

0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 920. 15

Starting YTD Amount: 41. 47
Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending YTD Amount: 41. 47

GL #: 200. 52- 66374 Contract Services

GLM 200. 52 - 6410 Utilities

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

0. 00 0. 00

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9890 13 1210212015 32.00 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2567 2004) 02010
9891 14 12/03/2015 24. 15 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2588 200-00-2010

10098 8 1211112015 305.00 0.00 WIMBERLEY PLUMBING 2638 20000.2010
10167 77 12121/ 2015 1, 359.00 0.00 INTELLIGENT LIGHTING DESIGN 2667 20000. 2010

10182 92 12128/ 2015 50.00 0. 00 TEXAS RECREATION & PARK SOCIET 2678 200- 00 - 2010
10185 95 12/31/ 2015 150.00 0.00 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2681 200.00 -2010

Accounts Payable 1, 920.15 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 12,200.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0100 Starting YTD Amount. 8, 966.38
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 920. 15

Ending Amended Budget: 12,200.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 10,886.53

GLM 200.52 -6410 Utilities

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0. 00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budges: 
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget

16,253,00

0.00

16,253. 00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0. 00

0.00

0.00

Starting YTD Amount
Net Change in YTD: 

Ending YTO Amount

2,448.21

0.00

2,448.21

GL#: 2DO• 52.6411 Telephone
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10190 100 12/ 19/2015 161. 04 0.00 AT &T 2686 200 -00.2010

Accounts Payable 161. 04 0.00

Starling Amended Budget: 2,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 324.48
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 161.04

Ending Amended Budget: 2,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 485. 52

GL#: 200- 52. 6433 Equip Maintenance
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 36

MONTH: DECEMBER 1/ 1112016

City of Wimbedey 5: 33 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit JourrialEriltyDesc Lime l Source Offsetting GL # 

GLM 200-52-6433 Equip Maintenance

Accounts Payable 0.00 0,00

Starting Amended Budget, 450.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 22.95
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: O' Do

Ending Amended Budget: 450.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 22.95

GL#: 20M2.6443 Equipment Rent/Lease

Journal Type: AP Amounts Payable

10099 9 12/ 1112015 50.00 0. 00 WIMBERLEY RENTALS LLC 2639 200-00-2010

10178 88 12117/2015 130.00 0. 00 PAC-VAN, INC. 2674 200. 00-2010

Accounts Payable 180,00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget, 3, 000.00 Slanting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Sterling YTD Amount: 304.88
Net Budget Adjustment: 0100 Net Change in Encumbrance; Ho Net Change in YTD: 180.00

Ending Amended Budget: 3, 000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0100 Ending YTD Amount 464.88

GIL#: 20052-6562 BH CC Processing Fees
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 00

Starting Amended Budget: 3,500.00 Sterling Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 23,96
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 3,500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 23.96

GL#: 2OM2-6571 Mileage

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget. 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Sta" YTD Amount: 93. 73
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0,00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0,00 Ending YTD Amount 93.73

GL#: 20052-6572 Training
Journal Type! AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0100 0.00

Sterling Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 95.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0,00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 95.00

GW: 200-52-6581 Refunds

Journal Type: AID Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0,00

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Slatting Encumbered Amount- 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 420.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0,00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 0,00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD. Ho Ending YTD Amount 420.00

GL#.' 200-52-6583 Fuel

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10184 94 12121015 69.83 0, 00 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2680 200-00-2010

Accounts Payable 69.83 0. 00

Sterling Amended Budget 2,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 88.88
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrancix. 0.00 Not Change in YTD: 69.83

Ending Amended Budget 2,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD. 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 158. 71

GL#.- 200-52-6610 General/Operaft Supplies
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 37
MONTH: DECEMBER 111 112 0 1 6
City of Wimbedo 5:33 torn

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 200. 52 -6610 General/Operating Supplies
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9885 8 12/ 0112015 29.87 0 .00 LAUREN SHRUM 2562 200. 00 -2010
10181 91 12101/ 2015 106. 17 0.00 FEDEXOFFICE 2677 200 -00 -2010
9882 5 12/ 05/ 2015 150.00 0.00 TJ RAND INC 2559 200.00 -2010

10101 11 12/0812015 28.76 0.00 SAWS CLUB 2641 200.00 -2010
10043 166 12111/ 2015 0.00 80.05 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 200-00 -2010
110188 98 1212512015 0.27 0.00 KING FEED & HARDWARE 2684 200 - 00. 2010

Accounts Payable 315.07 80.05

Starting Amended Budget: 21, 280. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starling YTD Amount: 1, 040.64
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 235.02

Ending Amended Budget: 21, 280.00 Ending Encumbered YTO: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 275.66

GL #:200.52.6613 Materials

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10097 7 12/1112015 2,412.46 0.00 COLLIER MATERIALS, INC. 2637 200-00 -2010

Accounts Payable 2,412.46 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 8,500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 1, 589.26
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 2Al2A6

Ending Amended Budget: 8, 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 4, 001. 72

GL #: 200 -52 -6615 Bldg & Maint Supplies
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0,00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 4, 000,00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 173.37
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 4, 000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 173.37

GL #: 200 - 52. 6794 Capital Outlay - Equipmi/ Othar
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 1, 496.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 1, 4900



BALANCE SHEET

ON of Wi Inberley

Page: 3

1/ 11/ 2016

5, 27 pin

As of.- I2/ 31/ 2015 Balances

Fund: 201 - Municipal Court
Assets

1023 Municipal Court - ON13 7, 028. 94

1024 MC Bonds - ONB 1. 00

Total Assets 7, 029.94

Liabilities

2010 Accounts Payable 0.00

2076 Municipal Court Cost Payable 0.00

2080 Due to General 199.80

Total Liabilities 199. 80

Reserves/ Balances

3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted 6, 828. 33

3601 Transfer 0.00

3650 Net Excess ( Deficit) 1. 81

Total Reserves/ Balances 6, 830. 14

Total Liabilities & Balances 7,029.94



tR
0

ff; 
Ix

LUw

tu

I

E

CL

GD

i CO
t

3

O E, O

O 6 6 C5 6

4 S E S! 1SODO  
Ci C> C> Ci CD O

U- 

zw
45 li

w

co ' a

Ni ui O
o a C3 m 0

6- 2 21

Cf

O

O

o. 
Cif

O

sAO

C) m

8 8 CS, 8 8

O C> 
C) C) C> 

A

E
u

80

Cf

R88 1

pO
O

OO

I
lei

Oco

OO

O

CJ



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 38

MONTH: DECEMBER

0. 00 Staffing Encumbered Amount: U0 Starting YTD Amount: 318. 80
Net Budget Adjustment: 040

1/ 1112016

city of Wimbertay

Ending Amended Budget 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount 199. 80

GL#: 201- M- 5611 Interest Revenues

5: 33

JE# AJ# Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line I source Offsetting GL # 

10382 12 1213112015

GL#: 201- 00-1023 Municipal Court - ONB

0. 60 to book per bank fec 20IM- 1023

General Journal 0. 00 0. 60

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10023 146 12/ 11/ 2015 0. 00 119,00 COW GENERAL 2558 201. 00-2010

Accounts Payable 0,00 119.00

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10382 12 1213112015 0.60 0.00 to book per bank rec 201. 00-5611

General Journal 0.60 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 7, 147.34
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 118,40

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 7,028.94

GL#: 201- 00-1024 MC Bonds - ONS
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 1, 00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget. 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1. 00

GL#.* 201- 00-2010 Accounts Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9881 4 12012015 0.00 119.00 COW GENERAL 2558 201- 00-2080
10023 146 1211112015 119.00 0.00 COW GENERAL 2558 201- 00- 1023

Accounts Payable 119. 00 119.00

Starting Amended Budget 0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Not Change in Encumbrance: 020 Net Change In YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 0.00

GU: 201- W2080 Due to General

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9881 4 12108015 119.00 0.00 COW GENERAL 2558 201- 00.2010

Accounts Payable 119.00 0.00

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0. 00 Staffing Encumbered Amount: U0 Starting YTD Amount: 318. 80
Net Budget Adjustment: 040 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0100 Net Change in YTD: - 1 % 00

Ending Amended Budget 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount 199. 80

GL#: 201- M- 5611 Interest Revenues

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10382 12 1213112015 0.00 0. 60 to book per bank fec 20IM- 1023

General Journal 0. 00 0. 60

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount; 1. 21
Net Budget Adjuslatent: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 0, 60

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1. 81



BALANCE SHEET

Page: 4

City of Winiberley
1/ 11/ 2016

5: 27 pin

As of 12/ 31/ 2015 Balances

Fund: 202 - Wastewater Fund
Assets

1027 Wastewater - ONB

1028 WW Construction Fund

1029 WW Int & Sinking Fund
1150 Accounts Receivable

1152 ' Fax Notes 2013- Restricted Cash

1301 Due from General

1729 WW Reclamation Facility
1730 Utility Plant - WW

1731 Accumulated Deprec.- Bldgs

Total Assets

Liabilities

2010 Accounts Payable

2140 Accrued Interest Payable

2240 Notes Payable - Current

2550 Notes Payable - Utility Plant
2551 Notes Payable- Tax Notes 2013

Total Liabilities

Reserves/Balances

3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted

3601 Transfer

3650 Net Excess ( Deficit) 

Total Reserves /Balances

Total Liabilities & Balances

144, 992.89

31, 862.67

96,383. 69

13, 497. 54

348,082. 00

0.00

208,284.90

223, 970.00

15, 238.50

1, 051, 835. 19

9, 144. 84

8,647. 19

113, 066.00

107, 835.66

470,000.00

708, 693. 69

239,072. 13

0.00

104,069.37

343, 141. 50

1, 051, 835. 19



tR
0

ui

O

C_4

9

FE

o

C. N 11w m
C:! 

11C

Ci

O C4 5)  

0.l tQ

Kai Oj

co

y U- 

V, 12

ov

CD

Z5
cn

vi cc is

8
v

sf

a. 

tu
tu

cnCq W = 1

r-t C: 
C; C; C)I cn* C>l co C 

co

o F:t 88
c, 9 t

eo o

q - Ct

C: C> -. d In 8C! C! * q r-: . 

C C, — C> C 

co al

15E

C. 2 C> 
co m

LUfr

ui

co
COO, 07

Dw
3

0) CD

n

cli

wtu
tz

w

19— 

CV

ern

Ox

mG., co
Q* 

ci

ao

aoS

O

co

8

z

n

ttl

Oi

ki

cis



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 39
MONTH: DECEMBER 1/ 11/ 2016

City of Wi1mberley 5:33

AJ# Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line I Source Offsetting GL # 

GL#: 202-00-1027 Wastewater - ON8

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10039 162 12/1112015 0.00 31, 250.00 GUADALLIPE BLANCO RIVER AUTHOR 2555 202-00. 2010

10040 163 1211112015 0. 00 1, 427. 50 SEVERN TRENT SERVICES INC 2556 202-00- 2010
10041 164 1211112015 0.00 5, 000.00 SEVERN TRENT SERVICES INC 2557 202-00. 2010

10042 165 12111/ 2015 0.00 620. 25 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2576 202.00-2010

10172 82 1213112015 0.00 137.69 VERIZON SOUTHWEST 2669 202M-2010

Accounts Payable 0.00 38,436.44

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

9826 23 12/0712015 9,280.00 0,00 DEER GREEK OF WIMBERLEY

97, 377. 50 to reverse JE transfer in

1 202-00. 1150

97, 377. 50

Accounts Receivable 9,280.00 0.00

Net Change in Encumbrance: 
Ending Encumbered YTD: 

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

0. 00 DEER GREEK OF WIMBERLEY

9, 280. 00 0. 00 DEER CREEK OF WIMBERLEY

0. 00 9, 280. 00 DEER CREEK OF WIM13ERLEY

10066 3 12/ 1412015 618. 00 0.00 Rod From: BHP UTILITIES 1047 202-04-5400

10355 40 12/29/2015 31. 250.00 0. 00 Rod From: GENERAL FUND I077 202-04-5799

Cash Receipts 31, 868.00 040

Journal Type., GJ General Journal

10383 13 12/31/ 2015 31, 256.33 0.00 to book per bank rec COMPOUND

10388 1 12131/ 2016 0.00 31, 250.00 to reverse JE transfer In 202-04. 5799

General Journal 31, 256.33 31, 250.00

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0,00 Starting YTD Amount; 142,274.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0,00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 2.718.89

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0,00 Ending YTD Amount 144,992.89

GL#: 202-00- 1028 WW Construction Fund
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10384 14 12131/ 2015 9.06 0.00 to book per bank rec 202-04- 5611

General Journal 9.06 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount. 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 31, 853.61
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0-00 Net Change in YTD: 9.06

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD; 040 Ending YTD Amount 31, 862,67

GL#. 202.00- 1 029 WW Int & Sinking Fund
Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10354 39 12129/2015 97,377.50 0.00 Rcd From: GENERAL FUND 1076 202-04-5799

Cash Receipts 97,377.50 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10385 15 1213112015

10389 2 12131/ 205

General Journal

Starting Amended Budget
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget: 

GL#: 202-00. 1150 Accounts Receivable

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

5353 5 1210712015

9825 22 12107/ 2015

9826 23 12107015

Accounts Receivable

93,539.26 0.00 to book per bank rec, 

0.00 97, 377. 50 to reverse JE transfer in

93,539.26 97, 377. 50

0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount
0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

10,000.00 0. 00 DEER GREEK OF WIMBERLEY

9, 280. 00 0. 00 DEER CREEK OF WIMBERLEY

0. 00 9, 280. 00 DEER CREEK OF WIM13ERLEY

19,290.00 9, 280. 00

COMPOUND

202-04- 5799

040 Starting YTD Amount: 2,844.43
0.00 Not Change in YTD; 93,539.26
0.00 Ending YTD Amount 96.383.69

467 202-04. 5400

1036 202-04- 5400

1 202-00- 1027



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 40

MONTH: DECEMBER 111112016

City of Wimberly 5: 33 p
JE # AJ 4 Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL 9

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget: 

0.00

0.00
0. 00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00

Not Change in Encumbrance; 0. 00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

Starting YTD Amount: 9, 765. 09

Net Change in YTD; - 620. 25

Ending YTD Amount: 9, 144. 84

Starting YTD, Amount: 3, 497, 54

Not Change in YTD: 10,000.00

Ending YTD Amount: 13, 497. 54

GLAf: 202-00-2010 Accounts Payable

Net Budget Adjustment 0, 00

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

0, 00

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

19, 898. 00

5353 5 12/ 07015 0. 00 10, 000. 00 DEER CREEK OF WIMBERLEY

9878 1 12101! 2015 0. 00 31, 250.00 GUADALUPE BLANCO RIVER AUTHOR 2555 202-04-6797

9880 3 1210112015 0. 00 5,000.00 SEVERN TRENT SERVICES INC 2557 202-04-6374

9879 2 1210812015 0100 1, 427.50 SEVERN TRENT SERVICES INC 2556 202-04-6374

10170 80 1211012015 0.00 137.69 VERIZON SOUTHWEST 2669 202-04-6410

10039 162 1211112015 31, 250.00 0.00 GUADALUPE BLANCO RIVER AUTHOR 2555 202-00-1027

10040 163 1211112015 1, 427.50 0.00 SEVERN TRENT SERVICES INC 2556 202-00-1027

10041 164 1211112015 5,000.00 0.00 SEVERN TRENT SERVICES INC 2557 2020-1027

10042 165 12/11/ 2015 62015 0.00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2576 202-00-1027

10172 82 12131/ 2015 137.69 0.00 VERIZON SOUTHWEST 2669 202-00 -1027

Accounts Payable 38,435.44 37,815. 19

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment

Ending Amended Budget

0. 00

0,00

0.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

Starting YTD Amount: 9, 765. 09

Net Change in YTD; - 620. 25

Ending YTD Amount: 9, 144. 84

GL#: 202-04-5400 WW Service Fees

19, 796. 00
Net Budget Adjustment 0, 00

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

0, 00 Net Change in YTD: 19, 898. 00

5353 5 12/ 07015 0. 00 10, 000. 00 DEER CREEK OF WIMBERLEY 467 202-00. 1150

9825 22 1210712015 OZO 9,280-00 DEER CREEK OF WIMBERLEY 1036 202-00-1150

Accounts Receivable 0100 19,280.00

Journal Type: CIR Cash Receipts

10066 3 12t1412015 0.00 618.00 Rod From- BHP UTILITIES

0.00 618.00Cash Receipts

11047 202.W-1027

Starting Amended Budget 118,776.00 Starting Encumbered Amount. 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 19, 796. 00
Net Budget Adjustment 0,00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0,00 Net Change in YTD: 19,898.00

Ending Amended Budget 118,776.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 39,694.00

GL9-. 202-04-5611 Interest Revenues

2020- 1029

GenafalJournal 128, 627. 50 128, 627. 50

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10383 13 12/3112015 0.00 6. 33 to book per bank rec COMPOUND

10384 14 031120115 0.00 9.06 to book per bank rec 202-00-11028

10385 15 12/3112015 0.00 0Z1 to book per bank rec COMPOUND

General Journal 0.00 16.90

Starting Amended Budget 100.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starft YTD Amount 12. 14
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 15.90

Ending Amended Budget 100.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount- 28.04

GL#: 202-04-5799 Operating Transfer in
Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10354 39 120120115 0.00 97,377.50 Rcd From: GENERAL FUND 1076 202M-1029

10355 40 1212912015 0.00 31, 250.00 Rod From: GENERAL FUND 1077 202-00-1027

Cash Receipts 0.00 128,627.50

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10383 13 1213112015 0.00 31, 250.00 to book per bank rec COMPOUND

10385 115 I2!3112015 0.00 97,377.50 to book per bank rec COMPOUND

10398 1 121310115 31, 250.0 0.00 to reverse JE transfer In 202-00-1027

10389 2 12131015 91,377. 50 0.00 to reverse JE transfer in 2020- 1029

GenafalJournal 128, 627. 50 128, 627. 50



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 41
MONTH: DECEMBER 1111/ 2016
City of Wimberie 5: 33 p m

JE 4 AJ B Past Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL B

Starting Amended Budget
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget: 

125,137.00

0.00

125, 137.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

GLB: 202 -04 -6374 Contract Services

Starling YTD Amount: 1, 581. 39

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

0, 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 

9880 3 1210112015 5, 000.00 0.00 SEVERN TRENT SERVICES INC
9879 2 12/0812015 1, 427. 50 0.00 SEVERN TRENT SERVICES INC

Accounts Payable 6,427.50 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 99,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 99,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

GLB: 202- 04. 6410 Utilities
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10170 80 1211012015 137.69 0.00 VERIZON SOUTHWEST

137.69 0.00Accounts Payable

Starting YTD Amount: 0. 00

Net Change in YTD: 128, 627.50

Ending YTD Amount: 128,627. 50

2557 202. 00.2010

2556 202.00 -2010

Starling YTD Amount: 11, 900.00
Net Change in YTD: 6,427.50

Ending YTD Amount: 18,327.50

2669 202 -00 -2010

Starting Amended Budget 10,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starling YTD Amount: 1, 581. 39
Net Budget Adjustment: 0, 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 137.69

Ending Amended Budget: 10,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 719.08

GL#: 202 -04 -6797 Capital Outlay - FaaRaes
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

9878 1 1210112015 31, 250.00 0.00 GUADALUPE BLANCO RIVER AUTHOR 2555 202 -00 -2010

Accounts Payable 31, 250.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 31, 250.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starling YTD Amount 9, 144. 84
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 31, 250.00

Ending Amended Budget: 31, 250.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 40,394.84

GLB: 202.04.6901 Wastewater Debt Service - Int
Journal Type. GJ General Journal

10385 15 12/3112015 3,838.75 0.00 to book per bank ree COMPOUND

General Journal 3,83835 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 3,887.00 Starting EwAimbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 3,638.75

Ending Amended Budget: 3, 887.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 3,838.75



BALANCE SH EET

Page: 5

1/ 11/ 2016

City of Wimberley 5: 27 pm

As of 12/ 31/ 2015 Balances

Fund: 600 - BHP Development Projects
Assets

1025 BI•I Development - ONB 46, 165. 93

Total Assets 46, 165. 93

Reserves/ Balances

3550 FB Committed - Soccer Fields 109, 279.00

3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted - 63, 124. 70

3650 Net Excess ( Deficit) 11. 63

Total Reserves /Balances 46, 165. 93

Total Liabilities & Balances 46, 165. 93



LULU0- 

r

SJ

to

0

O

tip

C*q

O

Ci

ej

C> C7

i

OfJ

O
Ci

F 
O

I

O

SCSI

aN
efl

cYi

I
ltJ

eta

C) CD C> 
0. C:. 

C; 6 ci

g cz, 
tl C C; 

C, cj C) o
r CDc:, 

LD 00

cx CL m

Nat O C3
O C; 

m C) C) C) 

Ecx

Ci

ej

C> C7

i

OfJ

O
Ci

F 
O

I

O

SCSI

aN
efl

cYi

I
ltJ

eta

C) CD C> 
0. C:. 

C; 6 ci

g cz, 
tl C C; 

C, cj C) o
r CDc:, 

LD 00

cx CL m

Nat O C3
O C; 

m C) C) C) 

Ci

ej

C> C7

i

OfJ

O
Ci

F 
O

I

O

SCSI

aN
efl

cYi

I
ltJ

eta

E 43
L- 2

rr

ly u . 

LD 00

cx CL ma
a 0 C> C-11

00

Ci

ej

C> C7

i

OfJ

O
Ci

F 
O

I

O

SCSI

aN
efl

cYi

I
ltJ

eta



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 42

MONTH: DECEMBER 111112016

City of Wimberley 6:33

JE # AJ # Post Dale Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GM 600-00- 1025 131- 1 Development - ONS

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10386 16 12/3112015 3.92 0.00 to book per bank rec 600-00-5611

General Journal 3.92 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0100 Starting YTD Amount 46, 162, 01

Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 3. 92

Ending Amended Budget: 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTO: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 46, 165. 93

GLM 6% 00.5611 Interest Revenues

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10386 16 1213112015 0.00 3.92 to book per bank tee 600-00- 1025

General Journal 0.00 3.92

Starting Amended Budget: 40.00 Staffing Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 7.71

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 3.92

Ending Amended Budget 40.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount; 11. 63



BALANCE SHEET

PacyZ- e: 6
1/ 11/ 2016

City of imberley 5: 27 pm

As of 12/ 31/ 2015 Balances

Fund: 602 - FM 2325 Sidewalk
Assets

1026 FM 2325 Sidewalks - ONB 5, 017. 68

Total Assets 5, 017. 68

Reserves/ Balances

3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted 5, 017. 05

3650 Net Excess ( Deficit) 0.63

Total Reserves/ Balances 5, 017.68

Total Liabilities & alances 5, 017.68



L2
R
wLU
LU

uiQ- 

0- ZZ W

co

16

I -<5
z-, I n

C5 ci

Cl! 

C 

Z

mC, 

Lo

e 1 a
791

s

U- 

8 0§ X- : 
to

Eff



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 43
MONTH: DECEMBER 1/ 1112016

Clt of Wirrihetley 5; 33 P
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Deso Line I Source Offsetting GL

GL#: 602-001026 FM 2325 Sidewalks - ONB

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10387 17 1213112015 0.21 0.00 to book per bank rec

General Journal 0.21 0.00

602-00-5611

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0,00 Starting YTD Amount: 5.017A7
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 21

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 5, 017. 68

GL#: 602-00-5611 Interest Revenues

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

10387 17 1213112015 0.00 0,211 to book per bank rec

General Journal 0.00 0.21

602-00-1026

Starting Amended Budget: 2,00 Starring Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starling YTD Amount 0.42
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 0,21

Ending Amended Budget 2,00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.63



11 1- m

T I

Date Submitted: January 17, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: January 21, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: CITY ADMINISTRATOR' S
REPORT

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance
Resolution

Motion

X Discussion

The City Administrator will present a report on the following items: 

Q Status report on the Central Wimberley Wastewater Project
Status report on the update of the City of Wimberley Comprehensive Plan
Status report on 2015 Flood Recovery
Status report on Short Term Rental Compliance Project



Date Submitted: January 17, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: January 21, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING

AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE
GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW

A SECONDARY RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE AT 209

FLITE ACRES ROAD

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

X Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow the City Council to hold a public hearing and
consider approval of an ordinance granting a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to allow a

secondary residential building on a property located at 209 Flite Acres Road. 

On January 14, 2016, the Planning and Zoning Commission was scheduled to hold a public
hearing and consider making a recommendation to City Council on the subject zoning case. 
However, due to the lack of a quorum, the Commission did not meet and the case will now

be considered by the Commission at its January 28, 2016 meeting. 

As a result of the above- mentioned delay, City staff recommends City Council vote to
continue consideration of the CUP request until the City Council meeting on February 4, 
2016. 



Date Submitted: January 17, 2016

1 Agenda Date Requested: January 21, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING

AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE

GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW
A SECONDARY RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE AT 444
LOMAX LANE

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

X Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow the City Council to hold a public hearing and
consider approval of an ordinance granting a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to allow a

secondary residential building on a property located at 444 Lomax Lane. 

On January 14, 2016, the Planning and Zoning Commission was scheduled to hold a public
hearing and consider making a recommendation to City Council on the subject zoning case. 
However, due to the lack of a quorum, the Commission did not meet and the case will now

be considered by the Commission at its January 28, 2016 meeting. 

As a result of the above-mentioned delay, City staff recommends City Council vote to
continue consideration of the CUP request until the City Council meeting on February 4, 
2016. 



Date Submitted: January 17, 2016

i Agenda Date Requested: January 21, 2016

Project/ Proposal Tithe: CONSIDER RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE APPLICATION OFDDCN\ERR[ TT

STARLIGHT, LTD FOR TAX CREDITS RELATING T0
THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AFFORDABLE

SENIOR HOUSING IN YY| A6BERLEY

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 
OUrdinanc

XReso[ ution

XMoton

XDiscussion

DDC Merritt Starlight, Ltd ( the " 0evelomer") is applying for S% housing tax credits and HOME funds
with the Texas Department of Housing and Community /# foina ( TDHCA) for the development of an

eighty 00unit affordable residential development inWimbedgy for seniors, ( 5B years of
age orolder. 

The proposed project, to be kO8xvn as ODC Merritt Starlight, will be developed OO approximately
eight DB acres behind the Brookshire Brothers Grocery Store located sd144OORanch Road 12. The
project will be oOnnpriS8d of approximately eighty ( 80) units of which forty ( 40) will be for low- income
tenants. Existing e|ectrin, water and sewer infrastructure in the area of the proposed development are
sufficient to meet the project's needabutwi|| havetobeex±endedtotheproject site. 

Should tax credits for the project be awarded, the developer will proceed with the permitting
processes for building and site development, as required by the City ofVWmoberkev. The proposed
development will also require an amendment of the Brookshire Brothers Winoborbev Planned
Development District which governs the use and development of the subject tract and two / 2\ 
adjacent tracts ofland. 

As part of TDHCA application, the developer is required to provide letters orresolutions showing
community support for the project. Attached is the resolution of support for the proposed VV[ nbedey
project for Peviexv and CODside[ aUOO by City C0UDCi|. This resolution declares the City' s support for
the proposed -[ C}H[| A application. Included in the resolution of support is e required in- hind

contribution by the City. The Developer is proposing the in- kind contribution be in the form of foe

waiver Df$ 1OO. 

Representatives of the Developer will be present at the City Council meeting to brief council
members on the project and answer questions. 

The project, if developed, wiUhelpaddress0D8ofUhe Fiscal Year 206Priorities for the City of
Winnbed8y, as established by the Winnbedey {| d» Council, which is b3 increase the 8V8i| 8bi|hv Of

affordable housing for seniors in the community. 



M

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS THAT: 

SECTION ONE. The City Council of the City of Wimberley hereby confirms its
support for the development and construction of the Housing described above and that this
formal action has been taken to put on record the opinion expressed by the City on this date. 

SECTION TWO. The City Council of the City of Wimberley hereby approves the
Applicant's application for Tax Credits from the Texas Department of Housing and Community
Affairs and supports an award of Tax Credits for the Housing pursuant to the Qualified
Allocation Plan of the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs. 

SECTION THREE. In accordance with 10 Texas Administrative Code § 11. 9( d)( 2), the

City hereby commits to an in-kind contribution to the Housing in the form of an in-kind
contribution such as a fee waiver, grant or contribution of other value for the benefit of the

Housing. 

SECTION FOUR. For and on behalf of the City Council, [ name, position of

authorized person] is hereby authorized, empowered, and directed to certify these resolutions to
the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs. 

SECTION FIVE. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

Signature page,folloivs] 

AU S: 0053281 /00000:568475v2



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2016 at a Regular Meeting of thez:l

City Council of the City of Wimberley, Texas. 

CITY OF WIMBERLEY

go

ATTEST: 

City Secretary

AUS:0053281/ 00000: 568475v2

Mayor



Date Submitted: January 17, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: January 21, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF

SECOND AND FINAL READING AN ORDINANCE
REGULATING DOOR- TO- DOOR SALES

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

X Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to discuss and consider possible
adoption of the second and final reading of ordinance regulating door-to-door solicitation in
residential areas of the city. 

The proposed ordinance prohibits door-to-door sales on residential properties where
Peddlers and Solicitors Prohibited" signs are posted. Where signs aren' t posted, peddling

is allowed between 9 a. m. and 6 p. m. Monday through Friday and between 10 a. m. and 6
p. m. Saturday, Sunday and on any federal, state and City holidays. After hours solicitation is
allowed by specific appointment or invitation. 

On January 7, 2016, City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance. When doing
so, City Council directed City staff to add language for the second reading of the ordinance
which allows homeowner and property owner associations to prohibit peddlers and solicitors
and to allow the placement of no soliciting signage at any conspicuous location on a
property. 

Attached is the draft of the ordinance with the requested revisions for review and

consideration by City Council. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE XI ( BUSINESS

REGULATIONS) OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY' S CODE

OF ORDINANCES TO ADD A NEW CHAPTER 114, 

PROVIDING HOURS FOR DOOR -TO -DOOR SALES AND

NO SOLICITING" PROPERTIES; AND PROVIDING

FINDINGS OF FACT, SAVINGS, SEVERABILITY, 

REPEALER, EFFECTIVE DATE, AND PROPER NOTICE

AND MEETING. 

WHEREAS, the City of Wimberley, Texas ( the " City") seeks to promote the public

health, safety, morals, and general welfare of its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the provisions of this ordinance will promote the
public health, safety, morals, and general welfare; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the operation of peddlers and solicitors within
the City of Wimberley, except as provided by this ordinance, creates a public nuisance: and

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by virtue of sections 215. 031 and 217.042 of the
Texas Local Government Code to define and prohibit nuisances; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF WIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS

SECTION I. FINDINGS OF FACT

All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and factual
findings of the City Council and are hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this
ordinance as if copied in their entirety. 

SECTION H. AMENDMENTS

Title XI ( Business Regulations), is hereby amended to create a new Chapter 114 as
follows: 

CHAPTER 114: DOOR -TO -DOOR SOLICITATION

114.01 HOURS FOR DOOR -TO -DOOR SALES AND ` NO SOLICITING' 

PROPERTIES. 

A. It shall be unlawful for any peddler engaged in the business of peddling within the
city to go upon any residential premises and ring the doorbell, rap or knock upon the door, or
create any sound in a manner calculated to attract the attention of the occupant of the residence
prior to 9: 00 a.m. or after 6: 00 p.m. of any day Monday through Friday, or prior to 10: 00 a. m. or



after 6: 00 p.m. on Saturday, on Sunday, or on any federal, state, or city holiday, except by
specific appointment with or invitation from the prospective customer. 

B. Exclusion by residents. Any resident of the city who wishes to exclude
peddlers, solicitors, or handbillers from premises occupied by him may place upon or near the
usual entrance to such premises or in another conspicuous place on the propert\.._a printed placard

or sign bearing the following notice: " Peddlers and solicitors prohibited." Such placard shall be
at least 3 3/ 4 inches long and 3 3/ 4 inches wide and the printing thereon shall not be smaller than
48 -point type. No peddler, solicitor, or handbill distributor shall enter in or upon any premises, or
attempt to enter in or upon any premises, where placard or sign is placed and maintained. No
person other than the person occupying such premises shall remove, injure, or deface such
placard or sign. 

C. Exclusion by subdivision. A homeowners association, property owners' 

association, tenants' association. or similar organization that is duly authorized to represent its
members may elect to exclude peddlers. solicitors. or handbillers from premises within the
geographical boundaries of the subdivision or other area that the association is authorized to

represent. The association must adopt a resolution of its board of directors designating the
subdivision as a no solicitation area and must file a certified copy of the resolution with the City

Secretary. The association shall then place a printed sign at the entrance( s) to the subdivision
that bears the lollowing notice: " Peddlers and solicitors prohibited." The sign must be large

enough to be visible and legible from inside a vehicle entering the subdivision while the vehicle
is in motion but must otherwise comply with all requirements of the City' s sign regulations. No
peddler, solicitor. or handbill distributor shall enter in or upon any premises. or attempt to enter

in or upon any premises, within a subdivision where such a sign is placed and maintained. No

person other than the duly authorized representative of the association shall remove. injure, or

deface such placard or sign. 11 ' he City will maintain a list of no solicitation areas created under
this subsection and may provide the list to members of the public and post it on the City' s

Internet website,p. For purposes of this_section, `peddler" is defined to mean any individual, 
whether a resident of this city or not, traveling by foot, wagon, automobile, motor truck or any - 
other type of conveyance, from place to place, from house to house, or from street to street, for

Deleted: 

the sale of, as well as the selling, offering for sale, or taking or attempting to take orders for the
sale of goods, wares, and merchandise, personal property of any nature whatsoever for future or
immediate delivery, or for services to be performed immediately or in the future, whether or not
such individual had, carries, or exposes for sale a sample of the subject of such sale or not or

whether he is collecting advance payments on such sales or not. The word `peddler" shall not
include individuals traveling to businesses, houses, or other property at the invitation of the
tenant, resident or owner." 

SECTION 111. SAVINGS

The repeal of any ordinance or part of ordinances effectuated by the enactment of this
Chapter shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of such
ordinance or as discontinuing, abating, modifying or altering any penalty accruing or to accrue, 
or as affecting any rights of the City under any section or provisions of any ordinances at the
time of passage of this Chapter. 

Ordinance No. 2016- - " Solicitation" 

Adopted , 2016



SECTION IV. SEVERABILITY

Should any sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, or section of this Chapter be
adjusted or held to be unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, the same shall not affect the validity of
this Chapter in whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the part so declared to be
invalid, illegal or unconstitutional. 

SECTION V. REPEALER

The provisions of this Chapter shall be cumulative of all other ordinances or parts of

ordinances governing or regulating the same subject matter as that covered herein; provided, 
however, that all prior ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict with any of
the provisions of this Chapter are hereby expressly repealed to the extent that such inconsistency
is apparent. This Chapter shall not be construed to require or allow any act that is prohibited by
any other ordinance. 

SECTION VI. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Chapter shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication as
may be required by law. 

SECTION VII. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Chapter was
passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of

said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ day of , 2016. 

CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS

Steve Thurber, Mayor

ATTEST: 

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Catherine Fryer, 

City Attorney

Ordinance No. 2016 - - " Solicitation" 

Adopted , 2016



City Council Agenda Form

F ix Date Submitted: January 17, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: January 21, 2016

Project /Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION

REGARDING THE SECOND AND FINAL READING OF

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING THE CARRYING OF

FIREARMS INTO CERTAIN PUBLIC MEETINGS, CITY

BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

Motion

Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to discuss and consider action
regarding the second and final reading of a proposed ordinance prohibiting the carrying of
firearms into certain public meetings, City buildings and facilities. 

The proposed ordinance prohibits licensed holders from carrying handguns into any public
meeting of the City of Wimberley that is subject to the Texas Open Meetings Act. In addition, 
the ordinance prohibits the carrying of handguns on the premises of any city building in
which the municipal court and offices used by the court are located, including, but not limited
to City Hall. Also included in the ordinance is a general prohibition of firearms in any City
park, unless specifically allowed under state or federal law. 

On January 7, 2016, the City Council approved the first reading of the proposed firearms
ordinance. The ordinance must be approved on second and final reading for the regulations
to be implemented. 



WHEREAS, the State of Texas has recently enacted an " open carry law" allowing an
individual to openly carry a firearm in a shoulder or belt holster as defined by statute ( HB 910, 
2015). Said law eliminates the concealed /open carry distinction and creates a " license to carry a
handgun." Said bill is to take effect on January 1, 2016; and

WHEREAS, it is the purpose and intent of the City of Wimberley to provide a safe
environment for the transaction of municipal business. It is right and proper that the City of

Wimberley take reasonable steps to reduce the likelihood of threatening or potentially dangerous
behavior at municipal facilities where it has the ability by law to prohibit firearms; and

WHEREAS, by law the premises of any government court, the offices utilized by the
court, and anywhere that public meetings are held subject to the Texas Open Meetings Act are

places the City of Wimberley can prohibit firearms and handguns; and

WHEREAS, the possession of weapons in these places is contrary the safety of citizens
and city employees; and

WHEREAS, based on a careful evaluation of the relevant facts and law, the City of

Wimberley makes the determination that this restriction is in compliance with the Constitutions
of Texas and the United States, as well as applicable law, and that this restriction is reasonable, 

necessary and appropriate under these circumstances; 

NOW FORE, i, COUNCIL OF

CITY OF i

Section 1. Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct

legislative and factual findings of the City of Wimberley and are hereby approved and

incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their entirety. 

Section 2. Amendments. 

A. Title XIII ( General Offenses), chapter 130 ( General Offenses), section 130.02

Definitions) is hereby amended to add the following definitions: 



IIANDGUN. Any firearm that is designed, made, or adapted to be fired with one hand. 

FIREARM Any device designed, made, or adapted to expel a projectile through a
barrel by using the energy generated by an explosion or burning substance or any device readily
convertible to that use." 

B. Title XI11 ( General Offenses), chapter 130 ( General Offenses), is hereby amended to add
a new section 130.21 ( Prohibition: Exceptions) of the Wimberley Code of Ordinances as
follows: 

A) A license holder authorized to carry a handgun under Texas Government Code, 
Chapter 411, Subchapter H, is hereby prohibited from intentionally, knowing, or
recklessly carrying a handgun, regardless of whether the handgun is concealed or
carried in a shoulder or belt holster, into any public meeting of the City of
Wimberley that is subject to the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, 

Government Code. The city administrator or the city administrator' s designee is
hereby authorized to erect the appropriate signs in compliance with the
regulations contained in Texas Penal Code §§ 30.06 and 30. 07, in both the

English and Spanish languages. 

B) A license holder under Texas Government Code, Chapter 411, Subchapter H, is

hereby prohibited from carrying a handgun, regardless of whether the handgun is
concealed or carried in a shoulder or belt holster, on the premises of a polling
place on the day of an election or while early voting is in progress. 

C) A license holder under Texas Government Code, Chapter 411, Subchapter H, is

hereby prohibited from carrying a handgun, regardless of whether the handgun is
concealed or carried in a shoulder or belt holster, on the premises of any city
building in which municipal court and/or an office used by the court is situated, 
including, but not limited to, Wimberley City Hall. 

D) All persons are hereby prohibited from carrying a firearm in a city park unless
specifically allowed under state or federal law." 

Section 3. Except as expressly amended herein, the Wimberley Code of Ordinances shall
remain in full force and effect. 

Section 4. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in force when the provisions of this

Ordinance become effective which are inconsistent or in conflict with the terms and provisions

contained in this Ordinance are hereby repealed, but only to the extent of any such conflict. 

Section 5. Should any sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of this
Ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not affect

2



the validity of this Ordinance as a whole, or any part or provision thereof other than the part so
decided to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity of the
Ordinances as a whole. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and
the publication of the caption, as the law and charter in such cases provide. 

Section 7. Open Meetings. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the
meeting at which this Ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public
notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open
Meeting Act, Capt. 551, Loc. Gov' t. Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2016, by a vote
of ( Ayes) to ( Nays) ( Abstain) vote of the City Council of the City of
Wimberley, Texas. 

a

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

City Attorney

W110 11SI _ 

Steve Thurber, Mayor

3



City Councit Agenda Form
Date Submitted: January 18, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: January 21, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: CONSIDER PROPOSED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BURY

INC. 

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to discuss and consider approval
of a professional services agreement with Bury Inc. to design and oversee reconstruction of
the new Hidden Valley Road Low Water Crossing. The original crossing was destroyed in
the 2015 Memorial Day Flood. 

In December 2015, the City issued a Request for Qualifications ( the " RFQ") for planning, 
design and construction management services relating to the proposed reconstruction
project. 

Bury Inc. was the only firm that responded to the City's RFQ. The San Antonio-based firm
has extensive experience in the design of low water crossings and has demonstrated an

understanding of the unique scope of the Hidden Valley project. 

The intent of the project is to reconstruct the Hidden Valley Low Water Crossing so that it
functions much like the original low water crossing. The previous crossing maintained a
pooled water surface elevation upstream of the crossing while allowing water to pass below
the top of the structure. The design and reconstruction of the low water crossing is expected
to take ten ( 10) months to a year. The project will be funded by insurance proceeds. 

At the time of publication of the agenda packet, City staff was working out the final details of
the professional services agreement with Bury Inc. Once finalized, the proposed agreement

will be presented to City Council under separate cover, in advance of the meeting, for review
and consideration. 



BURY 2. 2. 1 T R A N S M ITTA L L ETTE R

January 4, 2016

City of Wimberley, Texas
221 Stillwater

PO Box 2027

Wimberley, TX 78676

Dear Don Ferguson, 

Bury, Inc. is pleased to submit this Statement of Qualifications to the City of Wimberley
in response to the Request for Qualifications for Engineering, Planning, Design and
Construction Management Phase Services for the Hidden Valley Low Water Crossing/ 
Dam Reconstruction Project. 

We have reviewed the scope of services outlined in the Request for Qualifications

document and can provide all of the requested services. After carefully evaluating the
selection criteria, required project experience and our current workload, we are confident

that our team of trained technical staff can provide the City with the responsiveness, 
quality and value you seek on this project. 

We have assembled the team by selecting leaders for individual tasks whose experience
and skills are among the best in the profession. Bury is fully committed to providing
superior professional services for this project. We will perform all of the services in- house

together with a group of local subcontractors with whom we regularly conduct business. 

We know that you have a difficult job to do, and we understand that the selections that

are made for this contract are critical to the success of the project. Bury offers a firm
commitment to fulfill the obligations of this contract, to dedicate as- needed staffing and
comply with applicable local, State and Federal 0Regulations. We greatly appreciate and0

look forward to the opportunity to work with the City on this upcoming contract. 0

Should you have any questions or require additional information please do not hesitate to
contact me at 210.525. 9090 or via email at carnistrong@buryinc.com. 

7o NELoOP 410
Suite 1100 Sincerely, 
San Antonio, Texas

78216

P210.,525. 9090
F210. 52,5. 0529

Coy D. Armstrong, P.E. 
Arizona Principal
Florida

Texas

B U RY I N C. CO M

REQUEST T' OR QUA1. 11 K'ATIONS FOR LNG,1NEERING SERVICrS

Hidden Valley Low Water Crossing/ Darn Reconstruction Project

JANUARY o. 1, 2o16 I PAGE 2

T13 PE # [ - 10 4 8



E3 LJ FRI' 2. 2. 2 STATEMENT CONCERNING INSURANCE

Bury will provide general liability insurance, worker' s compensation and professional liability insurance for the
project within is calendar days of any Notice of Award. 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

Hidden VaHey Low Mom MomkoDarn Reco" nunkn Proyct

JANUARY 04, 2c76 i PAGE 3

TBPE VFdU48



BURY
2. 2. 3 S` I' A' I° rMEN CONCERNING CONFL. IC"T" C) F INTEREST ( COI r "ORNI

I certify that the following statement is true with respect to the Request for Qualifications
for Engineering Planning, Design and Construction Management Services for the Hidden
Valley Low Water Crossing /Darn Reconstruction Project for the City of Wimberley, 
Texas. 

1. No principal or employee of this firm has offered or promised to pay or deliver
directly or indirectly, any commission, political contribution, gift, favor, gratuity, 
benefit, or reward as an inducement to secure this assignment; 

2. No employee, officer, or agent of the City of Wimberley, Texas, or their

immediate family members, has financial or other interest in this firm; 

3. This firm will not engage in construction contracting or in the supply of goods, 
materials and /or equipment of the construction of this project; 

4. This firm is not associated or affiliated, either directly or indirectly, with firms, 
individuals, or commercial organizations that have a vested interest in the

construction of this project. 

Signed by Principal of Firm

Coy Armstrong

Name (Typed) 

Principal

Title (Type) 

REQUEST FOR OUALIFIC tTIONS FOR E: vt INEERINIIG Sf: IZVICES JANUARY 04, 2016 1 PAGE' 4

Hidden Valley Lr '' Water Crossing/ Dam Reconstruction Project
T11P1 I'- " 1048



BURY
2, 2. 4 QUALIFICATIONS ~^^^~~ _ ' T

3ll FIRM NAME: Bury, Inc. 

3. 1. 2 ADDRESS & PHONE NUMBER: 922 Isom Road, Suite ioo, San Antonio, TX 78216 1210-525. gogo. Afterjanuary

zi, the new address will be7o 0E Loop 410, Snitcuoo' Sao Antonio, T}{ 782z6. 

3]/ 1 SUBMITTAL ISFOR: Parent Company

3. 1. 5 YEAR FIRM ESTABLISHED: 1984

3. 1. 6 FORMER FIRM NAMES: Bury Pittman, Bury+Partners, Inc. 

3. 1. 7 TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Corporation

3. 1. 8 NAME OF PARENT COMPANY: NA

3] g NAME OF PRINCIPALS AND TITLES: 

Coy Armstrong Kelly Bell Christopher Randazzo

Principal Principal Principal

Mack} o6osoo Larry G. Beicuez GzcgScrouiska

Principal Principal Principal

Jason Nelson Mac McWilliams Jim Knight

Managing Principal Principal £ V9/ 08aoagjug Principal

Pat Grant ] ocIsaja Todd Janssen

Principal Principal Managing Principal

Steve Eklund Todd Janssen ScevcBus6ong

Principal Managing Principal Managing Principal

Charlie Fowler NickMoolinet Paul Bury

Principal Principal President

Gary Poole } ooathaoNosluod Mark Kuus

Principal Principal [ F0

3L1. 10 OFFICE LOCATIONS: 

The firm offers all of the following disciplines in each market: Civil, Water/ Wastewater, Traffic/ Transportation, 

Survey, D& 2I, Structural, Landscape Architecture, Land Planning, C& DD/ Tcc6oicaland Administrative. 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS rom smc/ wscu/ mcacuv/ ccs ] Awoxnr o4, 2w6 | PAGE

uaueo onue' cow * a, or cmo, mg/ oom occvumr" ct/ uv p, ojuc, rors wr- m4u



BURY QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT conthitted... 

San Antonio - 40 Houston - 57

Austin - ni Orlando, Florida - 5

Dallas - 66 Phoenix, Arizona - 3

3. 2 KEY PERSONNEL/ PROJECT TEAM: 

3. 2. 1 PROFILES: 

Name: Jason Nelson, PE, CFM

Area of Expertise: Principal -In- Charge

Years of Experience: iS

Professional License: State of Texas 93594; Certified Floodplain Manager

Experience with State and Federal Agencies: Mr. Nelson has experience with preparing and processing plans and

permits through TxDOT and CLOMR/ LOMR' s through FEMA. He also has experience in preparing and processing
Water Pollution Abatement Plans ( WPAP), Contributing Zone Plans ( CZP), and Sewage Collection Systems ( SCS) 

through the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). 

Name: Coy Armstrong, PE
Area of Expertise: Project Manager

Years of Experience: 20

Professional License: State of Texas 87617

Experience with State and Federal Agencies: Mr. Armstrong has experience with preparing and processing plans
and permits through TxDOT and CLOMR/ LOMR' s through FEMA. He also has experience in preparing and

processing Water Pollution Abatement Plans ( WPAP), Contributing Zone Plans ( CZP), and Sewage Collection

Systems ( SCS) through the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). 

Name: Mark Johnson, PE

Area of Expertise: QA/ QC

Years of Experience: 24

Professional License: State of Texas 82680

Experience with State and Federal Agencies: Mr. Johnson has experience with preparing and processing plans
and permits through TxDOT and CLOMR/ LOMR' s through FEMA. He also has experience in proparing and

processing Water Pollution Abatement Plans ( WPAP), Contributing Zone Plans ( CZP), and Sewage Collection

Systems ( SCS) through the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). 

Name: Mary Jane Phillips, PE

Area of Expertise: Roadway, drainage and channel design
Years of Experience: ii

Professional License: State of Texas 102318

Experience with State and Federal Agencies: Ms. Phillips has experience with preparing and processing plans and

permits through TxDOT and CLOMR/ LOMR's through FEMA. He also has experience in proparing and processing
Water Pollution Abatement Plans ( WPAP), Contributing Zone Plans ( CZP), and Sewage Collection Systems ( SCS) 

through the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). 

Name: Kyle D. Hammock, PE

Area of Expertise: Geotechnical

Years of Experience: 28

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR ENGINEERING SLRVICI-S JANUARY oa, 2o16 I PAGL 6

Hidden Valley Low water Cron sing/ Danl Reorlstluction Project TBPE PIP- 1048



BURY QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT contia,,ied_ 

Professional License: State of Texas 72962

Experience with State and Federal Agencies: Mr. Hammock has experience with many different city agencies astl

well as experience with TxDOT, Army Corps of Engineers and other state institutions. 

Name: Richard Zinser, PE

Area of Expertise: Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing

Years of Experience: 36

Professional License: State of Texas 61585

Experience with State and Federal Agencies: Mr. Zinser has worked on projects with UT Systems facilities, Dallas

County Community Colleges, as well as projects for the Army Corps of Engineers ( COE), the Federal Bureau of

Prisons ( FBOP), and the General Services Administration ( GSA). 

Name: Steven Spears, FASLA, PLA, AICP

Area of Expertise: Landscape Architecture

Years of Experience: 18

Professional License: Texas Landscape Architect # 2494

Experience with State and Federal Agencies: Mr. Spears has experience in developing designs, plans and permits

for review of various state and federal agencies such as TEXAS: TCEQ TxDOTTCEQ and FEDERAL: US Fish and

Wildlife, National Parks Service, US Army Corp of Engineers. 

Name: Hal Lane, RPLS

Area of Expertise: Survey

Years of Experience: 34

Professional License: State of Texas 4690

Experience with State and Federal Agencies: Mr. Lane has extensive experience with TxDOT working in many

different districts. He also has experience with the US Army Corps of Engineers. 

3. 2. 2 LICENSE CURRENT STANDING: All licensed key personnel have a current standing with the applicable

agency. 

3. 2. 3 PROJECT APPROACH AND KEY ELEMENTS: 

DESIGN PHASE

40% DESIGN PHASE (± 2 MONTHS*) 

The key function of the preliminary design phase is defining key project elements such as horizontal and vertical
alignment sufficient to verify their adherence to project design criteria. During this phase, time- consuming and

costly data acquisitions such as geotechnical analysis, field surveys and environmental assessments are allowed
to proceed. When the preliminary phase has begun, a detailed concept conference will be held with the project
team, including sub- consultants, to plan this phase of the project. Design concepts, budgets, design criteria and
risk management issues will be discussed in this formal conference. The preliminary design effort will include

the following major elements: 

Refine project scope and design criteria; 

Perform field surveys and obtain existing utility

locations; 

REQUEST I- OR QUALIFICATIONS I- OR 1, NGfNEERING SERVICES

Hidden Valley Low Water Crossing,/ Dmn Reconstruction Project

Finalize geotechnical investigations; 

Refine selected alternative based on the above; 

Begin coordinating USACE Permits ( If required); 

JANUARY 04, 2016 1 PAGE 7

TBPE ' IF- 1048



BURY QUA Ll F1 CATI ON S STAT EIM ENT ccl?7tiimed_ 

Update the corrected effective and proposed
0 Prepare street cross sections; 

conditions hydraulic analysis using survey data; 
0 Prepare storm water pollution prevention plan; 

Prepare roadway and bridge plan and profile ® Traffic control narrative; 

sheets; 
a Define utility upgrades for the project ( if required); 

0 Prepare levee plan and profile sheets; 

This project may include detailed coordination with public and private utilities, as well as the City and the County
during the 40% design phase. The conclusion of this phase will be the preparation of the 40% construction plans

per City of Wimberley' s requirements. We will also prepare a preliminary cost opinion of probable construction

cost along with a discussion of the following items: design criteria; design survey information; geotechnical
investigation; miscellaneous structural elements of the project; traffic control issues; and necessary easements, 

ROW' S, permits and other special authorizations for the project. The submittal will be thoroughly reviewed

internally per Bury' s QA/ QC standards. 

70% DESIGN PHASE (± 2 MONTHS*) 

Upon commencement of the 70% design phase, agency comments from the 40% submittal will be addressed. 

The geotechnical and environmental reports will be finalized and the subsurface utility exploration will be

performed at critical areas identified in the 40% design phase. The construction roadway and storm drawings

will be refined with additional details and additional drawings will be prepared for: 

Structural plans; 

Retaining wall layouts, if any; 
Traffic control plans; 

0 Signage; 

90% DESIGN PHASE (± 2 MONTHS*) 

Pavement markings; 

Storm water pollution prevention plan; 

Quantity take- offs; and
Other drawings as required. 

At this time, 7o% design phase agency comments will be addressed and drainage calculations and drainage
details will be completed and the impact mitigation measures will be incorporated into the construction plans. 

Project paving, drainage and grading plans will be finalized as plan and profile drawings are developed. Also, at
this time, the following project elements will be performed: 

Refine traffic control plans; 

Refine storm water pollution prevention plan; 

Refine structural layouts for retaining walls and

other structures, if any; 
Complete final design of project structural

elements, if any; 

100% DESIGN PHASE (± 2 WEEKS*) 

Complete paving marking and signage design; 
Complete technical specifications; 

Prepare bid quantities; and

Assemble project bid packages. 

At this time, all go% agency comments will be addressed and the plan sheets, bid documents, and opinion
of probable construction cost will be signed and sealed. 

Bury' s time only - permitting and coordination time not included

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS I- OR HNGINEE.RING SERVICES JANUARY 04, 2016 i PAGE 8

Hidden Valley Low Water Ciosslng/ Dana Reconstruction Project
T1311E # F- 1048



BURY

BIO PHASE

BID PHASE (± 4 WEEKS*) 

Bury will attend the pre- submittal meeting, answer questions from bidders and prepare addendum as required. 
Bury will also attend the bid opening and prepare the bid tabulation. Bury will review the submitted bid packages
for accuracy and completeness and make urecorumeoduboo for the lowest qualified bidder. 

CONSTRUCTION PHASE

CONSTRUCTION PHASE (± 6& lON7BSI

Bury will bc available toassist the City during construction, as needed. Construction phase services will include: 
Review shop drawing and submittals recommendations for acceptance, as necessary

Conduct two site visits per ounocb ° Verification of contractor pay requests

Review and respond to Request for information (RFD ° Final inspection

Change order preparation, review and ° Preparation of "Record Drawings" 

At the conclusion of each phase, prior to submittal to the City, internal reviews will be conducted using our

quality control procedures. 

12.4OBGCHART: 

CITY OFvvlB8B2DLEY

Bury, Inc. 

IM GarzaBmy, ClI
Jason Nelson, PE, CFM

PROJECT MANAGER

MM Rock Engineering & Testing Coy Armstrong, PE

EM Design Workshop QA/ QC

M«/ k} nhuoo»' PE

sorvsv

Hal Lane, QPl3

32. 5 LIST DFCONSULTANTS: 

We have assembled a team with the technical expertise required for this project. 3uhcuuuultaotsiodnde Rock

Engineering & Testing for Geotechnical engineering, GarzaBury for Structural design, and Design Workshop for
Landscape Architecture services. Book Eogioeoriog& Testing is a DBE qualified firm un well au u SCTBC/\ AB2, 

MBE, SB2 and VVB2 qualified firm. GarzaBnryia aSC7BCA MBE and SB3 qualified firm. VVe have along- standing

relationship with both sobcooyoltuot firms and have worked on many projects with each. Dcceot| K we have

worked on an H38 in VVioo6czlcym/ itb Rock Engineering and Design Workshop. 

REQUEST roeQUALIFICATIONS roo ENGINEERING SERVICES JANUARY v^ zom| puose

Hidden Valley Low Water C,"^ n/ og/ oom xoc" nuocuonp, oj",, 
ropc mr- 1048

CHANNEL DESIGN

MaryJane Phillips, PE

ffi

32. 5 LIST DFCONSULTANTS: 

We have assembled a team with the technical expertise required for this project. 3uhcuuuultaotsiodnde Rock

Engineering & Testing for Geotechnical engineering, GarzaBury for Structural design, and Design Workshop for
Landscape Architecture services. Book Eogioeoriog& Testing is a DBE qualified firm un well au u SCTBC/\ AB2, 

MBE, SB2 and VVB2 qualified firm. GarzaBnryia aSC7BCA MBE and SB3 qualified firm. VVe have along- standing

relationship with both sobcooyoltuot firms and have worked on many projects with each. Dcceot| K we have

worked on an H38 in VVioo6czlcym/ itb Rock Engineering and Design Workshop. 

REQUEST roeQUALIFICATIONS roo ENGINEERING SERVICES JANUARY v^ zom| puose

Hidden Valley Low Water C,"^ n/ og/ oom xoc" nuocuonp, oj",, 
ropc mr- 1048



BURY | Q11JALlrI[ ATION5 STATEMENT mnc/ vurd- 

Bock Engineering ' iu8S6 Vaudzlc' San Antonio, Texas 78216 | 210- 495- 8000

CarzaBory 7o 0E Loop 410, Sniccuoq San Antonio, 7X782/ 6 1 210-526M86
5310 Harvest Hill Road, Suite zoo' Dallas, Texas 75230 1972, 295-9140

Design Workshop - 800 Brazos Street, Suite 4go' Austin, Texas 787o1 1512- 499.0222

3. 2. 6 NWBE y2BCE} JI OF TOTAL WORK: GuzxaBury ( MBE) zo. 84%; Rock Engineering ( 0BE) 572%/ Design

Workshop 2% 

3. 3. 1 LABOR RESOURCES: The Bury Team ivavailable and committed to provide the anticipated professional

services ono timely basis. Our team has been assembled with consideration to workload and availability to meet
schedules for this project. With offices across the State, we have access to additional firm resources in the event

of sickness, attrition and periods of increased workloads and are committed to keeping the project on schedule

and within budget. 

3. 3. 2 EQUIPMENT B£ 80DKCES: 

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

The firm has access to many different technical software programs ranching from /\ uuzCAD Civil 3D to 8itcops, 

K8icro3tatioo, CSOPAC, VVat: zCAIl Storm C&[\ FLovv88aotcr, CulncztMostcr, yond9acl, CivilStozro' River CAD, 

BEC' Devit and many more. VVe also have access to Printers, plotters and scanners. 

FIELD EQUIPMENT

Bury has access to various oozney iuotrocueoto and technology such as C9S Trimble, Topcon Total Stations and

Leica System tn name a few. Rock Engineering and Testing has access , oall equipment required to perform the
ueccusurygeotecbuica} assessment and analysis for this project

3. 4 WORKLOAD STATUS

3. 4. 1 PERCENT CAPACITY OF FIRM & BACKLOG: 

Current operating capmcity= 9o% 

Backlog= zzuootb

Based on the current workload and backlog, Bury has the capacity to efficiently manage this project through

completion beginning in January, 2oz6. 

3. 4. 2 PERCENT CAPACITY OF FIRM DURING TIME PERIOD INDICATED

Estimated percent capacity during project period ' 2o% 

Based on the current project workload, backlog, and future potential projects, we are confident we will easily be
able to meet the time constraints for the completion of the project tasks while completing other prior committed

workloads which involve members of the team identified for assignments to this project. 

3' 43 PERCENT TIME DF KEY PERSONNEL DEVOTED 7O THE PROJECT

Jason Nelson S% 

Mark Johnson S% 

Coy Armstrong ' 15% 

88ary} aoe Phillips - u5Y& 

Hal Lane '/ o% 

Kyle Hammock - io% 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR ENGINEERING onvsss
JANUARY v*' m/ u| PAGE 10

arc r' zu o
ma: cn Valley Low wa' c, cmo»/ uo/ oom ou^ n,, ru, uvo rr oc, 



BURY QUALIFICATIONS S ` I' c:IMENT c onfinlie €1... 

Richard Zinser - io% 

Steven Spears - 5% 

3. 4.4 LOCAL TASKS

All tasks of the project to be completed by Bury, Rock Engineering and Testing, and Design Workshop will be
completed in their local Austin and / or San Antonio office. The structural design will be completed by GarzaBury

in their Dallas office. 

3. 5 EXPERIENCE: 

Project Name and Location: HEB Wimberley

Date of Project: Entitlements and Property Transaction — 9/ 13 to 2/ 14; Design & Construction — 3/ 14 to 9/ 15

Firm's Role: Entitlements and Property Transaction — surveying and provided traffic engineering and civil

engineering support in review of PDD document and presentations at hearings. Provided preliminary planning
in the form of site planning and concept grading and utility plans. 
Design & Construction — provided site design and permitting of driveways through TXDOT, design and

permitting of water quality measures and underground storage tank permitting through TCEQ and building and
site permitting through the City of Wimberley. 
Client Contact Name & Phone: Entitlements & Transaction — Ben Scott (HEB), 210 -938 -8766

Design — Kathy Strimple ( HEB), 210. 938.8892

Construction — Kyle Segner ( Joeris) 210. 494.1638

Project Engineer Name: Mark Johnson, P. E. 

Project Engineer Phone: 210.525. 9090

Project Name and Location: San Pedro Huisache Phase II, San Antonio, Texas

Date of Project: January 2010

Firm's Role: Design Consultant

Client Contact Name: David Wegmann

Client Phone: 210. 3353816

Project Engineer Name: Coy D. Armstrong, P. E. 

Project Engineer Phone: 210.525.9090

Project Name and Location: Wimberley Blue Hole Regional Park ( Design Workshop Project) 

Date of Project: Spring 2013
Firm's Role: Landscape Architect Design Consultant

Client Contact Name: City of Wimberley, Don Ferguson

Client Phone: 512. 847.0025

Project Landscape Architect Name: Steven Spears

Project Landscape Architect Phone: 512. 499.0222

Project Name and Location: KB Kitty Hawk Master Development

Date of Project: August 2014

Firm's Role: Design Consultant

Client Contact Name: Joe Hernandez

Client Phone: 210. 301. 2868

Project Engineer Name: Mary Jane Phillips, P. E. 

Project Engineer Phone: 210.525. 9090

JANUARY , 2osC j PAGEI ] iREQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

Hidden Valley Low Ware. Crossing/ Darn Reconstnac[ ion Project
TB PE ftF- 1048



BURY QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT continncd_ 

Project Name and Location: Leano Heights Master Development

Date of Project: September 2013

Firm's Role: Design Consultant

Client Contact Name: Joe Hernandez

Client Phone: 210-301. 2868

Project Engineer Name: Mary Jane Phillips, P.E. 

Project Engineer Phone: 210.525- 9090

Project Name and Location: Green Valley Road Public Improvements

Date of Project: January 2013

Firm's Role: Design Consultant

Client Contact Name: Joe Hernandez

Client Phone: 210-301. 2868

Project Engineer Name: Mary Jane Phillips, P.E. 

Project Engineer Phone: 210-525. 9090

Project Name and Location: Boerne Stage Road Improvements

Date of Project: October 2012

Firm's Role: Design Consultant

Client Contact Name: Jesse Garcia, PE

Client Phone: 210. 335. 3836

Project Engineer Name: Mary Jane Phillips, P. E. 

Project Engineer Phone: 210.525. 9090

Project Name and Location: Evans Road Bridge - Old Fossil Road to Fossil Ridge ( Rock Engineering & Testing

Project) 

Date of Project: 2011 - ongoing

Firm' s Role: Geotechnical Design Consultant

Client Contact Name: Theodore Nelson, 111, P.E. 

Client Phone: 210. 296.2000

Project Engineer Name: Kyle D. Hammock, P.E. 

Project Engineer Phone: 210- 495- 8000

Project Name and Location: Low Water Crossing, King Ranch, Texas ( Rock Engineering & Testing Project) 

Date of Project: 2012

Firm's Role. Geotechnical Design Consultant

Client Contact Name: Jim Ahrens

Client Phone: 361. 522-7903

Project Engineer Name: Kyle D. Hammock, P.E. 

Project Engineer Phone: 210- 495- 8000

Project Name and Location: Victoria Navigation District Levee Certification, Victoria, Texas (Rock Engineering & Testing Project) 

Date of Project: 2014

Firm's Role: Geotechnical Design Consultant

Client Contact Name: Randy Bena, P.E. 

Client Phone: 361. 570.7500

PI-1QUEST MR QUAIAFICATIONS FOR ENGINEERM; SERVlCrs JANUARY ozl, _, m6 1 PAGE 12

Hidden Valle), !, ow Water Ciossing/ Dam Reconstruction Project
1BPE. # F- 1048



BURY QUALIFICA' FIONNS STATEXIIENI' cw-lth-Hied_ 

Project Engineer Name: Kyle D. Hammock, P. E. 

Project Engineer Phone: 210- 495- 8000

3. 6 REFERENCES

Project Name & Location: Belfast Janda Susan, San Antonio, Texas

Firm's Role: Prime Civil Engineer

Client Contact Name: City of San Antonio, Mike Frisbie

Client Phone: 210. 207.7790

Project Engineer Name: Coy Armstrong

Project Engineer Phone: 210.525. 9090

Project Name & Location: KB Kitty Hawk Master Development
Firm' s Role: Prime Civil Engineer

Client Contact Name: KB Home, Joe Hernandez

Client Phone: 210.301- 2868

Project Engineer Name: Mary Jane Phillips, P. E. 

Project Engineer Phone: 210.525. 9090

Project Name & Location: San Pedro Huisache Phase 11, San Antonio, Texas

Firm's Role: Prime Civil Engineer

Client Contact Name: Bexar County, David Wegmann
Client Phone: 210. 33S. 38i6

Project Engineer Name: Coy Armstrong

Project Engineer Phone: 210. 525. 9090

3. 7 CLAIMS/ PERFORMANCE/ INSURANCE/ BONDING

3. 7. 1 LITIGATION/ CLAIMS: The firm isn' t currently involved in litigation or arbitration based on our work. 

3. 7. 2 TERMINATION FROM A PROJECT: The firm has not been terminated from an assignment for non-performance. 

3. 7. 3 INSURANCE CARRIER CONTACT: USI Southwest I Debra Wylie I 7600- B N. Capital of Texas Hwy. # 200

Austin, Texas 78731

3. 8 JOINT VENTURE /SUBCONTRACTS: Less than 25% of the work will be with a subcontractor. 

3. 9 SUBMITTAL SIGNATURE: 

Submitted By: ( must be principal of the Firm) 

Signature

Coy Armstrong

Name ( Typed) 

Principal

Title (Typed) 

Date 1/ 4/ 2oi6

FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR ENGINEERING SERVICI' S JANUARY 04, 2016 1 PAGE' 13

Hidden Valley Low Water Crossing/ Dann Reconstruction Project TBPE' 41' 1048



Date Submitted: January 18, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: January 21, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: CONSIDER PROPOSED

CONSTRUCTION OF A SIDEWALK SECTION AT 450
OLD KYLE ROAD

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project /Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to discuss and consider approval
of a proposal to construct a section of sidewalk in the right-of-way in front of the Wimberley
Players Theatre (the "Theatre") located at 450 Old Kyle Road. 

The Wimberley Players ( the " Players") recently secured a grant from the State Commission
on the Arts to fund a landscape improvement project along Old Kyle Road in front of the
Theatre. The project is comprised of a garden, small outdoor entertainment stage, benches

and a stone-walking path. 

The Players have approached the City about the possibility of the City constructing a section
of sidewalk along Old Kyle Road in conjunction with the above-mentioned improvement
project. The sidewalk section would be six ( 6) feet wide and seventy-one ( 71) feet long ( See
Attachment). The right-of-way exists along Old Kyle Road for the proposed section of
sidewalk. 

The estimated cost of the proposed sidewalk section is $ 3, 195. If approved, funding for the
sidewalk project would come from the City's General Fund Balance. 

The City has long- term plans to develop a sidewalk along the south side of Old Kyle Road
from the Medical Plaza to the Square. The so-called Players sidewalk would be tied into any
further sidewalk developed by the City on Old Kyle Road. 



w

Z
o0
L) 

W, 

tY CL

w
i

w
w

w
m
F- 

w
Z

O

0

w

O
LL

O

Z
LLI

0

LLI

LLI

Ars LLI

D
F- 

LL

LU

U) 

01 a. 

LULU ILK, LU 0LU ( I

0
LIJU

n (L

ti

w

Z
o0

L) 

W, 

tY CL

w
i

w
w

w
m

F- 

w
Z

O

0

w

O
LL

O

Z
LLI

0

LLI

LLI

Ars LLI

D
F- 

LL

LU

U) 

01 a. 



W. 

m

a

ti

S

4

mil 

1T1 . • 
y1flyl, 

i .`;
fir %

r`. • 
1. _ 

1

rl

ov- 

U

co

Y

M

W

r: 

K' 

LU

cn
M

O

LUa
J
a

J

LL

co

LU

L r

LL

O
r

z
O
w
LL

Z

J

LU

V/ 

Ag IL

CL
a



City Council Agenda Form
1. oil: 

Date Submitted: January 18, 2016

1 Agenda Date Requested: January 21, 2016

Project/ Proposat Title: CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

Motion

nx Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow for reports to be presented by the Mayor and
members of City Council and for future agenda item requests. 


